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CORPORATE PROFILE
ACIILPI)

As a pioneer in the IT industry, Computer And Technologies (“C&T") Group
operates its business on a vision to build a better world with Information
Technology. Since our establishment in 1991 and listing in the main board
of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: SEHK00046) in 1998,
C&T Group has committed to providing best-of-breed software products
from human resources management to enterprise-level information
management, procurement management and retail management to
enable organisations to run their businesses and operations better. Apart
from software products, the Group also has a long-standing track record in
delivering effective IT solutions and quality services, including IT solutions
design and implementation, software development, online e-Services
as well as business processing outsourcing services, to enhance the
competitive advantages of our clients.

For more than two decades, C&T’'s products and services have been
widely adopted across multiple industries, from local conglomerates to
multinational corporations and government organisations. Leveraging on
C&T's products and services, our customers are enhancing their business
and operation covering from the basic necessities of our daily life including
clothing, food, housing and transportation to the highly-specialized and
professional services.

Apart from serving extensively the large commercial organisations, C&T
is also an active services provider for government organisations and
the public sector in delivering world-class innovative and large-scale
mission-critical IT solutions. Our credentials include implementation of
the 2n generation Automated Securities Trading System for Shanghai
Stock Exchange, the world-first and award winning electronic tendering
system for the Hong Kong SAR Government and the 7x24 mission-critical
customer care and billing system supporting over 2.7 million households in
Hong Kong. Our professional services also extend to integration of modern
technologies and management best practice into traditional business
segments. The award-winning cemetery management system we built for
the Board of Management of the Chinese Permanent Cemeteries is one of
the many successful examples of ours.

Our staff is the most important factor for our success. We recruit and
develop high caliber professionals who are both knowledgeable and
skillful in latest technology spectrums including web-based development,
cloud services, mobile applications and security networks. Our people
are also experienced in large-scale software implementation ranging
from project management and technical design to system development
and maintenance. Our sustained accomplishment is also a reflection of
our committed practice of IT development standards and methods in
related to resources and project management, quality control, system
implementation and support methodologies.

Together with our extensive business domain knowledge in human
resources, information management, procurement handling and retail
solutions management, C&T is committed to providing all our clients with
best-of-breed software products and high quality system development
and related services and, putting all these together, to building a better
world with Information Technology for all of us.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
RAEH(HE)
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MEHE

For the year ended 31 December
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHwE

Dear Shareholders,
OVERVIEW

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Computer And
Technologies Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present
the audited annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Group's overall revenue grew by HK$39.6 million, or 18.1% to HK$258.7
million (2015: HK$219.1 million). The overall gross profit rose by HK$27.5
million, or 23.19% to HK$146.1 million (2015: HK$118.7 million) and the gross
profit margin was also improved to 56.5% (2015: 54.2%).

During the reporting period, the Group's interest income decreased by
HK$4.8 million, or 53.9% to HK$4.1 million (2015: HK$8.8 million) and the
valuation gain on investment properties dropped by HK$2.2 million, or
68.8% to HKS1.0 million (2015: HKS3.2 million). On the other hand, the
Group reduced its holding of Renminbi ("RMB") currency in Hong Kong and
accordingly, the Group's foreign exchange loss was significantly reduced
by HK$9.0 million, or 98.8% to HKS0.1 million (2015: HK$9.1 million).

In order to maintain the competitiveness of the Group’s software products,
the Group has been increasing resources in research and development
("R&D") and incurred additional costs of approximately HK$4.2 million in
the reporting year. As a combined result of the above mentioned factors,
the Group's consolidated net profit attributable to shareholders increased
by 14.2% to HK$50.3 million (2015: HK$44.1 million). The basic earnings per
share was 20.81 HK cents (2015: 18.27 HK cents) or an increase of 13.9%
compared with last year.

Despite around HK$90 million cash outflow used in acquisitions during
the reporting year, the Group’s liquidity position remained strong. In
view of sustained healthy financial position, the Board recommended the
distribution of a final dividend of 7 HK cents (2015: 7 HK cents) per ordinary
share and a special dividend of 3 HK cents (2015: Nil) per ordinary share.
Including the interim dividend of 7 HK cents (2015: 7 HK cents) per ordinary
share, the full year dividend payout amounts to 17 HK cents.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
ERHE (H)

BUSINESS REVIEW

Application Software

Benefiting from the acquisition of Platinum China Limited and its wholly-
owned subsidiary (collectively “Platinum”) in early 2016, the Group's
Application Software business™ was materially enlarged.

The management is delighted to see that the resources of Platinum had
been smoothly integrated with the Group and the Human Resources
Management Software (“HRMS") business continued to capture new
customers with upgraded software packaged with additional functions and
features. These new customers are coming from various sectors including
prestigious local construction company, multi-national life insurance
corporation and world famous food brands. The Group is continuously
strengthening its resources in HRMS in order to broaden its product
offering and expand its business coverage in the region.

The combined profit contributions of the Group's other software businesses,
including Enterprise Information Management Software (“EIMS”), Enterprise
Procurement Management Software (“EPMS”) and Enterprise Retail
Management Software ("ERMS”) businesses, were improved during the
year under review. Despite the sales of on-premise software license for
both EPMS and ERMS businesses were decreased, the businesses managed
to acquire new customers and accomplished growth in maintenance and
Software as a Service (“SaaS") revenue with recurring nature.

To further enhance the competitiveness, apart from those mentioned in
our interim results announcement, the following new software modules
of ERMS and EIMS were developed and launched in the second half of the
year.

To cope with the ever-changing financial technology (“FinTech”)
development, the Group’s ERMS branded after ChainStorePlus has been
upgraded to cope with the fast-moving mobile trends. The newly released
mobile payment module is now supporting various digital wallets,
including Apple Pay, WeChat Pay and Alipay. From the MasterCard's Mobile
Shopping Survey conducted in December 2015, 48.6% consumers in Asia
made purchase using smartphones, and one in five were now using digital
wallet, which was twofold increase from two years ago.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Eﬁiﬁ [=] (mﬁ)

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Application Software (continued)

In response to the need of data capturing, the Group's EIMS has released
VitalCapture, a comprehensive data capture and document processing
solution, which turns vast information into business-ready data and
delivers to the Group's proven VitalDoc as well as other third-party systems.
VitalCapture allows intelligent and flexible approach to data extraction
automation, image enhancement, document template design, machine-
learning classification and multi-page handling etc.

The management also glad that the Group was the only Hong Kong
company awarded by APAC ClOoutlook magazine as one of the “10 Most
Promising Procurement Solution Providers” in the Asia Pacific Region.
We differentiated ourselves with pioneering EPM system expertise and
stood out from other industry practitioners in the region with ensured
convenience, efficiency and customer satisfaction. In the near future,
the EPMS will be enhanced with new modules and seamless integration
of the EIMS to enable systematic management of procurement
related documents in a robust and secured repository. With the recent
announcement in the HKSAR Government 2017-18 budget report that
the Government will earmark HK$300 million to allow property owners
to participate in the “Smart Tender” Building Rehabilitation Facilitating
Services Scheme run by the Urban Renewal Authority ("URA”"), the
management is expecting that more revenue will be generated from the
service contract signed with URA in early 2016

The Innovation and Technology Commission of HKSAR Government had
launched the Technology Voucher Programme (“TVP®") in second half of
2016 as an incentive to promote the effective use of technological services
and solutions by small and medium enterprises (“SMEs") to enhance their
operational efficiency. A number of the Group's Application Software
including HRMS, EIMS, EPMS, ERMS and related services including Cyber
Security solution are in the scope of TVP and the management believes
the Group may benefit from such program and capture new business
accordingly.

Solutions and Integration Services

In view to the absence of one-off material hardware sales order, the
revenue of Solutions and Integration Services business? slightly dropped
by 3.2%. Nonetheness, the business still maintained a steady growth in its
operating profit by 4.4%.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Eﬁ%ﬁ [=] (mﬁ)

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Solutions and Integration Services (continued)

As mentioned in the interim results announcement, the Group was
awarded the second 10-year maintenance contract to support the
Customer Care and Billing System (“CCBS”") for the Water Supplies
Department of the HKSAR Government. The previous contract was
successfully completed in June 2016 and subsequently the new 10-year
contract had also smoothly commenced. The management believes that
this long term contract will continue to provide solid foundation and
growth opportunity to the Group. Apart from CCBS and other long term
services engagements, the Group was also awarded with various new
services contracts from other government organisations and commercial
enterprises including the Marine Department and Census & Statistics
Department of the HKSAR Government, a training organisation in the
construction industry and the management office of a creative digital
cluster in Hong Kong.

The Integration Services business kept streamlining its operation and
merged office with Application Software teams in Shanghai, for which the
effect of cost savings will be reflected in 2017.

e-Service and related business
The revenue and profit contributions of e-Service and related business™
decreased moderately during the year under review.

Despite the Group's GETS business® continued to face intensive
competition from other service providers, the Group still managed to
maintain its market possession and successfully established another
new partnership with a top tier global customized supply chain provider
during the reporting year. Going forward, the business will keep focus on
providing “fast, convenient and efficient” services to high-value customers
to further enhance its competitive edge.

The demand for the Group's BPO service™ dropped moderately in 2016.
The business had been actively exploring new business opportunities and
has successfully engaged a new customer in second half of the year. The
management will redouble effort in searching new prospects to enlarge
the client base.

Investments

The Group's investments segment recorded a decrease in profit of 35.9% to
HKS$4.0 million (2015: HK$6.2 million) in 2016. The change was in line with
the decrease in fair value gain of the investment properties held.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FE®E (E)

PROSPECT

Looking ahead to 2017, there are global uncertainties or even threats
over Sino-US relations, the impact of US interest rate hikes, and the
consequences of curbs on capital outflows in Mainland China. Despite

these uncertainties, the Group will continue to be alerted to the risk

management and remain committed to devote more resources in its

software and solutions business to enlarge its business coverage and

continue to pursue for suitable acquisition opportunities in the region to
accelerate its business growth.

Footnotes:

(]
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The Group's Application Services business engages in the provision of application
software and e-business services for enterprises including (i) the provision of enterprise
application software with implementation and ongoing support services for Human
Resource Management, Enterprise Procurement Management, Enterprise Information
Management and Enterprise Retail Management (collectively the “Application
Software”); and (i) the Government Electronic Trading Services ("GETS"), cloud services,
business process outsourcing (“BPO”") services and other related value added services

(collectively the “e-Service and related business”).

The Group's Solutions and Integration Services business includes (i) Development
Services for the provision of IT solutions implementation and application software
development; (ii) Managed Services for the provision of IT and related operation/
infrastructure outsourcing services; and (iii) Integration Services for the provision of IT
systems and network infrastructure with related design, implementation and on-going
support services.

The TVP is a pilot scheme outlined earlier in the 2016-17 Budget of the HKSAR
Government. A fund of HK$500 million is allocated from the Innovation and Technology
Fund to promote the effective use of technological services and solutions by SMEs to
enhance their operational efficiency. Each eligible enterprise is entitled funding of up to
HK$200,000 from the total approved project cost in cash.

Since 2004, the Group has been granted a license (the "GETS License”) from the
Government for the provision of front-end Government Electronic Trading Services
for processing certain official trade-related documents. The Group’s GETS License was
renewed in 2009 for operation of additional seven years and further extended in 2016
for additional two years until the end of 2018.

The Group's BPO business comprises the provision of services for the operations and

support of specific business functions or processes of customers.

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FEHE (HE)

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

The Group's turnover and gross profit for the reporting year increased by
18.1% to HK$258.7 million (2015: HK$219.1 million) and 23.1% to HK$146.1
million (2015: HK$118.7 million), respectively. The overall gross profit
margin was also soared to 56.5% (2015: 54.2%). The increase in revenue
and gross profit was mainly due to the inclusion of the contributions from
Platinum, the newly acquired HRMS business in early 2016.

Non-operating incomes and gains, net (included other
incomes and gains, net, foreign exchange differences,
net and fair value gains/(losses), net)

Non-operating incomes and gains (included other incomes and gains,
net, foreign exchange differences, net, and fair value gains/(losses), net)
recorded a significant increase of 83.1% to HK$6.3 million (2015: HK$3.5
million). The increase was mainly due to a mixed result of the followings.

Bank interest income

Bank interest income recorded a decrease of 53.9% to HK$4.1 million (2015:
HKS$8.8 million) in view of (i) the decrease in available cash for deposits as
some of the fundings had been used for business acquisition; and (i) the
drop of on-handed Renminbi level had reduced the contributions by this
relatively high interest yield generator as compared with the Group'’s other
available currencies.

Foreign exchange differences, net

The foreign exchange loss was significantly dropped to HK$0.1 million
(2015: HK$9.1 million) as the Group had reduced its holding of Renminbi in
Hong Kong during the year under review.

Fair value gain on investment properties

The continuous appreciation in the investment properties held by the
Group attributed a fair value gain of HK$1.0 million on the investment
properties, however the gain was shrunk by 68.8% or HK$2.2 million lower
than that of last year.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FE®E (E)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Expenses

The Group's overall selling and distribution expenses and the general and
administrative expenses increased primarily due to the consolidation of the
newly acquired HRMS business since January 2016.

The Group's other expenses consisted of amortisation of other intangible
assets. The increase in amortisation was due to the recognition of new
other intangible assets arose from the acquisition of Platinum in early 2016.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense increased from HKS$6.0 million last year to HK$6.5
million this year, and was in line with the increase in assessable profits
which subject to profits tax. The tax charge at the Group's effective tax rate
was around 11.4% in 2016, compared with 11.9% in 2015. The effective
tax rate was lower than the Hong Kong statutory profits tax rate because
(i) several types of incomes/gain, such as dividend, bank interest income
and fair value gain arising from revaluation of investment properties,
are exempted from Hong Kong profits tax and (i) there were reversal of
overprovision in prior years and recognition of deferred tax credit arising
from amortisation of other intangible assets.

Net profit

Profit for the year attributable to shareholders increased 14.2% to HK$50.3
million (2015: HK$44.1 million) while the net profit margin (profit for
the year attributable to shareholders divided by revenue) was slightly
decreased to 19.5% (2015: 20.1%). The decrease was due to the growth in
expenses was not in proportion with the increase in revenue.

Non-Current Assets

The Group’s non-current assets as at 31 December 2016 went up to
HKS$267.0 million (2015: HK$128.9 million). The change was mainly
attributable to the recognition of a goodwill and other intangible asset
arising from the acquisition of Platinum in early 2016.

The Group reviewed and concluded that there was no indication of
impairment to the carrying value of goodwill during the year under review.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEHE ()

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Current Assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2016 decreased 17.9% to
HK$337.2 million (2015: HK$410.8 million). The decrease represented the
net results of (i) the decrease in cash and cash equivalents due to the
distribution of 2015 final dividend, 2016 interim dividend and progress
payments for the acquisitions; (ii) the increase in trade receivable,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables due to consolidation of newly
acquired HRMS business in 2016; (iii) the increase in amount due from
contract customers as there were some progress developments under
Solutions Services business pending to be billed; and (iv) the decrease in
tax recoverable due to refund received in late 2016 for the refund of a tax
case previously reported.

The Group maintains strict control over its outstanding trade receivables
and considered that the trade receivables (net of impairment provision)
were all recoverable in the foreseeable future.

Current Liabilities

The Group's current liabilities as at 31 December 2016 increased 34.3% to
HK$145.2 million (2015: HK$108.2 million). The increase was primarily due
to (i) the increase in acquisition consideration payable of HK$14.8 million;
and (i) the increase in amount due to contract customers and deferred
revenue as a result of the consolidation of newly acquired HRMS business
in the reporting year.

Segment Assets and Liabilities
Segment assets and segment liabilities of Applications Services business
increased primarily due to the acquisition of Platinum in early 2016.

Segment assets of Solutions and Integration Services business increased in
line with the increase of trade receivables, prepayments and amount due
from contract customers of Solutions Services business, while the decrease
in deferred revenue of Solutions Services business led to the decrease of
segment liabilities of Solutions and Integration Services business.

Segment assets of Investments business increased due to the appreciation
in value of investment properties held during the reporting year.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FE®E (E)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Equity

Total equity as at 31 December 2016 slightly increased by 3.0% to HK$441.5
million (31 December 2015: HK$428.6 million). The change was mainly
a result of the retention of the net profit earned in 2016, partially offset
by the reclassification of 2015 final dividend to current liability upon the
approval of the dividends at the annual general meeting held in May 2016
and the declaration of interim dividend in August 2016.

TREASURY POLICY

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives to reduce
exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit assessments and
evaluations of the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity risk,
the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position to ensure that the
liquidity structure of the Group's assets, liabilities and other commitments
can meet its funding requirements from time to time.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had pledged an investment property
with a fair value of HK$57.0 million (2015: HK$56.0 million), listed debt
and equity securities of HK$12.0 million (2015: HK$11.8 million) and bank
balances of HK$21.9 million (2015: HK$11.2 million) to secure certain
general banking facilities including guarantee/performance bonds facilities
granted to the Group in aggregate of HK$105.8 million (2015: HK$127.8
million) of which HK$19.7 million (2015: HK$16.9 million) had been utilised
as at 31 December 2016.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Eﬁﬁ (nlﬁ)

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank balances and cash (excluded
pledged bank deposit of HK$21.9 million (2015: HK$11.2 million)) was
HK$229.4 million (2015: HK$332.1 million).

All of the Group's on hand fundings are in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
and US dollars. The Group had not adopted any hedging policies, as these
currencies carry relatively low exchange fluctuation risks. Nevertheless, the
Group had been monitoring the foreign exchange exposures closely and
hedging any significant foreign currency exposure in order to minimise the
exchange risk should the needs arose.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no bank borrowings (2015: Nil).
The Group's current ratio representing current assets divided by current
liability was 2.3 (2015: 3.8) and the gearing ratio, representing total liabilities
divided by total assets, was 26.9% (2015: 20.6%).

REMUNERATION POLICY AND NUMBER OF
EMPLOYEES

The Group remunerates its employees based on their performance,
working experience and prevailing market conditions. Apart from basic
salary, discretionary bonus and other incentives are offered to employees
of the Group to reward their performance and contributions.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed 334 full time employees
and 8 contract-based employees (2015: 261 full time employees and 3
contract-based employees).

As at 31 December 2016, the Company operates a share option scheme
and a share award scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to the employees who contribute to the success of the operations
as well as retain them for the continual development of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

Save as disclosed in the report, the Group has no significant investments
held as at 31 December 2016.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FE®E (E)

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

Save as disclosed in note 29 regarding the acquisition of subsidiaries, the
Group did not have any material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries
during the reporting year and up to the date of this annual report.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in note 29 regarding an acquisition of subsidiaries, there
was no specific plan for material investments or capital assets as at 31
December 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In prior year, a subsidiary of the Company was involved in a dispute with a
third party, who was claiming incremental license fees from the subsidiary.
The dispute has been withdrawn by a third party during the year.

Save as disclosed in the report, the Group has no material contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2016.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

BREBREENBARZEARS

BRMEE20B BB B AR AIREE I - ANEH
REFEAREEAFRA ML EETEMS
FBBERHERBRARZERRS °

EAREFEXREE 2 KRR E

BRPE208 BB B R RIPFIREEE SN - T
—ANFtZA=1T—H AEEHREREARE
HEANEEHIE AR ERTS

HREE
REF  ARRRT—FHBLRAESE—EE
SH2FH REZHAZNBARRERE

AR ZRE=ZFENFARCEHEFES -

BRABEMBEEN  R_E—RF+-A
=t+—8B AREXEEAKARE -



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FREHE (E

DIVIDENDS AND BOOK CLOSE

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK7 cents (2015: HK7
cents) and a special dividend of HK3 cents (2015: nil) per ordinary share
payable to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on Wednesday, 7 June, 2017. The Register of Members of
the Company will be closed from Thursday, 25 May, 2017 to Wednesday,
31 May, 2017 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of ascertaining
shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM. In order to
be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM to be held on Wednesday, 31
May, 2017, all transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s Share Registrars, Tricor
Tengis Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 24
May, 2017. In addition, the Register of Members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 6 June, 2017 to Wednesday, 7 June, 2017 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to the
proposed final and special dividends. In order to qualify for the proposed
final and special dividends, all transfers, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s Share Registrars, Tricor
Tengis Limited, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 5 June,
2017. During such periods, no share transfer will be effected. The final and
special dividends will be distributed on or about Friday, 16 June, 2017 to
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on Wednesday, 7 June, 2017.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FE®E (E)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an audit committee which was established in
compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules for the purpose of reviewing
and providing supervision over the Group'’s financial reporting process
and internal controls. The audit committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors of the Company. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2016 with the management the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and discussed risk management and
internal controls and financial reporting matters related to the preparation
of the annual results for the year ended 31 December 2016.

APPRECIATIONS

On behalf of the Board and the management, | would like to express our
sincere thanks to all employees, shareholders, customers and business
partners for their supports to the Group during the reporting year.

By Order of the Board

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
Ng Cheung Shing

Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 March 2017
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESkEREEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ir. Ng Cheung Shing, aged 55, the founder and Chairman, is responsible
for the corporate strategies and business development of the Group. Ir. Ng
graduated with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer Science from
the University of Manchester in the United Kingdom in 1984 and has over
30 years of experience in IT industry. Before establishing the Company, Ir.
Ng held executive positions in companies such as Hewlett-Packard Asia
Pacific Ltd. and Sun Hung Kai (China) Ltd. Ir. Ng is the Honorary Fellow
of Vocational Training Council and The Professional Validation Council
of Hong Kong Industries and a fellow of The Hong Kong Computer
Society and The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He is a Chairman
of Information and Technology Sub-Committee of the Chinese General
Chamber of Commerce, Chairman of Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Information and Communications Technology Services Advisory
Committee and Founding Chairman of The Hong Kong Information
and Software Industry Association. Ir. Ng is also the awardees of “Young
Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong”, “Ten Outstanding Young Persons
Award of Hong Kong” and “Directors of the Year Awards”.

Ir.Ng is the brother-in-law of Mr. Leung King San, Sunny.

Mr. Cheung Wai Lam, aged 53, the Group's Chief Executive Officer, is
in charge of the human resource and talent development, and overall
business operation of the Group. Mr. Cheung has 30 years of experience
in IT and consulting business ranging from software development to
enterprise solutions implementation and is one of the founders of Y&A
Professional Services Ltd. (the “Y&A"). Mr. Cheung joined the Group in 2006
when Y&A became a subsidiary of the Group. Before Y&A, he held various
consulting positions in IBM in Hong Kong and Australia. Mr. Cheung
graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor
Degree in Computer Science in 1985 and an Executive Master Degree
. Mr. Cheung is currently studying the
Doctor of Business Administration degree in The City University of Hong

in Business Administration in 2011

Kong.

Mr. Leung King San, Sunny, aged 55, is responsible for finance
and administration strategies of the Group. Mr. Leung has 30 years of
experience in finance, administration and planning in the IT industry.
Before joining the Group, Mr. Leung held senior management positions in
IBM and its associated company in Asia Pacific. Mr. Leung graduated from
The Simon Fraser University in Canada with a Bachelor's Degree in Business
Administration in 1983.

Mr. Leung is the brother-in-law of Ir. Ng Cheung Shing.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

EEREREEE(E)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. Ng Kwok Keung, aged 43, is the Chief Financial Officer of the
Group and the Secretary of the Company. He has 20 years of experience
in accounting, auditing, finance and business advisory. Before joining
the Group, he was a financial controller of a Hong Kong listed company
and worked as a manager of assurance and advisory business services
department of an international accounting firm. Mr. Ng graduated from
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University with a Bachelor of Arts Degree
in Accountancy and is a Certified Public Accountant of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ha Shu Tong, aged 68, joined the Board in 1998. Mr. Ha has involved
in the financial industry for over 40 years and has substantial experience in
corporate finance and corporate development.

Professor Matthew K. O. Lee, Ph.D., aged 57, joined the Board in
1998. He is Vice-President (Development & External Relations) and Chair
Professor of Information Systems & E-Commerce at The City University of
Hong Kong. Professor Lee holds the following degrees: BEng (first-class
honours) in electronic engineering & MBA in business studies (University
of Sheffield); Msc in computation (University of Oxford); PhD in computer
science (University of Manchester); LLB and LLM in commercial & corporate
law (University of London). He has been a charter engineer of the UK
Engineering Council since October 1995 and was admitted as a barrister
of the High Court of Hong Kong in 2001. Professor Lee is the Chairman
of Hong Kong Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation and is an
independent non-executive director of China Goldjoy Group Limited (Stock
Code: 1282).
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

EEREREEE (&)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(CONTINUED)

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising),
ACA, CTA(HK), FHKIoD, aged 63, joined the Board in 2004. Mr. Ting is
an accountant in public practice as managing partner of Messrs. Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants since 1987. Mr. Ting is a
member of the 9th, 10th and 11th Chinese People Political & Consultative
Conference, Fujian. He is now a non-executive director of Chow Sang Sang
Holdings International Limited (Stock Code: 116) and holds independent
non-executive directorship in six other listed companies namely, China SCE
Property Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1966), Dongyue Group Limited
(Stock Code: 189), New Silkroad Culturaltainment Limited (Stock Code:
472), Texhong Textile Group Limited (Stock Code: 2678), Tong Ren Tang
Technologies Company Limited (Stock Code: 1666) and Tongda Group
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 698).

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lam Hou Tack, aged 64, is the General Manager of the Enterprise
Retail Management business of the Group. He is the founder of Sanyo
Extended System Services Limited which became a subsidiary of the
Group in 2015. Mr. Lam has over 30 years of experience in building
and implementing retail management systems application for large
corporations across Asia and Europe. Mr. Lam graduated from The
University of Western Ontario with a bachelor's degree.

Mr. Yeung Sai Cheong, Steve, aged 51, is in charge of the corporate
development as well as certain Software Products business units of the
Group. Mr. Yeung joined the Group in 1998 and has over 25 years of IT
experience in sales and business development. He graduated from The
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer
Studies in 1988 and received a Master Degree in Business Administration
from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in 1999.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

REREE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard of corporate
governance within a sensible framework with an emphasis on the
principles of integrity, transparency and accountability. The board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) believes that good corporate
governance is essential to the success of the Company and to the
enhancement of shareholders’ value.

The Board opined that the Company has complied with the code provision
set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG code”) as stipulated in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) during the reporting year
except on the deviations noted below.

The CG code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer (“CEQ”") should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual. Mr. Cheung Wai Lam (“Mr. Cheung”) had been
appointed as an executive director of the Company and the deputy CEO
of the Group since 2013. Deputy CEO mainly focuses on certain business
operations and administrative functions of the Group, assists the Board to
formulate strategies for the Group and to make sure they are implemented
successfully. With effect from 1 April 2016, Mr. Cheung has been appointed
as the CEO of the Group to manage day-to-day business.

The Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to
ensure that its corporate governance practices are similar to those
provided in the CG Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises four executive directors and three
independent non-executive directors:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Ng Cheung Shing (Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Wai Lam (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Leung King San, Sunny

Mr. Ng Kwok Keung

Independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”):
Mr. Ha Shu Tong

Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

INEDs constitute more than one-third of the Board. The Company has
received from each INED a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and considers that all INEDs are independent. One of the three INEDs is a
professional accountant, which is in compliance with the requirement of
the Listing Rules.

One-third of the directors shall retire from office at every annual general
meeting and all directors (including non-executive directors) are subject
to retirement by rotation once every three year in accordance with the
Company’s bye-laws and the CG Code. Retiring directors are eligible
for re-election at the annual general meeting at which they retire. Any
director appointed to fill a causal vacancy is subject to re-election at the
next annual general meeting of the Company. Separate resolutions are
proposed for the election of each director.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the
Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential
element in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its
sustainable development. In designing the Board’'s composition, Board
diversity has been considered from a number of aspects, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. Board appointments
will continue to be made on a merit basis and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, with due regard for the benefits of
diversity on Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The current board composition was also evaluated by reference to, among
other things, the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service of each
director, against the Company’s business model and specific needs.

As of the date of this report, the Board comprises seven directors and
is characterized by great diversity, whether considered in terms of age,
culture and educational background, professional experience, skills and
knowledge.

The Company believes diversity is important to enhance the Board'’s
effectiveness by encouraging a diversity of perspectives and to maintain
high standards of corporate governance. The Company will continue to
monitor and develop new objectives for implementing and achieving
improved diversity on the Board as and when it considers appropriate with
regard to the specific needs of the Company from time to time.

The directors’ biographical information is set out in the “Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 19 to 21. Two executive directors,
Mr. Ng Cheung Shing and Mr. Leung King San, Sunny, are brother-in-
law. Save as disclosed, there is no relationship between each of the Board
members.

The Board has the ultimate decision on the Group’s overall strategy, annual
budget, annual and interim results, appointment or retirement of directors,
significant contracts and transactions as well as other significant policy
and financial matters. The Board has delegated the daily operations and
administration to the Company’s management.

According to the division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
CEO approved by the Board, the Chairman is mainly responsible for long-
term strategic development of the Group as well as the operation of the
Board, to make sure that the Board is run in the best interests of the Group
and all the Board meetings are effectively planned and carried out. CEO
mainly focuses on the business operations and certain administrative
functions of the Group, assists the Board to formulate strategies for the
Group and to make sure they are implemented successfully. CEO is fully
responsible to the Board for overall operations of the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Every director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related
materials and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary. In addition, every director has separate and independent access
to the Company’s senior management to facilitate them to make informed
decisions. All directors, in the discharge of their duties, are allowed to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a
reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

The Company has not established any committee responsible for the
corporate governance function of the Group and the function has
been collectively performed by the Board. The Board acknowledges the
overseeing of the corporate governance function by the Board collectively.

During the year, the Board has reviewed and monitored the training
and continuous professional development of directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance of the
relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the CG
Code and the disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Directors should participate in continuous professional development to
ensure their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Each newly appointed director is provided with necessary induction
and information to ensure that he has a proper understanding of the
Company's operations and businesses as well as his responsibilities under
the relevant statutes, laws, rules and regulations.

Directors’ training is a continuing process. The Company updates directors
on the latest development regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements from time to time, to ensure compliance and
enhance their awareness of good corporate governance practices. Directors
are encouraged to participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. In addition, all directors are
provided with monthly updates on the Group's performance, position and
prospects to enable the Board as a whole to discharge their duties.

During the year, all directors, namely Mr. Ng Cheung Shing, Mr. Cheung
Wai Lam, Mr. Leung King San, Sunny, Mr. Ng Kwok Keung, Mr. Ha Shu
Tong, Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew and Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
have participated in appropriate continuous professional development,
including the training provided by the Company on 30 May 2016, to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

In order to achieve a high standard of corporate governance, the Board
held at least four regularly meetings at approximately quarterly interval to
discuss the overall strategy as well as the operational matters and financial
performance of the Group. Attendance of each director at the Board
meetings is set out below:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ng Cheung Shing (Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Wai Lam

Mr. Leung King San, Sunny

Mr. Ng Kwok Keung (Note)

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Ha Shu Tong

Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

Note:

Mr. Ng Kwok Keung has been appointed as an executive director of the Company with effect
from 1 April 2016. Three meetings had been held in 2016 subsequent to his appointment.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To strengthen the functions of the Board, there are several Board
Committees namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee,
the Nomination Committee, the Investment Committee and the Risk
Management Committee formed under the Board, with each performing
different functions.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 24 April 1999 and during the
reporting period, the three INEDs, namely, Mr. Ha Shu Tong, Professor
Lee Kwok On, Matthew, Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen are the members
of the committee and Mr. Ting was elected as the chairman of the Audit
Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include:

to be primarily responsible for making recommendations to the
Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal of the
external auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms
of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions of its
resignation of dismissal;

to review and monitor the external auditor's independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance
with applicable standards;

to develop and implement policy on engaging an external auditor
to supply non-audit services;

to act as the key representative body for overseeing the Company's
relations with external auditor;

to monitor integrity of the Company’s financial statements and
annual report and accounts, half-year report and to review significant
financial reporting judgments contained in them;

to review the Company's financial controls, risk management and
internal control systems;

to discuss the risk management and internal control systems with
management to ensure that management has performed its duty to
have an effective risk management and internal control systems;

to review the financial and accounting policies and practices of the
Group; and

to review the external auditor's management letter, any material
queries raised by the auditor to management about accounting
records, financial accounts or systems of control and management'’s
responses.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice every year. Attendance of
each director at the meeting is set out below:

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Ha Shu Tong

Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

During the year, the Audit Committee, among other matters, reviewed and
provided supervision over the Group's financial reporting processes, risk
management and internal control systems, reviewed interim and annual
results of the Group and met with the internal and external auditors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 22 September 2004 and
comprises of three INEDs, namely, Mr. Ha Shu Tong, Professor Lee Kwok On,
Matthew, and Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen and two executive directors
namely, Mr. Ng Cheung Shing and Mr. Leung King San, Sunny. Mr. Ha is
currently the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include:

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company'’s policy
and structure for all directors and senior management remuneration
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

to review and approve the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior management
and the terms of their service contracts;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
non-executive directors;

to consider and approve the grant of shares and share options to
eligible participants pursuant to the share award scheme and share
option scheme of the Company;

to review and approve compensation payable to executive directors
and senior management for any loss or termination of office or
appointment to ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms
and is otherwise fair and not excessive; and

to ensure that no director or any of its associates is involved in
deciding his own remunerations.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once every year.
Attendance of each director at the meeting is set out below:

Executive directors:
Mr. Ng Cheung Shing
Mr. Leung King San, Sunny

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Ha Shu Tong

Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

During the year, the work performed by the Remuneration Committee
included the review of the Group's remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management, determined their levels of remuneration
and approved the grant of shares to eligible participants pursuant to the
share award scheme.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG code, the remuneration of
senior management, of which one of them was appointed as a director of
the Company during the year, by band for the year ended 31 December
2016 is set out below:

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

Further particulars in relation to directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix
16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 7 and 8 to the report.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 22 September 2004 and
comprises of the three INEDs, namely, Mr. Ha Shu Tong, Professor Lee
Kwok On, Matthew, and Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen and two executive
directors namely, Mr. Ng Cheung Shing and Mr. Leung King San, Sunny. Mr.
Ha is currently the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include:

to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company's corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection
of individuals nominated for directorships;

to review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, and review the
measurable objectives that the Board has set for implementing the
Board Diversity Policy, and monitor the progress on achieving the
objectives, and make disclosure of its review results in the Corporate
Governance Report annually;

to assess the independence of INEDs and to ensure at least one-third
of the Board should be INEDs; and
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
reappointment of directors and succession planning for directors, in
particular the chairman and the CEO.

Attendance of each director at the meeting is set out below:

Executive directors:
Mr. Ng Cheung Shing
Mr. Leung King San, Sunny

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Ha Shu Tong

Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the Group’s
structure, size and composition of the Board, assessed the independence
of INEDs and made recommendations to the Board on appointment and
reappointment of directors, appointment of CEO and Chief Financial Officer
("CFO") of the Group.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee was established on 17 May 2012 and comprises
of an INED, Mr. Ha Shu Tong, and an executive director, Mr. Ng Cheung
Shing. Mr. Ng is currently the chairman of the Investment Committee. The
Investment Committee is responsible for executing investment guidelines
approved by the Board, monitoring the performance of the investments
and proposing investment strategies to the Board. During the year, the
Investment Committee reported the performance of investments and
reviewed the investment strategies with all directors in the Board meetings.

REZSE(HE)
RESEARBHNEE  ARER(LHR
R RATHAR) B B MEFRIRTE

22¢
AR °

BEFHFEZ2BERHIIAT

Number of meetings
Attended/Eligible

to attend
HESRXRE
A tH R &
HITES
RREBEE 1/1
DEFEAE 1/1
BYFHITES:
BERRTE 11
TR HE 1/1
TREBEA 1/1

FA - REZEEBRNAEEESTS2RE - A
B - FHEBIERITES 2B - At
EZZERERREURTEBTHRARE NI
BRE(TMBRR ) cREREFTSRHTHERER
SRR TR 2 AR -

REZESE

KREZBERN _T——_FHA+EEKLZ &8
VIFRATEFTEMELERNTEETRREB L
MR REERKREZBRBRMETE - REZER
SREWNTESSHEZRERS  BERRER
BARAEFSRZNERRE - £ REZEE
EREFEEERNRALBESHERERALR
AT SRR o

Mg R =B AR QA TEREFER

31



32

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)
EERERE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee was established on 17 August 2016
and comprises of one INED, namely, Mr. Ha Shu Tong and three executive
directors namely, Mr. Leung King San, Sunny, Mr. Cheung Wai Lam and
Mr. Ng Kwok Keung. Mr. Leung is currently the chairman of the Risk
Management Committee.

The principal duties of the Risk Management Committee include:

to review the Group's risk management (“RM") and internal control
("IC") strategies, policies and guidelines and submit them to the
Audit Committee for approval;

to review the Group’s risk framework and approved risk policies,
standards and limits within the overall appetite and tolerance
approved by the Board;

to review the Group's processes for determining risk appetite
tolerance, monitoring compliance with approved risk tolerance
levels and policies and the resultant action in respect of policy
breaches;

to review the Group's compliance policies and submit them to the
Board and/or Audit Committee for approval;

to review the Group's key risks and submit to the Audit Committee
for approval half-yearly;

to report to the Audit Committee that, to the best of the RM
Committee’s belief, the disclosures made in the annual report on its
activities, the risk governance and related sections are fair, balanced
and understandable;

to consider issues raised by external auditors, the Audit Committee
orany member of the Board who has lodged a request for a
meeting; and

to liaise with the chairman of the Audit Committee to determine on
a case by case basis which RM Committee takes responsibility for
undertaking deep dive reviews and keeping the Audit Committee
updated on any relevant findings from reviews requested.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed and provided supervision
to the Group's risk management and internal control systems and reported
to the Board on any material findings, and made recommendations to the
Board.

The first meeting of the Risk Management Committee was held in January
2017 and reviewed the Group's risk framework and key risks, RM and IC
strategies, policies and guidelines.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Board at all times met the requirements
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three INEDs with
at least one INED possessing appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each INED of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Based on the
contents of such confirmation, the Company still considers all of the INEDs
to be independent.

The INEDs bring a wide range of business and financial expertise,
experiences and independent judgment to the Board. Through active
participation in board meetings, taking the lead in managing issues
involving potential conflict of interests and serving on Board Committees,
all INEDs make various contributions to the effective direction of the
Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WHO
HAS SERVED FOR MORE THAN NINE YEARS

Mr. Ha Shu Tong, Professor Lee Kwok On, Matthew and Mr. Ting Leung
Huel, Stephen have served as INEDs for more than nine years. The future
appointment of these three INEDs without the approval by way of passing
a separate resolution of the shareholders is regarded as a deviation from
Code Provision A4.3 of the CG Code.

To comply with this CG Code Provision, all these three INEDs had retired
at the previous annual general meeting of the Company and offered
themselves for re-election.

The Board is of the opinion that all these three directors remain
independent notwithstanding the length of their services and believes that
their valuable knowledge and experience in the Group's business and their
general business acumen continue to generate significant contribution to
the Board, the Company and the shareholders as a whole. The Company's
circular to be despatched to shareholders of the Company in April 2017
will contain the biographical information of Professor Lee Kwok On,
Matthew and the detailed reasons behind the Board's recommendation of
his continuing appointment as an INED.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as its code of conduct for dealings in securities of the
Company by the directors. Based on a specific enquiry of the Company’s
directors, the directors have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code throughout the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS'’
RIGHTS

Information of the Company and the Group are delivered to its
shareholders through a number of channels, which includes annual report,
interim report, announcements and circulars. The latest information of the
Company and the Group together with the published documents are also
available on the Company’s website.

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a useful platform for
direct communication between the Board and shareholders. Separate
resolutions are proposed on each substantially separate issue at the
general meetings.

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general meetings or to
appoint proxies to attend and vote at meetings for and on their behalf if
they are unable to attend the meetings.

The process of the Company’s general meeting will be monitored and
reviewed on a regular basis, and, if necessary, changes will be made to
ensure that shareholders’ needs are best served.

The annual general meeting in 2016 (“the AGM") was held on 30 May 2016.
All directors and the Company's external auditor attended the AGM.

According to Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (the “Act”)
and Bye-law 58 of the Bye-laws of the Company, shareholders holding
in aggregate not less than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company
have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the
Company, to request a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition, and
such meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition.
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EERERE (&)

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS'’
RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Any number of shareholders representing not less than 5% of the total
voting rights of the Company on the date of the requisition or not less than
100 shareholders of the Company are entitled to put forward a proposal for
consideration at a general meeting of the Company. Shareholders should
follow the requirements and procedures as set out in Section 79 of the Act
for putting forward such proposal at a general meeting.

In relation to the shareholders communication, the shareholders can
contact the Company Secretary or the Vice President of Corporate
Development and Communications by email to InvestorRelation@ctil.com
or by mail to Level 10, Cyberport 2, 100 Cyberport Road, Hong Kong.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during
the review year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group and have adopted the accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and complied with the requirements of
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which include all Hong Kong
Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

During the reporting year, the management has provided such explanation
and information to the Board as necessary to enable the Board to make
an informed assessment of the financial information and position of the
Group put forward to the Board for approval. The directors are not aware
of any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s independent auditors are
set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 57 to 65.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal controls of the Company, including
material financial, operational and compliance controls, risk management
functions and particularly the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programs and budget of the accounting and
financial reporting function. Effective for the accounting period beginning
on 1 January, 2016, the Board, assisted by the Audit Committee, is required
to assess the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems on an ongoing basis. Appropriate policies and control procedures
have been designed and established to ensure that assets are safeguarded
againstimproper use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations are
adhered to and complied with, reliable financial and accounting records
are maintained in accordance with relevant accounting standards and
regulatory reporting requirements, and key risks that may impact on the
Group's performance are appropriately identified and managed. These
control procedures are designed to manage, rather than eliminate, the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives and such procedures can
only provide reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or losses.

Effective risk management is a fundamental part of the Group’s business
strategy. Recognising and managing risk is central to the business and to
protecting the shareholders’ interests and value. The Company operates
within overall guidelines and specific parameters set by the Board.
Each transaction is comprehensively analyzed to understand the risks
involved. Responsibility for managing risks lies initially with the business
functions concerned, working within the overall strategy and risk tolerance
established by the Board, in conjunction with the Audit Committee and
the newly established Risk Management Committee.
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EERERE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(CONTINUED)

The Board meets quarterly, or more often if necessary, to review the
Group's operations and financial performance. The Board also reviews
the risks to the assets and operations of the Company, and acts upon any
comments from the internal and external auditors. The Board considers the
economic environment and the industry risk in assessing business risk. The
management also meets monthly to review the operations of the Group
and discuss any identified issues.

Key risks, control measures and management actions are continually
identified, reviewed and monitored by the management as part of the
Group's enterprise wide risk management framework. The internal auditor
assists and guides the management in the formulation of risk policies and
processes to effectively identify, evaluate and manage significant risks.
The management has established a risk identification and management
process. The risk profiles are reported to the Audit Committee and the
Board on a regular basis to highlight changes in the risk assessment,
quantitative and qualitative factors affecting the inherent risks and
effectiveness of respective controls. The ownership of these risks lies with
the respective business functions with stewardship residing with the
Board. Action plans to manage the risks are continually being monitored
and refined by the management and the Board. The internal auditor
conducts audits to review the risk management framework and processes
and assess the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group, including
material financial, operational and compliance controls. Any material non-
compliance or lapses in internal controls together with corrective measures
are reported to the Audit Committee.

In performing its audit of the financial statements, the external auditors
perform tests over operating effectiveness of certain controls that
they intend to rely on which are relevant to the Group's preparation
of its financial statements. The external auditors report any significant
deficiencies in such internal controls to the Audit Committee.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

EERERE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(CONTINUED)

In addition to the review of risk management and internal controls
undertaken within the Company, from time to time, the Board and/or the
management will engage professional third parties to assess and comment
on the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal
controls and, where appropriate, recommendations will be adopted and
enhancements to the risk management and internal controls will be made.

Based on the framework established and the reviews conducted by the
internal and external auditors, the Board opines, with the concurrence
of the Audit Committee, that there are adequate and effective risk
management and internal control systems in place within the Group in
addressing material financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks in its current business environment.

Risk management framework

The Group has established an effective risk governance and management
framework in line with the requirements set out by the Hong Kong
Listing Rules and other regulations. This framework was built around a
structure that enables the Board and the management to discharge their
risk management-related responsibilities with appropriate delegation as
well as checks and balances. These responsibilities included defining risk
appetite in accordance with the Group's business strategies and objectives,
formulating risk policies that govern the execution of those strategies, and
establishing procedures and limits for the approval, control, monitoring
and remedy of risks.

The members of the Risk Management Committee positioned at the
highest level of the Group’s risk governance structure under the Board.
Members included one independent non-executive director and three
executive directors. The Risk Management Committee had direct
involvements in formulating the Group's risk appetite, and determined
the levels of risk that the Group is willing to undertake with reference to
its financial capacity, strategic direction, prevailing market conditions and
regulatory requirements.

The Risk Management Committee will continuously ensure the Group's
risk appetite is realistically reflected in the policies and procedures that
the management adopted in executing its business functions. The
Risk Management Committee will regularly review the Group’s risk
management framework and ensure that all important risk-related tasks
are performed according to established policies and with appropriate
resources.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(CONTINUED)

Inside information
Regarding procedures and internal controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information, the Company:

()

(iif)

(iv)

is aware of its obligations under the SFO and the Listing Rules
and the overriding principle that inside information should be
announced immediately if it is the subject of a decision;

conducts its affairs with close regard to the applicable laws and
regulations prevailing in Hong Kong;

has included in the Code of Conduct a strict prohibition on the
unauthorised use of non-public or inside information;

has established a policy and implemented guidelines for monitoring,
reporting and disseminating inside information to our shareholders,
investors, analysts and media. These policies and guidelines also
identify who are the Company's authorised spokespersons and their
responsibilities for communications with stakeholders; and

has communicated to all relevant staff regarding the implementation
of the policy and the relevant trainings are also provided.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

Ernst & Young has been re-appointed as the independent auditor of
the Company by shareholders at the last annual general meeting. The
remuneration in respect of services provided by Ernst & Young to the
Group in 2016 is summarized as follows:
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Auditing services EZRS 1,570
Non-auditing services (which included agreed upon procedures and IEEZIRTE (BIERRIEF &

other professional services) HEAthEHART) 128
Total st 1,698
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EERERE (&)

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary, Mr. Ng Kwok Keung, was appointed as the
Company Secretary of the Company on 18 May 2007 and is a full time
employee of the Group. Mr. Ng is a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has confirmed that he
has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional trainings during
the reporting year.

DNEWE

REAMERBREENR _ZEZT+FERA+N\BE
RER/ARBZAAWE I RAEEZ2RIE
8o RELRBE GRS TMSFENAL MR
RBEFEAEEITDRISE N 2 B EX

Fall o

M RGEEERAR  —T-AFEH

41



42

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of
the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 1 to the
financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group's principal activities during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year under review
and a discussion on the Group's future business development and
important events affecting the Company occurred during the year ended
31 December 2016 are provided in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 18 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the year ended 31
December 2016 using financial performance indicators is provided in the
section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 11 to 15 of this annual
report.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group's financial condition, results of operations, businesses and
prospects may be affected by a number of risks and uncertainties. The key
risks and uncertainties identified by the Group are discussed in this section.
There may be other risks and uncertainties in addition to those shown
below, which are not known to the Group or which may not be material
now but which could become material in the future. Furthermore, risks can
never be eliminated completely due to inherent limitations in measures
taken to address them. Also, risks may be accepted for strategic reasons or
if it is deemed not cost-effective to mitigate them.

Strategic Risk

The business strategy may require the Group to develop its business both
organically and through new business combinations, strategic investments
and acquisitions. If market conditions change or for any other reasons, the
Group may decide to delay, modify or forgo some aspects of its growth
strategies.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
(CONTINUED)

Business Risk

The Group constantly faces the challenge of gauging and responding
promptly to market changes within the industry it operates in. Any failure
to interpret market trends properly and adapt its strategy to such changes
accordingly may have a material adverse effect on the Group’s business,
financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

The Group has been looking into different kinds of business and
investment opportunities to broaden the revenue sources of the Group
in order to manage the associated risk and to create greater value for
the shareholders. During the year, the Group acquired Platinum China
Limited and its subsidiary, which allows the Group to further diversify its
Application Software business, to broaden its product offering and to
expand its market into the Mainland China.

The Board meets quarterly, or more often if necessary, to review the
Group's operations and financial performance. The Board also considers
the economic environment and the industry risk in assessing the strategic
risk as well as the business risk. The management meets monthly to review
the business developments of the Group and keeps the Board informed on
any issues identified.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of financial loss or reputational damage resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems.
Responsibility for managing operational risks in the Group rests with every
function at both divisional and departmental levels.

Key functions in the Group are guided by standard operating procedures,
limits of authority and a reporting framework. The Group will continuously
identify and assess key operational exposures and report such risk issues
to the Board and/or senior management as early as possible so that
appropriate risk responses can be taken.

Technology Obsolescence

The Group's operations depend on its ability to innovate and the successful
deployment of continuously evolving technologies, particularly its response
to technological and industry developments, as well as its ability to foresee
and/or rapidly adapt to the emergence of disruptive technologies. The
Group cannot be certain that technologies will be developed in time to
meet changing market conditions, that they will perform according to
expectations or that they will achieve commercial acceptance. The Group
has made relentless efforts in producing and delivering premium products
and high quality services. Looking forward, the Company will continue with
its research and innovation to enrich the Group’s products.

FTERRRTABREZE(E)

R

AR B H T LR 1T M T S E B RIS (F
FER BT RHAB M LT PEEK - REEEMMEMISBE Y
MR RESRER JE B SR AR T AT RE T AR B X 7% - AR
N BEXENASBREATHNEE -

AEB-EHERTRABENESRIEEHE - &
AAEEZWARIE - UERBBEER N AR
HEAEEEE - TR - NEEBEUWEPatinum
China Limited R B AR] » SAREEEHE—F
BEERASREELZ L - WIBMEAEERERES
RIS ETISHMEZE R BN o

BT EH-AeRNEETERE AT
BHREH  UEHNAREZKERPBRA - &£
MR ER R EHRERE EFENEEEL
BERERITERR - EEETESFARE X
VAR 7 5 ] 2 SE 755 3 R M A o A 1) A Bl B 9

o

2ERR
LERBIEERHEF - ABRHETRLHRE
BEHHPHARLEBZBNAR - AEEER
LERMB OB DS EREDD BRHBPIXRR
=

AEBERNFEYERIZELERF - R RER
ELEFLAES| - AEEBSRFERARTHEE
LERER  YTRESZSAREBENESES L
HEREIEABER  UEHEIEE R ESE
i o

BB i
AEENEEARERFENNETHANAR
MR AEL RIS - Rl R R R R ITRE
R ) [ A e B TR R % sl AL 330 538 e R B ME R
HIRHIRE ] © AR EEAREE RHX B R AT LA
EREBZENTN  ER|[—MEH - XKAR
MISMEY - AEBELENREELEERNRY
DRBTE—ENESN - RERK - ARFH
HETTERAF  EAKENERENEE -

M RGEEEARAT  —FAFER

43



44

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
(CONTINUED)

Manpower and Retention Risk

The Group's success and ability to grow depends largely on its ability to
attract, train, retain, and motivate highly skilled and qualified managerial,
sales, marketing, administrative, operating, and technical personnel. The
loss of key personnel, or the inability to find additional qualified personnel,
could materially and adversely affect the Group's prospects and results of
operations.

The Group recognises the employees as one of our most valuable assets
and will keep on providing competitive remuneration package to motivate
the employees and to attract any suitable candidates in the market. The
Group also regularly reviews the remuneration package of employees and
makes necessary adjustments to conform to the market standard.

Financial Risk

In the course of its business activities, the Group is exposed to various
financial risks, including market, liquidity and credit risks. The currency
environment and interest rates cycles may significantly affect the Group’s
financial condition and results of operations.

The Group’s earnings and capital or its ability to meet its business
objectives may be adversely affected by movements in foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and equity prices. In particular, any depreciation in the
Group's functional currency may affect its net profit margin. The Group
closely monitors the relative foreign exchange positions of its assets and
liabilities and allocates its holdings of different currencies accordingly in
order to minimise foreign currency risk.

The Group may also be subject to liquidity risk if it is unable to obtain
adequate funding to finance its operations. In managing liquidity risk, the
Group monitors its cash flows and maintains an adequate level of cash and
credit facilities to enable it to finance its operations and reduce the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group is also subject to exposure to credit risk from its customers. New
customers are subject to credit evaluation while the Group continues to
monitor its existing customers, especially those with repayment issues.
Cash is deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The financial risk management policies and practices of the Group are
shown in note 35 to the financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

The Group has established procedures in place to ensure that its
operations comply with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Board
is responsible to monitor the Group's policies and practices for achieving
compliance with legal and other regulatory requirements, and such policies
and practices are regularly reviewed. Any changes in the applicable laws,
rules and regulations are brought to the attention of relevant employees
and relevant operating units whenever necessary.

As far as the Board is aware, the Group has complied in all material respects
with laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group'’s
business and operations.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS
AND SUPPLIERS

Employees are valuable assets to the Group. The Group provides equal
employment opportunity and competitive remuneration packages to
attract and retain employees. In addition, the Group subsidises employees
to attend job-related training courses to enhance their career progression
and provides occupational health and safety information to employees to
raise their awareness. The Group prides itself on providing a safe, effective
and congenial work environment and it values the health and well-being
of its staff. Adequate arrangements, training and guidelines have been
implemented to ensure its working environment is healthy and safe. The
Group provides communications on health and safety matters and other
programmes to employees in order to raise their awareness of such issues
and enhance their related behavior.

To suppliers and customers, the Group values mutually beneficial long
standing relationships with them by providing high quality services to
customers and developing mutual trust with suppliers.

Details of the Group's trade receivables and trade payables are set out in
notes 18 and 23 to the financial statements, respectively.

Save as disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, there was no
material and significant dispute between the Group and its business
partners.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group does not operate in an environmentally sensitive business
and is predominantly service-oriented. However, the Group is committed
to the long term sustainability of the environment and communities
in which it operates. As a supporter of environmental protection, the
Group endeavours to comply with laws and regulations regarding
environmental protection and adopt effective measures to achieve
efficient use of resources, energy saving and waste reduction. The Group
also strives for a greener future by eco-friendly practices in various aspects
of our operations. Efficient and effective use of energy and resources are
encouraged in the operation and management level of the Group. “Green
Guidelines and News" are formulated and launched on a continuous
basis via intranet or email to promote the concept of “Reduce, Reuse and
Recycle” and to arouse the employee’s awareness of the importance of
environmental protection.

The Company will issue Environmental, Social and Governance Report
in a separate manner and publish the report on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange’s website (www.hkex.com.hk) and the Company’s website
(www.ctil.com).

DONATIONS

The Group's charitable donations during the year amounted to HKS$16,000.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the Group's
financial position at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 66 to 174.

Aninterim dividend of HK7 cents per ordinary share was paid on 6
September 2016. The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK7 cents per ordinary share and a special dividend of HK3 cents per
ordinary in respect of the year to shareholders on the register of members
on 7 June 2017.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements, is set out on page 176. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS AND AWARDED
SHARES

Details of movements in the Company's share capital, share options and
awarded restricted shares of the Company during the year are set out in
notes 25, 26 and 27 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’'s bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company
is incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the Company's reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, amounted to HK$65,823,000, of which HK$24,207,000 has been
proposed as final and special dividends for the year. In addition, the
Company's share premium account, in the amount of HK$38,493,000, may
be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 36.2% of the total sales for the year and sales to the largest
customer included therein amounted to 25.7%. Purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers accounted for 22.1% of the total purchases for the
year and purchases from the largest supplier included therein amounted
to 8.3%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest
in the Group’'s five largest customers and suppliers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Ng Cheung Shing (Chairman)

Cheung Wai Lam (Chief Executive Officer)
Leung King San, Sunny

Ng Kwok Keung (appointed on 1 April 2016)

Independent non-executive directors:
Ha Shu Tong

Lee Kwok On, Matthew

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen

In accordance with bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Ng Cheung
Shing, Leung King San, Sunny and Lee Kwok On, Matthew will retire by
rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

All independent non-executive directors of the Company renewed their
appointments with the Company for specific terms of three years but are
subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the provisions of the
bye-laws of the Company.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from
Ha Shu Tong, Lee Kwok On, Matthew, and Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, and as
at the date of this report still considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 19 to 21 of the annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Company’s board
of directors with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group. In addition, the directors’
remuneration is reviewed by the Remuneration Committee annually.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Company’s bye-laws, every director shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets and profits of the Company against all
actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or any of
them may incur in or sustain or about the execution of the duties of their
office or otherwise in relation thereto.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance coverage for the directors and officers of the Group throughout
the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No director nor a connected entity of a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company's subsidiaries was a party during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered
into or existed during the year and up to the date of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests of the directors in the share capital
and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the "SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows:
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

EEEREE)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS BEERRORMEBERO 2ERZRKXE
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (&)

(CONTINUED)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company: AKATEBERZHA

Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FEROEE - SO RESNE

Percentage
of the
Directly Through Company'’s
beneficially controlled issued share
owned corporation capital
RN
HE =B B BTRA
Name of director ; BExnfs ZEFAF Fo ) Bok
Ng Cheung Shing REP (a) 2,634,000 110,000,000 112,634,000 46.12
Cheung Wai Lam SRIEFR 750,000 - 750,000 0.31
Leung King San, Sunny 2= 1,010,000 - 1,010,000 041
Ng Kwok Keung R 270,000 - 270,000 0.11
4,664,000 110,000,000 114,664,000 46.95
Long positions in shares of an associated corporation: R—EREEERG 2T
Number of shares Percentage of
RipE A the associated
Name of Relationship Directly Through  corporation’s
associated with the beneficially controlled issued share
Name of director corporation Company Class of shares owned corporation capital
CEAEL DA ]
BARFZ EEEHR pigicl BERITRA
BEEpE LB A % R4 B 2] SEHAT BaL
Ng Cheung Shing Computer And Company's Non-voting 1,750,000 3,250,000 N/A
SEB Technologies subsidiary deferred (note Ff#E(b) TEA
International Limited VNN ol EIRERRIL
MERGERAF AR
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(CONTINUED)

Long positions in shares of an associated corporation:
(continued)

Notes:

(a) The 110,000,000 shares were held by Chao Lien Technologies Limited (“Chao Lien”), a
wholly — owned subsidiary of C.S. (BVI) Limited. Mr. Ng Cheung Shing was entitled to
exercise or control the exercise of one-third or more of the voting power at general
meetings of C.S. (BVI) Limited, which in turn was entitled to exercise or control the
exercise of one-third or more of the voting power at general meetings of Chao Lien.
Accordingly, Mr. Ng Cheung Shing was deemed, under the SFO, to be interested in all
shares held by Chao Lien.

(b) The 3,250,000 non-voting deferred shares were held by Chao Lien.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the directors had
registered an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was required to
be recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the sections “Share option scheme” and “Restricted
share award scheme” below, at no time during the year were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any director or their respective spouses or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company,
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the primary purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Further details of the Scheme are disclosed in note 26 to the financial
statements.

No share option of the Company was granted, exercised, cancelled or
lapsed during the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted a restricted share award scheme (the “Award
Scheme”) on 22 May 2008 (the “Adoption Date"). Pursuant to the Award
Scheme, shares of the Company (the “Awarded Shares”) are granted
to eligible employees (including directors) of the Group until the 10th
anniversary from the Adoption Date. The Company shall also pay cash to
the appointed trustee company for its acquisition and holding upon trust
of the Awarded Shares for the benefit of these employees and directors.
The Awarded Shares will then be transferred to these employees and
directors upon vesting. The aggregate number of shares to be awarded
under the Award Scheme throughout its duration shall not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Details of the Award Scheme and the shares awarded thereunder are set
out in note 27 to the financial statements.

The following table illustrates the number of and movements of the
Awarded Shares under the Award Scheme for the year ended 31 December
2016.

Number of Unvested Awarded Shares

FEBZBROYE

Transferred
in/(out)
during

the year

At Awarded
1January during
2016 the year

Forfeited
during
the year

Vested
during
the year

Name of category of
participant

Rz

SRENR
FrEER

RZB-A¥
-A-H

£R
G2

RERA
BA/(1)

Eh
EER

R
Bl

Directors

2

Cheung Wai Lam
RER

300,000 - - (100,000) -

Cheung Wai Lam - 250,000 - - -

KRR

Ng Kwok Keung - -
RE%

150,000 (50,000) -

Ng Kwok Keung - - (24,000) -

REE

120,000

At

31 December

2016
g%
=
=t-§

200,000

250,000

100,000

96,000

300,000 250,000 270,000 (174,000) -

646,000
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Weighted

average
fair value
per share

Vesting period of

Award date Awarded Shares
SHRmE
THAYE
HKS

BT

RuEBAK

ERROBES

14 January 2014 31 December 2014 to 31 December 2018 188
. —E-WEt=A=t-RE
—At+mA 2 \E+ZA=t-H

140ctober 2016 30 September 2017 to 30 September 2021 243
“EBE I I = =E
TATmA ZEZ-FARZTH

28 March 2013 30 April 2014 to 30 April 2018 145
2= “E2-MENA=TRZE
=AZ+NA ZZ-\fmA=1A

4May 2015 30 April 2016 to 30 April 2020 262
1% ZE-REMAZTRE
TAMAE ZZCREMA=TH



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED) BRI B2 ()

Number of Unvested Awarded Shares

AEBERROYE

Transferred Weighted

At Awarded in/(out) Vested Forfeited At average

Name of category of 1 January during during during during 31 December Vesting period of fair value
participant 2016 the year the year the year the year 2016 Award date Awarded Shares per share

SRENR RZB-5F R RERA Eh £n SR e
FrEER —-A-H &R BA/(1) oER BRN RuEmAK ERRGEES  PHAVE

Other employees
HtiEE
Inaggregate 36,000 - - (24,000) (12,000) - 15November 2011 30 September 2012 to 30 September 2016 120
&5t % ZZ-ZFNA=THE
+-F+&A - ENnAR=TA
Inaggregate 390,000 - (150,000) (80,000) - 160,000 28 March 2013 30 April 2014 to 30 April 2018 145
&5t F-=f “Z-RWENA=TAE
ZAZTNH ZZ-\FmA=TH
In aggregate 60,000 - - (20,000) - 40,000 12 August 2013 30 September 2014 to 30 September 2018 158
&5t —E-=F “T-MEAA=THE
NA+ZA ZZ-\ENA=TH
Inaggregate 440,000 - (120000) (64,000) (60,000) 196,000 4May 2015 30 April 2016 to 30 April 2020 262
&5t 1% ZE-ERA=TAHE
hAMEA “E-ZENA=TH
In aggregate - 120000 - - - 120000 14.October 2016 30 September 2017 to 30 September 2021 2483
5t ZEF T-tENA=tAE
+A+mA ZZZ-FRA=1A

1,226,000 370,000 - (362,000) (72,000 1,162,000
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

FTERRREMATRRG RAEER
10z i

RZE—RF+ZA=1t—8  UTRAEARFA
EENERIEE S R ERAIEB6EREFEZ
R B RMAGEARRF D BITIRA RIBIRES%A

As at 31 December 2016, the following interests of more than 5% of the
issued share capital and share options of the Company were recorded in
the register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to

section 336 of the SFO: s
Long positions: WA

Percentage of
Number of the Company'’s Number
Name of shareholder ordinary issued share of share
of the Company Capacity and nature of interest shares held capital options held
A
ARFRR it BRITRE Fi
nE/AB SO REHENE BERZA BAOk BRERR
Chao Lien Technologies Limited (@  Directly beneficially owned 110,000,000 4505 -
BHHRARAF BERBRHA
CS. (BVI) Limited @  Through a controlled corporation 110,000,000 45.05 -
BRREHIRA
Puttney Investments Limited (‘PIL") (b)  Directly beneficially owned 29,148,938 11.94 -
BEREGHAR
Hutchison International Limited ("HIL") (b)  Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
i e e YN
Hutchison Whampoa Limited (‘HWL") (b)  Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
MEEHERAR([HME]) BBXER AT
Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (“CKH") (b)  Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
RIEX(RE)BRAF(RE) b VNG
CK Hutchison Holdings Limited ("CKHH") (b)  Through a controlled corporation 29,148,938 11.94 -
RINTEXER AR (KM it NG
Hui Yau Man Directly beneficially owned 26,782,000 10.97 -
AHX BEREGHAR
Webb David Michael Directly beneficially owned 3,540,000 145 -
BEERBRHA
(0 Through a controlled corporation 8,740,000 358 -
BBIEHIRA
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ESEHE(A)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (CONTINUED)

Long positions: (continued)

Notes:

(a) The interest was also disclosed as an interest of Mr. Ng Cheung Shing in the section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and underlying shares” of this report.

(b) PIL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of HIL, which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

HWL. CKH is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CKHH and subsidiaries of CKH are entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the voting power at the
general meetings of HWL. By virtue of the SFO, CKHH, CKH, HWL and HIL were deemed
to be interested in the 29,148,938 shares of the Company held by PIL.

(© The 8,740,000 shares were held by Preferable Situation Assets Limited ("PSAL"). PSAL
was 100% directly owned by Mr. Webb David Michael and accordingly, Mr. Webb David
Michael is deemed to be interested in the said shares held by PSAL.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, no person, other than
the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and underlying shares”
above, had registered an interest or a short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, there was no connected transaction nor continuing
connected transactions which need to be disclosed pursuant to Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details of the contingent liabilities of the Company and the Group are set
out in note 31 to the financial statements.

FERRREMATRRO RAEER
7z e (4F)

wr (&)
BigE -

@  FERANRARSERND RAERD 2 Bk
KR ERNRBERREBEE S -

b)  PILAHILZZEMBAGR @ HILAIAME 2 2EHMEBRA
Al REARMZ2EMEBERR MEEZHEBEA
AIBERMEZBRRERS FHATESEHBE=

DZ—WIREE RBESRBEES BRI K
T M@ MHILEARERPILATIF 29,148 938A% A A AR
DR E -

() 8,740,000/ % {7 Fa Preferable Situation Assets Limited
(TPSAL)#5% © PSALEFWebb David Michael St £ B 1%
WA E L - Eitt - Webb David Michael %t AE #5457,
RRPSALIS B 2 Ll R B o

BREXHEBEEN  RZE—ARF+ZA=+—
B BREEmEN L ESNEO AR 2
B SORE |~ A RRIESI - ETAAL
RARRRMD HEERODTPREREZS BT
GRPIFE336IRA T RLsk 2 m sk B ©

FA - BEREETRAIFAEBETREHE

HAREE

RABRAEEZ KRB EFBHARY HIREH
5F31
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EETEHE(A)

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within

the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the Company's total issued
share capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There is no other material subsequent event undertaken by the Company

or by the Group after 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this annual
report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Details of the corporate governance of the Group are set out in the section
headed "Corporate Governance Report” in this annual report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young will retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ng Cheung Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 March 2017

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

RV CTE: e

EY::

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COMPUTER AND
TECHNOLOGIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Computer And
Technologies Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 66 to 174, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

FRBASREERRATAEZERE

(REFRZZMA L HERAA])

=R

FEZBENE T B ZE6E 174 A FTE RIS Rt s
BMAERAR(TERRREMBAR(TESRE )
ZEAEMBHRE  ERERER T R"F+_-H
ST HAZEAMBRAER  UREEZALSF
BzHReaBak HezEkak SRRz
PREGABESRER  AREEPBHRRME
(BREZEHABRME)

AZBERE - AV BRRERBEF B
RE([EEGEAE )RM BB HREE
A(EBUBMEEN D EEA TR R
BR-_T-ARF+A=1T—HZEAMBRR
UREBEZAULFEZEAMBRARMSRAR
TRE  YORBEBRAAGIZEEREHZE

M RGEEERAR  —FT-AFEH

o7



58

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

B ZBERE (&

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBERE (&)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

BRELEE

Revenue recognition — contracts for services

The Group recognised certain contract revenue from
integration and solutions services and application services by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity.
The determination of stage of completion involved significant
management judgements and estimates including total
contract costs, remaining costs to completion and contract risks.
Revenue, costs and gross profit realised on such contracts can
vary from management’s original estimates because of changes
in conditions.

Relevant disclosures for the significant judgements and
estimates are included in note 3 to the financial statements.

WA TR — IRFEH

EEE2REKIET T RIEREK K ERRTT ZIRTS A
RERRBETAHKRA - BEZTKEBRSREANEERE
HE R fhE - BRASKHKA « ERZEBRTRARA LR
B BRAMNERZIA RAREMNEGEEREZ MR
BEERAZEHEMTR -

BRERHEG RAEFT 2 AR RESN Y B RRMEES -

ERELSE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

TR 2 EHNAEERRERSER

We have performed testing on the Group s controls over its
processes to record contract costs and contract revenue, the
calculation of stage of completion and the identification of
contract losses. We have selected material contracts entered into
during the year to review the contract terms such as the contract
revenue and the scope of deliverables and services. We have
checked to the project status reports and related supporting
documents showing costs incurred to date and compared to the
total budgeted costs to evaluate the stage of completion used
by management for revenue recognition and management s
assessment on provision for foreseeable losses.

We have also checked the project revenue calculations prepared
by management.

Apart from the above, we have assessed the significant
judgements made by management, through the examination of
project documentation, including the total budgeted contract
costs, by checking to the invoices or quotations provided by
suppliers and comparing to the work hours used by similar
projects in the past, and discussion of the status of those projects
in progress with management, finance, and technical personnel
of the Group. We have also compared the budgeted contract
costs with the actual costs incurred to assess if there were any
material differences.

AZZEEs BEREHETHENRNARAOBAZE
B ERERAENERANBRZENETAR - A
BEDEBRRAFREILZEREH  UERA LKA
RZNKRRE RS2 BEZEE KGR - AZBEERER
BRI E MRE S EEEKA Z ABEERX M - WA
BEEEBRBAERARGE KA R ZBEERAEE R
B A B2 R R R AT R -

A TEREERERE BB RAE -

BRIAEPTRESS - ARBME B BEREERERECER
HMELEBERLURR A TIERBLER - BHEE
X (BREEEERNKRA) YR SEEEEE  #K
REMABmZFETHEE ZMR - EMFHEEEE
FREH 2 EXHE - AZBEN T BESNKAEDE
HEZBERAETLER  AFHEREHRENERESR -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BB R ()

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

BREZER

Purchase price allocation of a business combination

As further detailed in notes 3 and 29 to the financial statements,
on 4 January 2016, the Group acquired the entire equity interest
in Platinum China Limited ("PCL"), which together with its
subsidiary are engaged in the provision of human resources
management solutions.

The Group has engaged an independent professional valuer to
assess the fair values of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. With the assistance of the external valuation expert,
management has completed the purchase price allocation
exercise by identifying customer relationships of HK$7.6
million, software of HK$43.7 million, other net assets of HK$18.6
million and, as a residual, to goodwill of HK$89.9 million. The
determination of the fair values required significant judgements
and estimates.

The significant judgements and estimates and disclosures for
the fair values of the net assets acquired are included in notes 3
and 29 to the financial statements.

EBEEHIEREEDE

NP B IRRMTEI R 20T —FaFat - R=F—"F—H

mA - S%EUWEEPatinum China Limited([PCL]) 2 2 2B
KIS  ZARERENBRARNREREANERE R
SR o

EEBEZRE— B EEGERN - UFEAHEZER
BEEMECREABZATE - £INEFHERERGY - &
BEED B BERE P BI%7600000/8 7T « &{F43,700,00078
T+ EAthE B F{E18,600,00078 7T I £k 2 75 £289,900,00075
TEKBEERIEIIE -BEXAFESTEEAHE RGE
Al o

ERAFREFAREREEEFE 2 A EREEHRH
5 RRMITEI 29 ©
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ERELSE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A2 EHNAEERRERER

We have assessed the independence, competence and relevant
experiences of the external valuation expert engaged by
management. We have also involved our internal valuation
specialists to assist us in evaluating and testing management'’s
valuation methodologies and the assumptions used. We have
checked the inputs used in the valuation such as budgeted
revenue and profit margins by making reference to historical
trend analyses. For the discount rates applied, we have assessed
the inputs used to determine the rates, which included
referencing to market data and benchmarking to comparable
companies in the same industry.

We have also evaluated the adequacy of the related disclosures.

AZBEDEERERB ZINESHERER 2B - 88
N RAARERER - AZHED 2 AEMEEERITE 2 R 58 E
HBRAREREMAZEETERRR - AMEBHERE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

B BT R ()

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

BRELEE

Gooawill impairment assessment

The carrying amount of goodwill of the Group as at 31
December 2016 was HKS 134 million (representing 22% of
the total assets), which was allocated to two cash-generating
units (“CGUs"), application services CGU and integration and
solutions services CGU. Significant management’s judgements
and estimates were involved in the impairment assessment of
goodwill. The determination of the net recoverable amount
was based on management’s estimates of variables such as
budgeted revenue, gross margins and the discount rates.

The significant judgements and estimates and disclosures for
the goodwill impairment testing are included in notes 3 and 14
to the financial statements.

B E R ETG

EEER T —A"F+_A=Zt+—HZBEEZEAES
134,000,000/ T (R EEBE222%) * WHEREMEERSE
HEBEN([REEESM])  NEARBREEEEMIAKL
EX NIRRT RRGESELEMN - AEREFESRE
RNEIBE HIE R AGET - AJIRENFERE IR EE R E S ] 2R
E V7 HETEE - HInFEEWRA - EFRERZITIREK -

R HI T M AT DA B s B R BRI 5 2 4 BB A B 7 R 3k B
F3M14 0

ERELSE(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

TR 2 EHNAEERRERSER

We have involved our internal valuation specialists to assist us
in evaluating and testing the assumptions and methodologies
used by management in their impairment assessment. We have
assessed the budgeted revenue growth and profit margins of
the cash-generating units by making reference to the historical
trend analyses. For the discount rates applied to the cash flow
projections, we have assessed the inputs used to determine
the rates, which included referencing to market data and
benchmarking to comparable companies in the same industry.
We have also performed sensitivity analysis on management
estimates and assumptions used in evaluating whether a
reasonably possible change in assumptions would cause the
carrying amount of goodwill to exceed its recoverable amount.

We have also evaluated the adequacy of the related disclosures.

A ABEEERC 2B R HEMARERER
/FJZTEHJHEEPPﬁﬁHZTE““&E& AZBEE2EREBE
SMAEREELBM 2 REWAERFEN X - AR
Ren8BRAZHAXRMNE  ARBEMEHERAREES
MLULXRZBABE  EheE2Zme8ERRETEL
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AR SRR ERAEEAE A RESEMA G
AR - ETERE D o

AZBE I E S ERRRE TR -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

B ZBERE (&)

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE
ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

B ZBERE (&

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
alsor

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
B ZBERE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBERE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor's report is Wong Yat Kin.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

22/F CITIC Tower
1 Tim Mei Avenue
Central, Hong Kong

17 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

meEEmR

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z =% —

REVENUE

Cost of sales and services

Gross profit

Other income and gains, net
Foreign exchange differences, net
Fair value gains/(losses), net:

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Investment properties
Selling and distribution expenses
General and administrative expenses
Other expenses

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE
TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE PARENT

Basic

Diluted

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

2016
S
HK$’000
F#ET
258,699 219,087
(112,578) (100,430)
146,121 118,657
5,194 9,383
(109) (9,073)
235 (58)
1,000 3,200
(33,823) (22,980)
(55,799) (48,231)
(6,024) (821)
56,795 50,077
(6,451) (5,974)
50,344 44,103
2016 2015
—EB-REF g
HK cents HK cents
AL il
20.81 18.27
20.74 18.20




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SmEEEWER

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z=—ZF—"F+-_A=+—HIFE

2016
t S PAY: 2
HK$’000
FTHERT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERF] 50,344 44,103
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME HtpZ2mEWA

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified  FA{E{&HART - EH A 2 EUA

to profit or loss in subsequent periods: BEHFHDEEERERX
Available-for-sale investments: AEHERE
Changes in fair value N EES) - (218)
Reclassification adjustment for losses BEERR A BmRT
included in the consolidated statement HIBREITEFT DB
of profit or loss — loss on disposal AR -HEERE 5 = 414
- 196
Exchange differences on translation of BREBINEBRESE
foreign operations b =5 (4,323) (2,723)
Net other comprehensive loss to be reclassified FE/2HARS - B2 EEE
to profit or loss in subsequent periods FRERENOEERRR (4,323) (2,527)
Other comprehensive income not to be REZERE - Efe2mElA
reclassified to profit or loss in B reEmNEEEmE
subsequent periods:
Surplus on property revaluation YIS E LB = 2,630
Income tax effect et - (658)
Net other comprehensive income not to be RERERE - Ef2EmEA
reclassified to profit or loss in HEEE NS B OEE
subsequent periods Bmk = 1972
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR REZHMPEEE
THE YEAR, NET OF TAX BRI (4,323) (555)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FORTHE YEAR RF A BB AFEEAEE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT e N 46,021 43,548
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e M B R R

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+=-A=+—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Goodwill

Other intangible assets

Available-for-sale investment

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Due from contract customers

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Tax recoverable

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables, other payables
and accruals

Due to contract customers

Deferred revenue

Tax payable

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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21

22
22

23
20

24

2016
—E—RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
5,860 6,919
67,665 66,665
134,485 44575
51,603 6,343
1,880 1,880
2,531 2,507
2,994 =
267,018 128,889
38 236
44,388 33,080
13,819 6,128
10,092 6,340
9,490 9,279
8,038 12,391
21,885 11,239
229,404 332,120
337,154 410,813
79,024 58,402
20,205 9,270
35,753 29,753
10,234 10,738
145,216 108,163
191,938 302,650
458,956 431,539
17,474 2,921
441,482 428618




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
e MR R (E)

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+_-_A=+—H

2016
ZB-RF
HK$'000
FHET
EQUITY L7
Equity attributable to owners of the parent &2 B #EH A FEIGREZ
Issued capital BT 25 24,419 24419
Share premium account B araiti=E 25 38,493 38,493
Shares held under the restricted share RIEA R SR T2
award scheme BB 2k H 25 (2,447) (3,019)
Other reserves HAbfEE 356,810 351,805
Proposed final and special dividends R AR MBI B 10 24,207 16,920
Total equity HarEa 441,482 428618
Ng Cheung Shing R K Leung King San, Sunny = %
Director &% Director E&

RBEGEBERAT —2-AEEH B9



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 BlZ —ZE—"FT+T-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BAREAAER
Other reserves

Rl

Shares held
under the Available
restricted Share- for-sale Proposed
Share share based Asset  investment Exchange final and
Issued  premium award  payment  Goodwill revaluation revaluation  Reserve fluctuation  Retained special

capital account scheme reserve reserve reserve reserve funds reserve profits  dividends
BE
HRH
R B it RRAH
EiE 2 HERE EiRE RisHl
2Bt i ; ; iR e i RE
Notes ( 0 0 5000 ( HKS$'000 5000 HKS000 000
i3 j T

At January 2015 R=E2-8%-f-R 24419 38493 (3731) 2428 (7.227) - 525 733 5297 340172 21,708 42817
Profit for the year RERRT - - - - - - - - - 44103 - 44103
Other comprehensive income TEEEM2ANA :
for the year:
Changes in fairvalue of RHERE
avalableforseleimvestments  ATEEH) - - - - - - 1% - - - - 1%
Bchange differences related to BB EH 2 BN ZE
translation offoreign operations - = = = = = = - (2723) - - Q723)
Surplus on revaluation of a REZZRENFHRL
bulding upon transferto —HETERNER
investment property = = = = = 1972 = = = = = 1972

Total comprehensive income rEE2ARALR

for the year - - - - - 1972 19 - 273) 44103 - 3548
Vesting of shares heldunderthe TR HIIR(D RH:1 2l

restricted share award scheme BTRHEE 7 - - 7 ) - - - - - - - -
Share award arrangements Ry SeRZ bl = = = 888 - - - - - - - 838
Final and special 2014 ER-F-REAER

dividends declared EAIRS - - - - - - - - - (20 (21,708) 21,729)
Interim 2015 dividend i 10 - - - - - - = = - (16907) - (16%07)
Proposed final 2015 dividend BE-Z-RERDRE 10 - - - - - - - - - (16920) 16920 -
At31 December 2015 R=Z2-7%+-A=1-H 24419 38493 3019 2,604 (7:22) 1972 71 733 2574 350428 16920 428618
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
REEESBR(E)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 Bl Z—Z— "G +_A=+—HILFE

At January 2016

Profitfor the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year.

Exchange differences on

translation of foreign operations

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Vesting of shares held under the
restricted share award scheme

Share award arrangements

Final 2015 dividend declared

Interim 2016 dividend

Proposed final and special

2016 dividends

At31 December 2016

RZZ2—~E-A-B
RERET
TEREMBZENA -

BEBNERR
EEZERER

FERZENAER

BRHRGEDE
BTRGGE

Tripsem

ER-Z-RERIRE

“EEPERS

RE-Z-AEARER
)

R-E-AE+-A=1-R

27
27

Shares held
under the
restricted

Share share
premium

account

Issued award

capital scheme
B
HRH
R %E
EiE L
2B
00

Share-
based
payment
reserve

LUBES

Attributable to owners of the parent

BAREEAER
Other reserves

Rl

Available-
for-sale
Asset  investment
Goodwill revaluation revaluation

reserve reserve reserve

Proposed

Exchange

Reserve fluctuation

funds reserve profits

final

Retained and special
dividends

BRAH
REH
KRS

Total
equity

UMY 38493 (3019) 2604 (7227) 1972 7 733 2574 350428 16920 428618
- = = - - - - - - 50344 - 50344
= = = = = = = - a3 = - 43
- = = = = = = - (833 5034 - 4601
- - 572 (572) = = = = = = = =
g = = 73 = = = g = g = 73
_ _ i i - - - . 5 (15 (169200  (16,935)
- - - - - - - - - (16935) - (16935
= = = = = = = - - (6200 24207 =
1419 38493 (M) M5 (121) 1972 7 733 (1749) 359615 24207 441,482
Bt RS EER A A ZERFFR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GERTRER

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 BlZ —ZE—"FT+T-A=+—HILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Bank interest income

Dividend income from listed investments
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property,

plant and equipment, net
Gain on disposal of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss
Fair value losses/(gains), net:
Available-for-sale investments
(transfer from equity on disposal)
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Investment properties
Depreciation
Impairment of trade receivables

Reversal of impairment of trade receivables
Reversal of impairment of an amount due

from a contract customer
Amortisation of other intangible assets

Equity-settled share-based payment expense

Decrease in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade and
bills receivables
Increase in amounts due from
contract customers
Increase in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
Decrease in trade payables,
other payables and accruals
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to
contract customers
Increase/(decrease) in deferred revenue

Cash generated from operations
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Overseas taxes paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

REFHRERE

BTt Bl A
RITABHA
EHEREZBRERA

HEYE - BERERRERZ

E1a (W) F R

HERAFELEEARZ
M EER S

NFEERE, (W) FHE
AHHERE
(BB E#ES)
BEAFELESEARS
MBEE

BEME

e

&Y 5 B BB B

B LW E BRRFORE

B E A B PR IRRE

H A ST B A 5
PR 5 B LARR A7 ST AN RS2

FER D
FEWE 5 Bk e R W R 1%
B ()

W& K% P 3R N

BNFIR - mER
H At & W SR IR SE D
FENE SRR - HEN
TR K e SRR A
ENEHEFHA
120, Orid)
B AL, i)
REXBABRSE
EHEENEH
ERUBSIMRIR
RETHABRESMEFE
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O O O O O

(@)}

27

2016
= i

HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TAT
56,795 50,077
(4,081) (8,849)
(657) (629)
42 (243)
- (24)

- 414

(235) 58
(1,000) (3,200)
2,870 2,544
294 319
(372) (338)

(4) -

6,024 821
713 888
60,389 41,838
198 476
(3,776) 3,400
(3,748) (2:470)
(5,894) (304)
(4,512) (4,614)
(396) 1863
(3,620) 3,958
38,641 44,147
(4,276) (10973)
(1,770) (98)
32,595 33,076




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
RERERER(E)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #lZ —Z—"F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2016
—E—RE

HK$'000
FTHERx
Net cash flows from operating activities KEEBFTBIR S REF5 32,595 33,076

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETHHRESRE

Bank interest received EYERTTHE 4,081 8,849
Dividends received from listed investments B _EiE AL E 657 629
Purchases of items of property, BEEWME - BE X

plant and equipment HEEE (1,462) (1,448)
Purchase of a listed investment BE—IBEMEE - (2532)
Acquisition of subsidiaries YRR B A 7 29 (86,175) (14,988)
Payment of acquisition consideration payable x4 FEfT URBE (K (B (3,442) -
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, LEME - BE K

plant and equipment RABIE B FTS5KIE 24 439
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair &R A FELIBT AR Z

value through profit or loss VB ESRIE - 1,584
Proceeds from disposal of HERHEHERE

available-for-sale investments FR1S 78 = 9,682
Increase in pledged bank deposits B RERI TR RIS AN (10,646) (4,296)
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged bank WiER REIBHBR=EA 2

deposits with original maturity of more EAIRIRITEZOR D, (380)

than three months when acquired (31,617) 25,381
Net cash flows from/(used in) WEEERE,(FA)

investing activities REmE S8 (128,580) 23,300
CASH FLOWS USED IN A —EREEEAZ

FINANCING ACTIVITY RERE
Dividends paid BERRE (33,870) (38,635)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH RERSEEAREEEL

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #hn, (Rd) B8 (129,855) 17,741
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F 2R & NERIIREEE 304,726 289,869
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net MEREE) 8T (4,478) (2,884)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZEER

AT END OF YEAR ZRREEE 170,393 304,726
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF REeRERREEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RO AT
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the HREMBHRRERMRZ

consolidated statement of financial position HeRERIRESEE 229,404 332,120
Non-pledged time deposits with original W B R R EIHI BB E =1 A

maturity of more than three months ZEERERE R

when acquired (59,011) (27,394)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the REReRERATZ

consolidated statement of cash flows e RERIRESEE 170,393 304,726
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 Sk B

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+=-A=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. RAREEEHR
Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited is a limited liability Bl R EE AR AR TR B R E ML
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the ZBRAT - Haf#tERR A M Clarendon
Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
HM11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of the Company is Bermuda °© AR A FE ELEEMI N BB
located at Level 10, Cyberport 2, 100 Cyberport Road, Hong Kong. 58810058 S B2 1042 -
During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal FR o AEBREATEZER
activities:
provision of enterprise applications software and related . RECEEREGNABRS - 15
services, business process outsourcing, e-business, and related TRIZANK c BEFE ZRE - LA
maintenance services; RERT
provision of system and network integration, information - REERFRERERRS - BB
technology (“IT") solutions development and implementation, (BB DA RER NEN
and related maintenance services; and ARHEERERS &
property and treasury investments. - EREBRE -
Information about subsidiaries B AT 2ER
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are as follows: KABEBWB AR ZFEBAT ¢
Place of incorporation/ Percentage of
registration and Issued ordinary/ equity attributable to
business registered capital the Company Principal activities
Ay BRTLE/ R R LR
AR A i R & ERED TEER
2016 ‘ 2015
ZE-XRF | 2T 0F
Computer And Technologies British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1,000 100 100 Investment holding
(BVI) Limited Hong Kong EFAR,00037T BEER
RBEZES/ES
Computer And Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 100 Provision of IT solutions
International Limited 6 Non-voting deferred** development and
MERRER AR HK$5,000,000 implementation services,
TRt investment holding and
R EERTE treasury investments
5,000,00077C REEARMBBATRER
REwRS - REER K
EBRE

74  ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Bob F5 S R B e (4

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RXF+=

A=+-8

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Computer And Technologies
Integration Limited

M ERERAF]

Computer And Technologies
International Trading
(Shanghai) Company Limited*

R RFENTE/ BRES
(EB)BRRARY

Computer And Technologies
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.#
FEREESRRBRAR

Computer And Technologies
Investment Limited

C&T (Guangzhou)
Investment Limited

M (BN REBRAT

C&T (Hong Kong) Investment
Limited
Mig(FH)REBR AR

C&T (Nanjing) Investment
Limited
RMEg (BR) REBR AR

Place of incorporation/
registration and
business

MR

Issued ordinary/
registered capital
BRTEE/

AR &R R AR

Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2
Bk TR TT
PRC/Mainland China US$200,000
FE B A 200,000 7T
PRC/Mainland China US$3,500,000
R,/ hERN, 3,500,003 7T
British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1
Hong Kong TERIET
RBRIES/BE
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2
BB TR TT
British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1
Hong Kong T@ERIZET
RBRIHRS /B
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2
5 TEBT

1. RARKEEESR (&)

AR 2 ER (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable to
the Company
EDREERE
EEAEDL
2016 ‘ 2015
—B-AE (2T AT
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

R R =B AR A A

Principal activities

FTEXK

Provision of system and
network integration
services

RERTRBBEARTE

Sale of computer networks
and system platforms

HEEMBREERTAR

Provision of system and
network integration
services

RERG R BREK RS

Investment holding and
treasury Investments

REFRREBIRE

Property holding

ESLEVES

Property holding
HEME

Property holding
REME

—ENEER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Bt 75 S R B e (4D

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+_-_HA=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. REAREEER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) M~ a2 & (4])
Place of incorporation/ Percentage of
registration and Issued ordinary/ equity attributable to
business registered capital the Company Principal activities
MR, BRITEE/ EDREERE
AR EERE EfEAR EREDH TEEH
2016 ‘ 2015
=l
C&T (Shanghai) Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 100 Property holding
Limited & T@kET HFEME
R (E8) REBRAA
Computer And Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 100 Provision of IT solutions
Solutions Limited A 3/AR% 10,0008 7T development and
R HR AR implementation services
REEAREBAT R
RN E R
Computer And Technologies PRC/Mainland China US$1,128,000 100 100 Provision of IT solutions
Solutions (Shenzhen) R E A 1,1280003 7T development and
Co,, Ltd.# implementation services
RS ORI B IR A 7 REHEBEARBAT R
R REmRST
Computer And Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 - Provision of human resources
Resources Limited a5 T EA%10,00078 7T management
MEEREBEERAA REANBRER
Global e-Business Services British Virgin Islands/ Class A US$1,600 100 100 Investment holding
(BVI) Limited Hong Kong Class B US$400 REER
HBRLER,/ BB ABE1,600TT
BAE400ETT
Global e-Business Services Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,010,000 100 100 Provision of enterprise
Limited B EBA%1,010,0008 7T applications software
RS THERBARAT services
TR (R SR I R AR
Global e-Trading Services Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,501,000 100 100 Provision of e-business
Limited BB EEA% 2,501,000/ 7T related services, including
HESREERAF government electronic
trading services
RHEEFESHERY
BREBNETE 5 R%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Bob F5 S R B e (4

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+_-_A=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.
(CONTINUED)

RAREEER (&)

AR 2 ER (&)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation/

registration and
business

MR

AR &R R

Issued ordinary/
registered capital
BRTEE/
AfE R

Percentage of
equity attributable to
the Company
EDREERE
EEAEDL

2016 ‘ 2015
bt SAE

Principal activities

FTEXK

IPL Research Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100 100 Provision of enterprise
B Non-voting deferred** applications software and
HK$300,000 related operation
T iA%10078 T outsourcing services
BRERERT REPERM R AR
3000007 7T EEINIRTS
Platinum China Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 = Trading of computer
B8 A% 10,0007 7T software licenses,
provision of training,
implementation
and maintenance of
software services and
investment holding
EEEMEMSETE
RESME - BHER
RERHBA IR B 2R
Platinum Software Systems PRC/Mainland China Ordinary US$200,000 100 - Trading of computer
(Shanghai) Co, Ltd# BB A3 A% 00,0005 7T software licenses,
He#ERS (B8) provision of training
BRARM and implementation,
maintenance and
support services
BEEBMEIAE
RESFINRERIAR
RE R
Sanyo Extended System Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100 100 Provision of computer
Services Ltd & Limik support and
ZHMEERGBRAT 1,000,000 7F programming services,

and investment holding
RS IE R RS
PR A R #8 B 1R
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. ARREEEH (&)
(CONTINUED)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) MEBARZER (&)
Place of incorporation/ Percentage of
registration and Issued ordinary/ equity attributable to
business registered capital the Company Principal activities
a2y BRITEE/ A0 R EMERA
AR EERE & EREDH TEEH
2016 ‘ 2015
=l
Sanyo Extended Data Hong Kong Ordinary HK$180,000 100 100 Provision of computer
Systems Ltd B 38 A% 180,00078 7T support and
SHETNRESBREAT programming services
RS E R T RS
PR
Vitova Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 100 Provision of enterprise
EERHEAERAA B EBA%10,00078 T applications software and
related operation
REMEEAIM R
HEEE
EEEEEtER AR PRC/Mainland China Ordinary 100 100 Provision of enterprise
B A US$450,000 applications software
LA and related operation
450,000%7C outsourcing services
RECEEATMR
MR EINHI RS
R SR R A A Macau Ordinary MOP25,000 100 - Provision of enterprise
k] LA applications software and
25,0008 97T related operation
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

#

###

*%

The subsidiary is registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture under
PRC law.

The subsidiaries are registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under
PRC law.

Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the
Ernst & Young global network.

The non-voting deferred shares, which are not held by the Group, carry
no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend or vote at any
general meeting. In the winding-up of the subsidiaries, the holders of
the deferred shares carry the rights to receive a return of capital after the
holders of the ordinary shares have received a sum of HK$1,000,000,000
per ordinary share.

Except for Computer And Technologies (BVI) Limited, all of the above
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the

year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group
or of particular importance to the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

REAREEER (&)

BTTE’D\TZE*SF(%;)

#H

X

ZWBARNIREREZEFMATINEE
s

ZEMBAR NIRRT BUAREMRINEE
A% -

REBBLKG MBI KE
AT R BB EMK B RRIEE -

B

ZEWHFAARKRERZH 2 EBREZEETRND
BMEZEERRE ZET - INMEEZHRER
FRRRAgBEERNEEEEBASINEG L
BEZEHN - B AREE - EERDE
BABERELBRFTE AR SR mARKER
4 2£1,000,000,000/ 7014 + IRERBEAR ©

BrComputer And Technologies (BVI) Limited

HN -
ﬁ o

ERETILEERR
REBRE
SHANEEBRTE

b ubeip oty PNCIb Sl RN bS5

SHAKREFANEER
BRAKEEEFEEERND
BEZIARAMBL

A EER R EMHBAR CERES
RIRBRITE

R R =B AR A A -z

—NEFER
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("‘HKFRSs") (which include
all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, an available-for-sale investment and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss which have been measured
at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKS") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016. A subsidiary
is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee (i.e, existing rights that give the Group the
current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power

over an investee, including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(©)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group
and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control described above. A change in
the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the
assets (including goodwill and other intangible assets) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interest and (iii) the cumulative translation differences recorded in
equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

2.1 RBEXE(E

REEE(E)

B AR M IRKREBART] 2 BIRAREAR
R - WEREB— B ST BRREE - IS
DA EE AR EESESER BESRE
AR - Y —BEHRAAREEAEHIERLE
BERLE -

BRkEMZERAETEED DT ARE
B ABHEA AR IEEG R - B
ReBYOFEGE RS IREAL AR - B
AEERRKBRZRHELZ SEAHE
ERAE  #m WA AXERSRER
iR e ARRES 2 BB -

HEERIERNERA L BREMEB QR &K
RFt = RIEHIRETTRE P — IR A IR
2% AAKEeENFERTDAEFE
REHSR - EWEKETFIEZMBARH
BREaEE  SARLINERRRS -

HARE R EMB QB 2 EHIE - ABUR

ROMBRREE(BRBEMEMBEL
BE)REE - (NERSEHES S 2 RE
B RiiNEDBRE 2 RETELER - WiE
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year's financial statements.

2.2 EfBERREEZ2H

AEBEERAFE 2 HBERRERAAT
el MIERT 2 BRI REER -

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 11

HKFRS 14

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011)

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations
Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Disclosure Initiative

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

Agriculture: Bearer Plants
Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs

The adoption of the above new and revised standards has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

23 CHEMEERERZERBIBR

3t |

= R P AN

A58 BB UL 55 B4 75 98 2% 1 PR 5 2 B
B R 2 33T RAGHE AT BB R

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements. Al e
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of BRIEREAER] RGN HE S8
Share-based Payment Transactions ESACCHFN) SR B
Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial BEYGIRE LD RAS B RS ER
Instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance FAR(ERTAN) FAFARER S A —
Contracts? GEE A & B
ERIFEoH AT A
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments? BRI EEER ST A?
EX
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between BEYGIRE LD RELZHARE
and HKAS 28 (2011) an Investor and its Associate or Joint 105 M EB B EPE R
Venture* SEERE28Y BELENFE
—E——4F)
CCHEN)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers? FRMIEMERER FKHELEAIMA?
1557
Amendments to HKFRS 15 Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue FERMIEREED BETEYEHE
from Contracts with Customers? FBISSRUBEIAR)  BAIZ 15K EES
BRI A
HKFRS 16 Leases? EEMBSRMEER HE:
F165%
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative' BRGRTERIETS F#EE)
(BETA)
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for FAEDE AL KRBTSR
Unrealised Losses FIRUBETIAR) BEHEEE

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 1 RZT—tF—A—BzHAB2FES
R

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 2 RZZE-N\F-A—BaizRABzFERH
HAER

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 3 RZZE-—NF—A—Bz&HAB2FEDR
R

4 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption 4 1R FE 58 Il AE R B B - ME AT R AR

R R =B AR A A

—E—NEFFIR
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is as follows:

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 2 in August 2016 that
address three main areas: the effects of vesting conditions on the
measurement of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction;
the classification of a share-based payment transaction with net
settlement features for withholding a certain amount in order to
meet the employee’s tax obligation associated with the share-
based payment; and accounting where a modification to the terms
and conditions of a share-based payment transaction changes its
classification from cash-settled to equity-settled. The amendments
clarify that the approach used to account for vesting conditions
when measuring equity-settled share-based payments also applies
to cash-settled share-based payments. The amendments introduce
an exception so that a share-based payment transaction with net
share settlement features for withholding a certain amount in order
to meet the employee’s tax obligation is classified in its entirety as
an equity-settled share-based payment transaction when certain
conditions are met. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that if
the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-based payment
transaction are modified, with the result that it becomes an
equity-settled share-based payment transaction, the transaction is
accounted for as an equity-settled transaction from the date of the
modification. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from
1 January 2018. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS 9,
bringing together all phases of the financial instruments project to
replace HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and measurement,
impairment and hedge accounting. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2018. The Group is currently assessing the
impact of the standard.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue is
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide
a more structured approach for measuring and recognising
revenue. The standard also introduces extensive qualitative and
quantitative disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of
total revenue, information about performance obligations, changes
in contract asset and liability account balances between periods
and key judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all
current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In June
2016, the HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 15 to address the
implementation issues on identifying performance obligations,
application guidance on principal versus agent and licences of
intellectual property, and transition. The amendments are also
intended to help ensure a more consistent application when entities
adopt HKFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity of applying
the standard. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 January
2018 and is currently assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 upon
adoption.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 23 CHEMEERRERZEBITIER

86

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, HK(SIC)-Int 15 Operating
Leases — Incentives and HK(SIC)-Int 27 Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets
out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognise assets and
liabilities for most leases. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees — leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise
a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an
asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during
the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). The right-of-use asset
is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the
definition of investment property in HKAS 40. The lease liability is
subsequently increased to reflect the interest on the lease liability
and reduced for the lease payments. Lessees will be required to
separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and
the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees will also
be required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence
of certain events, such as change in the lease term and change in
future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine those payments. Lessees will generally recognise
the amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting under HKFRS
16 is substantially unchanged from the accounting under HKAS 17.
Lessors will continue to classify all leases using the same classification
principle as in HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating leases
and finance leases. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 16 on 1
January 2019 and is currently assessing the impact of HKFRS 16 upon
adoption.
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2.3

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 7 require an entity to provide disclosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cash flows and non-cash changes. The amendments will result in
additional disclosure to be provided in the financial statements. The
Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2017.

Amendments to HKAS 12 were issued with the purpose of
addressing the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised
losses related to debt instruments measured at fair value, although
they also have a broader application for other situations. The
amendments clarify that an entity, when assessing whether taxable
profits will be available against which it can utilise a deductible
temporary difference, needs to consider whether tax law restricts the
sources of taxable profits against which it may make deductions on
the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore,
the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should
determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in
which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for
more than their carrying amount. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 January 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition
date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of
assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each
business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the
non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net
assets in the event of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred.

2.3
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

88

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)
When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets
and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation
in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances
and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes
the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts of the
acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value and any
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured and
subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group'’s
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised in
profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each
of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the
Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)
Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative value of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves
Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 Business Combinations (“SSAP 30”) in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against consolidated
reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such
goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated reserves and is not
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when all or part of the
business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-
generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

90

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties, debt investments
and equity investments at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the
asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset and liability. The principal or the
most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The
fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed
in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities

Level2 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level3 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurement (continued)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
financial assets and investment properties), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less
costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not
to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the partyis a person or a close member of that person’s family
and that person
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of
the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same
third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a

part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group or to the parent of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are
satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant
parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and Over the shorter of the lease

buildings terms and 2% to 4%
Leasehold Over the shorter of the lease
improvements terms and 20%

Computer equipment 20% to 33'/,%

and software

Furniture, fixtures and 18% to 25%
other equipment
Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESTHHRBE(E)
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including
the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property which
would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at
the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year
in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year
of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied
properties, the deemed cost of property for subsequent accounting
is its fair value at the date of change in use. If a property occupied by
the Group as an owner-occupied property becomes an investment
property, the Group accounts for such property in accordance
with the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and any difference
at that date between the carrying amount and the fair value
of the property is accounted for as a revaluation in accordance
with the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation” above.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Customer relationships

Purchased customer relationships are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives of 8 to 10 years.

Software

Purchased software is stated at cost less any impairment losses and
is amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of
10 years.

Research and development costs
All research costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss as
incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will
be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its ability
to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic
benefits, the availability of resources to complete the project and the
ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the development.
Product development expenditure which does not meet these
criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products/services not exceeding
five years, commencing from the date when the intangible assets
are available for use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the statement
of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are
charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire lease
payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets of the Group are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial investments, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHTHERME(E)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the
statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair
value changes do not include any dividends or interest earned on
these financial assets, which are recognised in accordance with the
policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial recognition
and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Reassessment only
occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value
through profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in the statement
of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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98

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments of the Group are non-
derivative financial assets in debt securities. Debts securities in this
category are those which are intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or in response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss, or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from the
available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve to the statement
of profit or loss. Interest earned whilst holding the available-for-
sale financial investments is reported as interest income and is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss in accordance with the
policy set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e, removed from the Group'’s consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a "pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of
ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred
asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that
case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset have an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group
of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement
of profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the
end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. Future interest income continues to be
accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Impairment losses on
debt instruments are reversed through the statement of profit or
loss if the subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities of the Group are classified, at initial recognition, as
loans and borrowings.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESTHHRBE(E)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the
Company or the Group (treasury shares) are recognised directly in
equity at cost. No gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's
own equity instruments.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Shares held under the restricted share award
scheme

Where shares of the Company are purchased from the market for
a restricted share award scheme, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs, is presented as “Shares
held under the restricted share award scheme” and deducted from

equity.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and, in the
case of finished goods and work in progress, comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents service fees received in advance from
the rendering of the corresponding services. Revenue is recognised
and deferred revenue is released to the statement of profit or loss
when the corresponding services have been rendered.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period
of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in the statement of
profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries/jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of integration and solutions services
and application services (other than the sale of goods or
the provision of maintenance services), on the percentage
of completion basis, as further explained in the accounting
policy for “Contracts for services” below, or when the relevant
services have been rendered;

() from the provision of maintenance services, on a time
proportion basis over the terms of the respective contract, or
when the relevant services have been rendered;

(d)  from the sale of listed investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed:;

(e)  rentalincome, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

() interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(g) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contracts for services

Contract revenue on the rendering of integration and solutions
services and application services comprises the agreed contract
amount. Contract costs comprise direct equipment and material
costs, labour and other costs of personnel directly engaged in
rendering the services and attributable overheads.

Revenue from the rendering of integration and solutions services
and application services (other than those that are recognised on a
time proportion basis over the period of the contract or when the
relevant services have been rendered, as appropriate) is recognised
based on the percentage of completion of the transaction, provided
that the revenue, the costs incurred and the estimated costs to
completion can be measured reliably. The percentage of completion
is established by reference to the costs incurred to date as compared
to the total costs to be incurred under the transaction, or the value
of services performed to date as a percentage of the value of total
services to be performed under the transaction. Where the outcome
of a contract cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be
recovered.

Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as they are
anticipated by management. Where contract costs incurred to
date plus recognised profits less recognised losses exceed progress
billings, the surplus is treated as an amount due from contract
customers. Where progress billings exceed contract costs incurred
to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is
treated as an amount due to contract customers.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Share-based payments

The Company operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation schemes including a share option scheme and
a restricted share award scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group's operations. Employees of the Group (including
directors of the entities comprising the Group) receive remuneration
in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value at
the date at which they are granted.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in employee
benefit expense, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of profit
or loss for a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into
account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but
the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the
Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within
the grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award,
but without an associated service requirement, are considered to
be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in
the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an
award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met, no
expense is recognised. Where awards include a market or non-
vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vesting irrespective
of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Share-based payments (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification, that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to
the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes
any award where non-vesting conditions within the control of
either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a
replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original
award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options and shares held under
the restricted share award scheme is reflected as additional share
dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in
respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2 only to
equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not
vested by 1 January 2005 and to those granted on or after 1 January
2005.

Other employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the end of
each reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilised
by the respective employees in the following year. An accrual is
made at the end of each reporting period for the expected future
cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees
and carried forward.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Other employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting
fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central retirement
benefit scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll costs to the central retirement benefit scheme.
The contributions are charged to the statement of profit or loss as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central
retirement benefit scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits and when the
Group recognises restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are
expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTTHEMEE)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors, excluding those relating
to the Company’s own shares held under the Company’s restricted
share award scheme, are classified as a separate allocation of
retained profits and/or other distributable reserves within the equity
section of the statement of financial position, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and declared,
they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's bye-laws grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included
in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the
entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective
functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement
or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value
is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e, translation difference on the item whose
fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income
or profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
profit or loss, respectively).
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates prevailing
at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or
loss are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation,
the component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Judgements (continued)

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its
investment property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on
an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that
it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.

Income taxes

Significant judgement is involved in determining the provision
for income taxes. Determining income tax provision requires
management to make estimates and assumptions and involves
judgement on the tax treatment of certain transactions, assessment
of the probability of tax uncertainties and interpretation of applicable
tax rules. These estimates, assumptions, judgements and assessments
affect the amounts that are reported in these financial statements
and accompanying disclosures. The Group carefully evaluates tax
implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly.
The tax treatment of such transactions is reconsidered periodically to
taken into account any changes in tax legislation and/or underlying
assumptions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Judgements (continued)

Income taxes (continued)

As a result of the fact that certain matters relating to income taxes
have not been confirmed/agreed/assessed by the relevant tax
authority, accounting judgements and estimates based on, inter alia,
the substance of the matters, certain underlying assumptions and
estimates, and the interpretation of existing legislation in respect
thereof, are required in determining the applicable tax position.
Where the final outcome of these matters is different from that
based on the original judgements, assumptions, interpretations and
estimates, the differences will impact the income tax and tax payable
in the period in which the differences realise.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31
December 2016 was HK$134,485,000 (2015: HK$44,575,000). Further
details are given in note 14 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period. Non-
financial assets with finite useful lives are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal
is based on available data from binding sales transactions in an
arm’s length transaction of similar assets or observable market
prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value
in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate
the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of related
non-financial assets at 31 December 2016 was HK$57,463,000 (2015:
HK$13,262,000).

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at their fair values. The fair value at
the end of each reporting period was based on a valuation on these
properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favourable or
unfavourable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group’s investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Further details, including the key assumptions used for fair value
measurement, are given in note 13 to the financial statements.

Impairment of loans and receivables

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a loan/receivable is impaired.
To determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment,
the Group considers factors including, inter alia, the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtors and
default or significant delay in payments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of loans and receivables (continued)

The Group maintains an allowance account for the estimated
loss arising from the inability of its debtors to make the required
payments. The Group makes its estimates based on the ageing of
its receivable balances, debtors’ creditworthiness, and historical
write-off experience. If the financial condition of its debtors was to
deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher than
expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of making
the allowance. Further details are given in notes 18 and 19 to the
financial statement.

Contracts for services

The Group recognises certain contract revenue on the rendering
of services by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period, when the outcome of
a contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion is
measured by reference to the proportion that contract costs incurred
for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract
costs to be incurred under the transaction, or the value of services
performed to date as a percentage of the value of total services to
be performed under the transaction. Significant assumptions such
as the total budgeted staff costs, are required to estimate the total
contract costs and/or the stage of completion. The estimates are
made based on past experience and knowledge of management.

Business combination

On 4 January 2016, the Group acquired the entire equity interest in
Platinum China Limited (“PCL"). PCL and its subsidiary (collectively
“Platinum”) are engaged in the provision of Human Resources
Management ("HRM") solutions specifically designed to meet
the business and regulatory requirements in the PRC. Intangible
assets acquired by the Group in the acquisition include software
and customer relationships. The residual portion of the purchase
consideration was allocated as goodwill, which represents the
balance of the purchase consideration over the fair value of
identifiable net assets acquired by the Group. The purchase price
allocation has involved significant management judgement and
estimation, such as the valuation methodologies, budgeted revenue,
budgeted profit margins, the discount rate adopted and the
estimation of useful life of the intangible assets. Further details are
given in note 29 to the financial statements.

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on their products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(@)  the application services segment that primarily engages in
the provision of enterprise applications software and related
operation outsourcing, business process outsourcing and
e-business, and related maintenance services;

(b) theintegration and solutions services segment that
primarily engages in the sales of computer networks and
system platforms, and the provision of system and network
integration, IT solutions development and implementation,
and related maintenance services; and

(0 theinvestments segment that primarily engages in various
types of investing activities including, inter alia, property
investment for rental income and/or for capital appreciation
and treasury investment in securities for dividend income and
interest income and/or for capital appreciation.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on reportable segment profit, which
is @ measure of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit before
tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit before tax
except that unallocated interest income, unallocated other income
and gains, net, unallocated foreign exchange differences, net,
corporate and other unallocated depreciation, corporate and other
unallocated expenses are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets, tax recoverable, pledged
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, and other unallocated
head office and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a
group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude tax payable, deferred tax liabilities and
other unallocated head office and corporate liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

There were no material intersegment sales and transfers during the
current and prior years.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, REFPTWER(E)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Operating segments (a) RBEDEP

Integration and
Application Services Solutions Services Investments Total

EREH RRRBAERRH Ra L

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE 2208 | CE-AE [ RF CE-NE 2 ZE-7F (Z2-0F
HK$'000 | K000 HK$'000 © HKSO00'| HKS'o00 [ HKSDOD |  HK$'000 | HKSOO0
THRL Tz Tén | Ten TAn Thn TARL T

Segment revenue: PHRA

Sales to external customers HETIHREF 139,827 95,946 116,293 120,082 2,579 3059 258,699* 219087%

Otherincome and gains,net At ARbEFE 499 5 (43) 18 657 354 1,113 534"

Total it 140,326 95,998 116,250 120210 3,236 3413 259,812 219621

Segment results RS 46,980 420 30,418 29143 3,962 6,178 81,360 71531

Reconciliation: HE:

Unallocated interest income AARFIEHA 4,081" 8849’

Unallocated foreign exchange differences net  KAREN ZEFE (109) (9073)

Corporate and other unallocated depreciation A EREMANEITE (1,809) (1842

Corporate and other unallocated expenses  AEREMAIERR (26,728) (25389)

Profit before tax BitALER 56,795 50077

Segment assets AHEE 209,355 67576 3,712 27481 82,534 81,309 335,601 176,366

Reconciltion: HE:

Corporate and other unallocated assets CERAMKAREE 268,571 36333

Total asets BELE 604172 53970

Segment liabilities 298E 96,780 53318 30,741 36382 834 845 128,355 90,545

Reconcilaton: HE:

Comorate and other unallocated liablites ~~ AEREMANTER 34,335 20539

Total liablies BlESR 162690 111084

o This represents the consolidated revenue of HK$258,699,000 (2015: * TERER & Bk 2 4R A U 258,699,000
HK$219,087,000) in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. BIL(ZZ—HRF 1 219,087,0007T) ©
A These comprise the consolidated other income and gains, net, of A BREEGRABERANZEAHEMWA

HK$5,194,000 (2015: HK$9,383,000) in the consolidated statement KWz F 58 551940008 L (ZF—H
of profit or loss. F 1 9,383,0007T) ©
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(a) Operating segments (continued) (a) REDEB(E)
Integration and
Solutions Services
SHREARRER
2016 2015
g8-5F 28 0%
HK$'000 HKS'000
THR ThT

Total

L

2016
“B-RE
HK$'000
Tén

Investments

RE
2016
“E-RE
HK$'000
Tén

Application Services

ERER

2016

=
HK$'000
147

2015
“3-1%
HKS 000
Thi

2015
“E-1f
HKS000
ThL

2015
“3-1%
HKS000
T

Other segment information: Ho8EH .
Net fairvalue gains on investment CUEINT e
properties - - - - 1,000 3,200 1,000 3,200
Net fair value gains/(losses) on BATEEERARY
financial assets atfirvalue thiough ~ EFEEEATEMS/
profit orloss (Bl)FE - - - - 35 (58) 235 (58)
Amortisation of other intangible assets A ER AEEH 6,024 81 - - - - 6,024 81
Depreciation e 619 329 408 314 34 59 1,061 702
Corporate and other unallocated TEREMAAENE
depreciation 1,809 1842
2,870 2544
Impairment losses recognised/(reversed)  REFAEER
in the consolidated statement of B2/ (%E)z
profit orloss, net* REBEFE (78) 166 (@) (185) - - (82) (19
Capital expenditure™ BRI 53,302 6617 197 98 - - 53499 7605
Comorateand other unallocated capital -~ AEREM KA
expenditure UNGET 45 29
53,544 7834
o Including impairment losses recognised in the consolidated * BRERREBRRAMERKREERAR

X

statement of profit or loss attributable to the application services
segment of HK$294,000 (2015: HK$319,000) and impairment losses
reversed in the consolidated statement of profit or loss attributable
to the application services segment and the integration and
solutions services segment of HK$372,000 (2015: HK$153,000) and
HK$4,000 (2015: HK$185,000), respectively.

Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, plant and
equipment and including property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets from the acquisition of subsidiaries.

*

R R =B AR A A

%0 2 B 18 A294,0008 L (= F
—FAF 319000/ 7C) + RREREE
7 7% 7 B3R A FE R AR IS 9 80 e S Ak &k
fER T RIRTE 5 5 2 BERE S B A
372,000 7L (=ZZF — A ¢ 153,000
7)) K 4,00078 7T (= ZF— A4 : 185000
BT °

EARZBREDE  BEREER

B ULBREAKEMNBRAREEL
ME - BERREBAREMETLRE -

—=
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4.
(CONTINUED)

(b) Geographical information
(i)  Revenue from external customers

Hong Kong and
other countries/regions
EAREMER HE
2016 2015
= -
HK$'000 HKS'000
TER TAT
Segment revenue: AEEA :
Sales to external customers HEFIHREE 195,261 202,149

)

b
Fal

)

okt

BE R

it

n

(b) HEEF
() REIREFZBA

Mainland China Total

TER g

2016 0ms
= -
HKS'000 HKS'000
TR THR

2016 05
= -
HKS'000 HKS'000
TEx TAR
63,438 16938

258,699 219,087

The revenue information is based on the locations of
the customers.

(ii) Non-current assets

5
Bl A

Hong Kong
Mainland China

The non-current asset information is based on
the locations of the assets and excludes financial
instruments and deferred tax assets.

(c) Information about major customers
Revenue from an external customer individually amounting to
10% or more of the Group's total revenue:

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue from a major
customer of HK$66,564,000 (2015: HK$62,445,000) was derived
from the application services segment and the integration and
solutions services segment.
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WAERTIAR P A&

(i) FRBEE

2016 2015
—E—RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
114,554 112,565
145,059 11,937
259,613 124,502

FRBEEERTVIREEMEM
25 EPUREFRMBTAR
TEERAEE -

(0 FEEFFZER
KB —BINREFE ZWABRNEAE
B AU A10%K A F

HE-_ZT—X"F+=-_A=+—H
IEFE RE—RZETEREFPZI
A 5665640008 L ( — T — A F ¢
624450007 7C) - BRASRETIREE
FARRTS 72 BB AN S A K B R 77 2R AR 7% 7
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET 5. WA~ Hti AR 58
Revenue represents the aggregate of the invoiced value of goods WAITEAFEHEERZEEB/RBNGRE
sold, net of trade discounts, returns and business tax, where S RENSER(ER) - 12t E
applicable; fees earned from the provision of enterprise applications FERR B - RSN - EBERRINA -
software, related operation outsourcing, business process BETEZRE - R MBREKIRT - B
outsourcing, e-business, system and network integration, IT solutions Rl fRR 7 2R3 R N B Mo LA 2 AR B8 AR 755 R ER
development and implementation and related services; fees earned ZER  REREREREZEBR  IKEY
from the provision of maintenance services; gross rental income ERB S WAL - ARESRER
earned from investment properties; and interest income earned B2 FLBHA o

from treasury investments during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is as follows: WA ~ B A KRB FEITAT

2016 2015
—F—AF ?

GLE HK$'000
FEx TAT

Revenue

Provision of enterprise applications software
and related operation outsourcing, business
process outsourcing and e-business,
and related maintenance services

Sales of computer networks and system platforms,

and the provision of system and network
integration, IT solutions development
and implementation, and related
maintenance services

Gross rental income from investment properties
and interest income from treasury investments

Other income and gains, net
Bank interest income
Dividend income from listed investments
Fair value losses, net:
Available-for-sale investments
(transfer from equity on disposal)
Gain on disposal of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Gain/(loss) on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
Others

L'ON
RECEERERARLE
SNAL - ERERRIMAI R E
B SR  ARBRRERS

139,827 95,946
HEEMPERERTE - URIE
HEFRABEEXRT « EE
RRS R R R E A KA
RERY
116,293 120,082
BEMFE 2SR ALRE REBR
&2 FBWA 2,579 3,059
258,699 219,087
HAUA R R
RITFEHA 4,081 8,849
ETRE 2 REWA 657 629
NFEEEFE
Al HERE
(HEREEAER) - 414)
ABR 2 BIi5 & E RS = 24
HEDE - BEKLHER
2z (E518) 3% (42) 243
HAmh 498 52
5,194 9,383
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRFiADNRF
A BE AR R (G A) THIE
18 :

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2016
S

HK$’000
Tz

HK$'000
TAET

Cost of inventories sold BEHEFERA 52,570 61,249
Cost of services provided EIRMERBK A 59,997 39,165
Depreciation* WrEx 12 2,870 2,544
Amortisation of other intangible assets** H i 4 A p 15 6,024 821
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property, — HEWE « R K&
plant and equipment, net IBE 2 EE (e ) ¥ 42 (243)
Minimum lease payments under operating ~ iRIE4E &S
leases ={EBEHIE 6,497 4,209
Auditor's remuneration IZE R & 1,570 1,220
Employee benefit expense (excluding EERAMAX (T
directors’ remuneration — note 7)A#: BEEME M7
Wages, salaries and allowances ITE& - #elk=ih 112,884 79,717
Equity-settled share-based payment e 45 E AR 7
expense TRRAX 397 597
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRERFT B
(defined contribution schemes) (FErEfEtED) 5,221 4,489
118,502 84,803
Impairment of trade receivables U E S5 ERFURE 18 294 319
Reversal of impairment of trade receivables  #$[EIFEUE 5 B Z0RE 18 (372) (338)
Reversal of impairment of an amount BRIEW—2a TP
due from a contract customer TIERE 20 (4) -
Direct operating expenses (including repairs A BEENFE & 2 & W%
and maintenance) arising from HEREEERY
rental-earning investment properties (BIEEERRE) 81 117
Fair value losses/(gains), net: ANEEE (W) F58
Available-for-sale investments AMEHERE
(transfer from equity on disposal) (HEREEaER) = 414
Financial assets at fair value BEAHELER AR
through profit or loss B EE (235) 58
Investment properties REME 13 (1,000) (3,200
Interest income from treasury investments  EEIEIRE 2 A U A (79) (624)
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED) 6. BRBIADEF (%)
o Depreciation for the year of HK$11,000 (2015: HK$16,000) is included in o REEAYTE1,0008T(ZF—HF 1 16,000
“Cost of sales and services” on the face of the consolidated statement of BIL)MAGEIBERZIHE RRIEKA ]
profit or loss. A o
e Amortisation of other intangible assets for the year of HK$6,024,000 e NG A E fth £ T A B 86,024,000/ 7T (=
(2015: HK$821,000) is included in “Other expenses” on the face of the T—AF : 81,0008 L) MALEBERZ
consolidated statement of profit or loss. [EFS A -
A Inclusive of research and development cost for application software A BIEEBERESGHE RFRE LEERA
products of HK$8,833,000 (2015: HK$4,596,000). 8,833,000/ 7TC( —Z — A : 4,596,000/ 7T) °
# Inclusive of an amount of HK$59,997,000 (2015: HK$39,165,000) classified # BESEALMTIRERBKRA | ZH A
under “Cost of services provided” above. 59,997,000/ 70 ( ZF — R4 :39,165000/57T) ©
7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7. ESHM
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules FAEEFHEREDTBHAERIFERAT]
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong FH MR LA - BB QGG
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of %383(1)@) * (b) * ORMERAR(HKEEE
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies Mz BEDBPIFE 2B TLT
(Disclosure of Information about Benefit of Directors) Regulation, is as
follows:

2016
—E-RF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET THT
Fees: e
Executive directors HITES - =
Independent non-executive directors BUIEMITES 450 450
450 450
Other emoluments: Hibi<g -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMEEYR= 5,731 5,265
Bonuses* TEAT> 1,118 1,376
Equity-settled share-based payment expense? IS 45 & AR 2 A~ B S 316 291
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFFT B
(defined contribution schemes) (CEEHEETE)) 65 61
7,230 6,993
7,680 7443

RBEGEBERAT —2-AEEH 123
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)

* Certain directors of the Company are entitled to bonus payments which
are determined by the board of directors on a discretionary basis.

8 During the year and in prior years, certain directors were awarded
restricted shares of the Company, subject to certain vesting conditions,
in respect of their services to the Group, under the restricted share award
scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 27 to
the financial statements. The fair value of such restricted shares, which has
been recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the vesting period,
was determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the
financial statements for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.

(@) Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during
the year were as follows:

7.

EEHMWGE)

(a)

ARAETEFEREDNAETENIRET
TSR

NERAFBEFE - RERNREZARBIK
DIREEE  RETEBGHEZERT - &
TEEOHREAAKEMREARBERAR
AEBERGIEN - BRE - FFIBERRHM
BERM 27 - ZFARGIBMD 2 A FETIR
RHAHETE  YEREBHAERGERE
R M AAFEMBHREZ SBIREEHE
RN EXERHFHBENR

BAFYITES
FR XN TELFNTEEZHESE
LI

Independent non-executive directors: B IEHITESE ¢
Ha Shu Tong B
Lee Kwok On, Matthew TE%
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TR

Save as disclosed above, there were no other emoluments
payable to the independent non-executive directors during
the current and prior years.
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2016
= i

HK$’000 HK$'000

TEx TAT

150 150

150 150

150 150

450 450
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (CONTINUED)

(b) Executive directors

7. ESHM(E)
(b) HFITES

The fees and other emoluments paid to executive directors
during the year were as follows:

FR - INFROTEE S RHAM
BT :

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits

Equity-settled
share-based
payment

Retirement
benefit
scheme

Total

in kind Bonuses expense contributions remuneration
2
BRR BRAELE L RINER
BEYFlS A ROINEX HE ;8 Mesw
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TR THET TER THET
2016 —E-XE
Executive directors: WTES
Ng Cheung Shing (Mr.Ng")  REB(R%4]) 2,392 751 - 18 3,161
Leung King San, Sunny Pl 300 - - 15 315
Cheung Wai Lam KER 1,914 367 209 18 2,508
Ng Kwok Keung* REIR* 1,125 - 107 14 1,246
5,731 1,118 316 65 7,230
2015 —“Z—hfF
Executive directors: WITES
Ng Cheung Shing (‘Mr.Ng")  REB([R%EE]) 2392 830 3 18 3243
Leung King San, Sunny REH 300 - - 15 315
Cheung Wai Lam RIER 1747 407 241 18 2413
Lee Allen/ FEiHN 826 139 47 10 1022
5,265 1,376 291 61 6,993

The directors’ emoluments paid to Mr. Ng included a housing
allowance of HK$2,112,000 (2015: HK$2,112,000) which was
remunerated by way of rental reimbursement. The rentals
of the related property were paid directly by Mr. Ng to the
landlord, which is a company jointly controlled by Mr. Ng and
one of his family members.

SHTFREEZEEWESBEEAHK
2,112,000 7T (ZZF—FRF : 2,112,000
BT ZEEEE  UHEEREZ AR
S EEMEZHEHRLEERE
SN FEE  MZEFAEAHRLE
M EAR—Z RGN 8 EEEH 2 A
7l o
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (CONTINUED) 7.

(b) Executive directors (continued)
There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the current and
prior years.

* Appointed as a director of the Company on 1 April 2016
A Resigned as a director of the Company on 20 July 2015

i Only include the remuneration of Ng Kwok Keung for the period
subsequent to his appointment as a director of the Company

8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 8.

The five highest paid employees during the year included three
(2015: two) directors, of which one of them was appointed as a
director of the Company during the year (the “New Director”), details
of whose remuneration for the period they are the directors of the
Company are set out in note 7 to the financial statements. Details
of the remuneration of the New Director for the whole year and the
remaining two (2015: three) non-director highest paid employees for
the year are as follows:

B KRR
PR AE S LAR A SN RIS

Salaries and allowances
Equity-settled share-based payment expense

Bonuses TE4L
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFET 2R
(defined contribution schemes) (FREHETE)
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EEHMWGE)

(b) BMITEE(E)
RAFERBEFE  EFYEFHD
X [F) B B (T Hr B 2 2B

* RZZ—RFEFMA-REZEREAR
AE=

2 RZFE—RAF+AZ+HBEELRARA
BEx

2 EEEREBRRZERRRAESE
BBk

HEBRSHHES

FA hEBEEFHEEEE=2(=F
—hF:MREF AP REFENEFA
BZERARAER(HEIES])  BEE
EARRREF R FMF BRI B HRE
MiFE7 - IEES 22 FHMAREBRE
(ZZ—1F: ZR)ReFMFFESEERZ
FAFMFBT

2016 2015

e
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT THT
4,899 3,504
107 262
471 489
49 53
5,526 4,308
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 8.
(CONTINUED)

The number of non-director highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

FHHNFATHER =2 FMIEESREE
ABIT -

Number of employees

BEAH

2016

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

During the current year and in prior years, restricted shares of the
Company, subject to certain vesting conditions, were awarded
to two non-directors highest paid employee in respect of his
services to the Group, under the restricted share award scheme
of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 27 to
the financial statements. The fair value of such restricted shares,
which has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss over
the vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant and the
amount included in the financial statements for the current year
isincluded in the above non-director highest paid employee’s
remuneration disclosures.

INCOME TAX 9.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions
in which the Group operates.

B — &
FAREXH
EFELD(Z)REE

BIHA — HAtb3t s

Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Under/(over)provision in prior years
Current — Elsewhere

Charge for the year FRPRIAZ H
Under/(over)provision in prior years TFEED/(%)REBE
Deferred BT
Total tax charge for the year FARIEL HAERE

—E—XRE

1,000,0018 7T 21,500,000 7T 2 2
1,500,001,% 7T 22,000,000/ 7T 1 1

RAFEIBEFE - REARBZERH
Betn BEDRTE) - RNETRBIRTZRRT -
MEREHMFESREB OB AEE R
RERGEEANRAARGIRLD - E— P
BERM B IHRKRM 27 - ZFBRHIRDZ
RNFEDRRLBHETE - YEXRBBHA
ERGERER - Mt ARNFEFBRERZE
BIEERER EXESHMIFEEES FH
KEA -

Fri&®i

EBMNEHIIBRBEAFTFERAREBEEZ
BT ERFOEFI B R 1650( — T —FF ¢
16.5%) VEH B o it [ FE R FLE FI 2 Bt
BNRBEASBELEEBMERRRIEE
RIZEAREE o

2016 2015
—E—RF —T—FF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FAT
8,810 8,256
(1,595) 535

841 23

18 (2,705)

(1,623) (135)
6,451 5974
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9. INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

9. FTEH (&)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax at
the statutory profits tax rate for Hong Kong in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries operating/are domiciled to the

BERARBEARRABRRERISHBRARKLE,/
M E R EEMNSHE A EMFHRBA
BAMZBIAZ M - EIRERR RS E 2 HIA

tax charge at the effective tax rate is as follows:

SHEERIT ¢

2016
= i

HK$’000
FH
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Profit before tax B F R A 56,795 50,077
Tax at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate of 16.5% IR & B AE R £ 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%) (ZZ—AF :165%)
SHE A 9,371 8,263
Lower tax rates for overseas subsidiaries VRO B A R EE R = (97) (15)
Adjustments in respect of current tax of BLid 1 B 2 BN ERTH IR
previous periods EH AR (1,577) (2,170)
Income not subject to tax BARBA (1,209) (1,429)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR A X 507 1,915
Tax losses utilised from previous periods )R B B 2 B IEE 18 (20) (89)
Others HAm (524) (501)
Tax charge at the Group's effective tax rate REBEREREMEGTE 2
BIEYH 6,451 5,974

Under the income tax laws of the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC"), enterprises are subject to corporate income tax (“CIT")
generally at a rate of 25% (2015: 25%). In the current year, certain
of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries operating in specific development
zones of the PRC were granted preferential CIT rates of 10% to 15%
by relevant tax authorities.

In the prior years, the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department
(the "IRD") had issued protective assessments to a subsidiary of
the Company demanding tax of approximately HK$6,622,000 for
the years of assessment 2007/08 to 2009/10. Enquiry letters were
issued to that subsidiary regarding, inter alia, the nature and the
deductibility of certain expenditure/expenses. The subsidiary had
objected to the protective assessments and written notices of
objection had been filed to the IRD, at the same time, the subsidiary
had purchased tax reserve certificates at the request of the IRD.

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

RIEPEARKLFMBE(HE])AEFRE @
¥ —MARB(ZT—RF : 25%) ZFHE
BT EFRER(TDEMEBRK]) - RAE
B AEEETERNPESERZERPE
BB A R AR R HAE LS T10%215%18
BOEMBHREOER -

RBAFE  BEBBER(BBRRAERA
Al — KRB A R B REMTR - EREM
—ET S ENFETTH, —TFER
FEZ I 496,622,000/8 7T °© MiSBRZHE
ARBEERHYG - AABB(EFEE)E
FHEY/ THZEERAIE T AR © 5%
MB A E R A BRE R - WE KR E
ZEMBARRERSER - BN - ZMBA
AIEERERERBERDS -
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9. INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

In October 2016, the IRD has issued the final tax assessments of the
subsidiary for the years of assessment 2007/08 to 2015/16, which
allowed the deductions of the abovementioned expenditure/
expenses. The tax reserve certificates purchased in the prior years
were refunded by the IRD. An overprovision of HK$1,003,000 in
relation to the IRD enquires has been adjusted and reflected in
current year's profit or loss of the Group.

10. DIVIDENDS

9. FTEH(&E)

RZZE—RE+A - BEBERZMNBAR
BH-_ZTT+ ENFE_ZT—FH I F
ERFEZHETR - AR A
MY - HERERERBAEFTEEEZR
s - EERERERmES 2 BEEE
1,003,000/ L EEABW A ARNEEARFE
ZHEERA °

10. K2

2016 2015
—EB-ARF —T-hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FA&T
Interim — HK$0.07 (2015: HK$0.07) - EREER007ETT
per ordinary share —E—F1F 00787T) 17,094 17,093
Less: Dividend for shares held under the B ARBRAR LR R AR HIAR 1 528
Company's restricted share award scheme FTEIRA 2 IRIDFTISARE (159) (186)
16,935 16,907
Proposed final - HK$0.07 (2015: HK$0.07) FORARH — BT @AR0.078 7T
per ordinary share (ZZE—FF : 00778T) 17,094 17,094
Less: Dividend for shares held under the B ARBAR LR BB BR HIAR 1 528
Company's restricted share award scheme FEIEA 2RO ETSIRE (149) (174)
16,945 16,920
Proposed special — HK$0.03 (2015: Nil) BORER R — BT @AR0.0348 T
per ordinary share (ZE—0F : %) 7,326 =
Less: Dividend for shares held under the B AR RQ BA R IR ) 2B
Company's restricted share award scheme SEIEA 2RO ETERE (64) -
7,262 =
41,142 33,827

The proposed final and special dividends for the year are subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

AREE 7 FIR AR B B 5 Bl i B AR AN R R AX
RNEERSBERSHER - HAEE -
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 1. BT ERBRREGSRAER

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
241,864,176 (2015: 241,422,214) in issue during the year, as adjusted
to exclude the shares held under the restricted share award scheme
of the Company.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent. The weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to have been
issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares granted under the share option
schemes of the Company and the deemed vesting of all dilutive
restricted shares of the Company awarded under the restricted share
award scheme of the Company into ordinary shares.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on:

Earnings
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based on

profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent.

Shares

BREAEFSEIREE QAT @R
JE R4 R R K B 9 B 31T X E AR hn ik
) 80041,864,176R% (—FE— T4 : 241,422,214
BRETE - WL IBR AR R PR HI B9 22 B
FHEIE TR M 1EL FHEE -

BREERNSRIRES DR EBERRR
FEIEFRRMEE - SHEMAZ L BBINE
FHYRHESRERBNMAZERNC
TEBREEE  ARBRNAEREARRE
BRET R L 2 BEETERRKEAE
TSN - ARRIBARR R ARSI
REEHEIR 2 A RESEER ARSI R
REIERBE - ARRERBESTAETL
BB IR -

AESREANEERNPTABIRNT

a7
BREAR LSBT TZE A B EBRBIR
FEAESFIRTE

R4

Number of shares

RBE

2016
—E—RE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year used in the basic

HEEREARFIFAER
BRTERRIMET AR

earnings per share calculation 241,864,176 241,422,214
Effect of dilution — weighted average number of &R/ 2 — @A hIkEF 9 E
ordinary shares:
Restricted shares awarded under the RIBZAR BB BR $I8 (D 52E)
Company’s restricted share award scheme IR 2 AR S5 856,914 874,830
242,721,090 242,297,044
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. Y% - BERRE
Furniture,
Computer fixtures
equipment and other Motor
and software equipment vehicles Total
Bl GR %ER
THRET NE&E Rt Hitit at- ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TER TER TR TR

Leasehold
landand
buildings

Leasehold
improvements

i il

31 December 2016

At 31 December 2015 and at
1 January 2016:
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At T January 2016, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 29)

Depreciation provided during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2016, net of
accumulated depreciation

At 31 December 2016:
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

ZE-5E+ZA=1-A

RIE-RET-A=+-HK
R=E-nE-A-R:
Ak
ZiE
HHFHE

RZZ—"5-A-F"
ThE2iHE

HE

i
WEE—RNB AR Hw)
FRAERE

EH A%
R-E-AEt-A=t-R:
TREiTE

R-F—AEtZA=1-R:
A
ZitihE
FHAE

1213 5,587 12,552 1813 657 21,822
(412) (1,820) (11,802) (839) (30) (14,903)
801 3,767 750 974 627 6919
801 3,767 750 974 627 6,919
= 508 860 94 - 1,462
- (44) (9) (13) = (66)
= 31 249 199 = 479
(39) (1,548) (759) (360) (164) (2,870)
= (24) (13) (25) = (64)
762 2,690 1,076 869 463 5,860
1213 6,817 4,248 2,102 647 15,027
(451) (4,127) (3,172) (1,233) (184) (9,167)
762 2,690 1,076 869 463 5,860
R R =B AR A A ==

—=
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. Y% - BERREE)
(CONTINUED)
Furiture,
Leasehold Computer fixtures
landand Leasehold equipment and other Motor
buildings improvements and software equipment vehicles Total
iy HE ffil RER
THREF nxxE Htikte it At
HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000
Thr Thr ThT Thr Thr
31 December 2015 “E-REtZA=t-R
At1 January 2015 R-E-R5-A-R:
Cost KA 413 5659 12391 1,781 992 25036
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (784) (618) (11430) (622) (840) (14294)
Net carrying amount BEFE 3429 5041 %1 1159 152 10,742
At 1 January 2015, net of W-E-R5-A-R"
accumulated depreciation TREHE 349 5041 %] 1,159 152 10742
Additions AE - 29 425 85 646 1448
Disposals tE - (56) G} ) (131 (19)
Surplus on revaluation EHhR% 2630 - - - - 2630
Transfer to Investment properties BRTRENE (5.200) - = - - (5.200)
Acquisition of asubsidiary (note 29) W —RIHBAA (M) = = ba| 14 = B
Depreciation provided during theyear  FRTER (R (58) (1,509) (659) (219 (39) (2544)
Eichange realignment IE {5 = (1) ) - (1) (4
At31 December 2015, net of R-E-RE+-fA=1-R"
accumulated depreciation NBZ:HE 801 3767 750 974 627 6919
At31 December 2015: R-2-Af+-A=t-R:
Cost WA 123 5587 12552 1813 657 2182
Accumulated depreciation ZHHE (“12) (1820) (11800 (839) (30) (14903)
Net carrying amount REYE 801 3767 750 974 627 6919
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13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

13. BREYE

2016 2015

= —ThHF

HK$’000
TET

HK$'000
TAT

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—B8 - REE 66,665 58,265
Net gain from a fair value adjustment NEEFRE 2 Wax 558 6 1,000 3,200
Transfer from owner-occupied property e A EETE TSR - 5,200
Carrying amount at 31 December R+=—A=+—8 " RmEE 67,665 66,665

The Group’s investment properties consist of three (2015: three)
commercial properties in Mainland China and one (2015: one)
industrial property in Hong Kong. The directors of the Company
have determined that the investment properties consist of two
classes of asset, i.e,, commercial and industrial, based on the nature,
characteristics and risks of each property. The Group’s investment
properties were revalued on 31 December 2016 based on valuations
performed by Landscope Surveyors Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at HK$67,665,000. Each year, the
Group's chief financial officer decides, after proper approval, to
appoint which external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group's properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained. The Group’s chief financial officer has
discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumptions and
valuation results twice a year when the valuation is performed for
interim and annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further summary details of which are included in note 30(a) to
the financial statements.

At 31 December 2016, one of the Group’s investment properties
situated in Hong Kong with a carrying value of approximately
HK$57,000,000 (2015: HK$56,000,000) was pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

Further particulars of the Group's investment properties are included
on page 175.

REBZEYERFE=B(ZT—AF:
“HE)NRFEA  AENER —H(ZE
—RF: —H)BUREBZTEWE - A
RAEZERESEME S - BFER
R EEREYEAMERR(BEmERT
BEE -RN_ZT—X"F+-_A=+—8"
REEZIEYERBILEES BB ER
BRI EMTERATETZEEEGA
67,6650008 7T © ANEB BB RBREHIRTE - R
BBEEIER - SFEREIINBHEMEE
NEBYIE 7 INEBEE - BURIZERIETIS
M BE BUMNERESHFREECE -
NEBMYF A EGEME NFARP R
FEMBHREFRITZAEMFERZHER
R ELERETRNT R ©

REVFERBELHELETFE=7 - £
—HH BB B RAMTE30@)

R-ZE—R"FE+-_A=1+—H A&EE
REBZHP - BREVERAELNR
57,000,000 7T ( =& — A F : 56,000,000/5
L) EERIVSER TASE 2 —MRIBITHR
BVEHA o

AEEREYEZE— FHBENE 1758 ©
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13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED) 13. REYXE(E)

Fair value hierarchy NFEEERERE
The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy TERERAEEREYLE Y NPEHEER
of the Group's investment properties: 20

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2016 using

REE—ARE+T-A=+—HZAFERBUTZENE

Quoted

prices in Significant Significant

active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

EE BEATHEHE EATUEE

hiZHRE AR BWABIE
(E158) (%2F8) (%3f8) #mst
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TFHE T THET THET

Recurring fair value KEMATERE
measurement for:

Commercial properties EEME - - 10,665 10,665
Industrial property TEME - - 57,000 57,000
- - 67,665 67,665

Fair value measurement as at 31 December 2015 using

RIB—RF+-A=+—HBZATHERAUTEEAE

Quoted

prices in Significant Significant

active observable  unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (XSS ) (Level 3)

R BARAER EANA#H

TI%WwE BWARE RRARE
(%11E) (%2[8) ($3E) st
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T BT T FET

Recurring fair value "LEMHATHERE -
measurement for:

Commercial properties HEME = = 10,665 10,665
Industrial property TEME = = 56,000 56,000
— ~ 66,665 66,665

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements
between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3
(2015: Nil).
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13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

13. REWX (&)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within Level 3

of the fair value hierarchy:

NP ESREE(H)
BRANTESEREEIBNATHENE
AR -

Commercial Industrial
properties property
[GEZYES T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTExT FExT
Carrying amount at 1 January 2015 R-ZE-—RF—-A—BZKREE 5465 52,800
Net gain from a fair value adjustment PEST R A TEAE
recognised in profit or loss Wi F 58 - 3,200
Transfer from owner-occupied property BB By EE 5,200 -
Carrying amount at 31 December 2015 and RZE—RAF+-A=+—HK
1 January 2016 —E—RNF-A—HZKHEA 10,665 56,000
Net gain from a fair value adjustment PEST R A THEAR
recognised in profit or loss WS FER _ 1,000
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 RZE—ARF+_A=+—H
ZBRHEE 10,665 57,000

Below is a summary of the valuation technique used and the key

inputs to the valuation of investment properties:

Fair value
hierarchy

AT

ERRB

Valuation
technique

fEER%

E ABUEME -

Significant
unobservable inputs
EXRTAHER
BABE

TREHIREMFGERA ZGETERE

Commercial properties Level 3 Market Prevailing price per RMB1,252 to RMB1,263 to
comparable square foot RMB2,415 RMB2,219
method

[GESZES F3E MHLER BYHRZHEITER AR¥1,252nE ARM¥1263TE

ARW¥2,4157T AR#22197T

Industrial property Level 3 Market Prevailing price per HK$10,657 to HK$10,028 to
comparable square foot HK$11,731 HKS11,964
method

IEME F3E MISLEVR BYHRZHETER 10,6578 T2 10028 TE

11,7318 11,9647 7T

Under the market comparable method (or market comparable
approach), a property’s fair value is estimated based on comparable
transactions. The market comparable approach is based upon the
principle of substitution under which a potential buyer will not
pay more for the property than it will cost to buy a comparable
substitute property. The unit of comparison applied by the Group is
the price per square foot (“sq.ft.").

BREMSLBA(RAISALLENR) - MER
FETIATT LB 5 BEEME - MHLR
FEABHBRARER - Bt - BEERET
ERMEINEBEZMFE AT LLERRY)
EREZZEH - AEERAZ AT REMN S
FFAR(FTRI)ZERE -
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14. GOODWILL 14. BHE

HK$'000
TAT

31 December 2015 —E-HF+=-A=+—H

Cost and carrying amount at 1 January 2015 MR-ZE—AF—A—B 2R RREE 29,211
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29) W R BT B8 2 &) (BT 3E29) 15,364
Cost and carrying amount at 31 December 2015 R-E—RFE+-A=+—HZKAKKHEE 44,575

HK$'000
FH

31 December 2016 —E-XRF+=ZA=+—H

Cost and carrying amount at 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—HA—RBZEAKERE 44,575
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29) WeEERT A Al (FEE29) 89,910
Cost and carrying amount at 31 December 2016 R-E—RE+-A=+—HZKAKKAEE 134,485

AN IS MR M 24P - AEBE DR

As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial statements, the
Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 that permitted
goodwill in respect of business combinations which occurred prior
t0 2001 to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves.

The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising

from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the adoption of SSAP 30
in 2001, was HK$7,227,000 as at 31 December 2015 and 2016.

Impairment testing of goodwill
Goodwill acquired through business combinations is allocated to the
following cash-generating units for impairment testing:

Application services cash-generating unit; and

Integration and solutions services cash-generating unit.

The carrying amounts of goodwill allocated to each of the cash-

REBIEREERF IR ZBRIEBR -
TR _FZ—FRMELERERCH
BERERRARBHE -

KRBT FRNGHEBERF305 AT
BIMBARMELYRENGEREIHE

2 R E—AER_ZT—XRF+-A
=+—HA7,227,000/8 T °

AR E R
SUBERIRT S - BBEEA Ok R
ESEE TSR ELB :
ERBERSELEN R
P KBRS RIRS T BB -

PRESHRSELBM 2 HBREERT

generating units are as follows:

Integration and
Application Services Solutions Services Total

W& RS SRR BRT R act
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

ZE-_NE [T hF ZBE-AE T A% —Z-—AE | 2T 0F
HK$’000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TEx THET TR FET TET FAET

Carrying amount of goodwill FEEREE 132,462 42,552 2,023 2023 134,485 44,575
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14. GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 14. BHE(E)

Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)
Application services cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of the application services cash-generating
unit has been determined based on a value in use calculation using
cash flow projections approved by senior management covering
a five-year period and beyond that extrapolated with a zero (2015:
zero) percentage growth rate. The discount rate applied to the cash
flow projections is 18% (2015: 16%) and the cash flow projections
are determined based on past performance and management's
expectations for the market development.

Integration and solutions services cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of the integration and solutions services
cash-generating unit has also been determined based on a
value in use calculation using cash flow projections approved by
senior management covering a five-year period and beyond that
extrapolated with a zero (2015: zero) percentage growth rate. The
discount rate applied to the cash flow projections is 18% (2015:
16%) and the cash flow projections are determined based on past
performance and management'’s expectations for the market
development.

Assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the
application services and the integration and solutions services cash-
generating units for 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015. The
following describes each key assumption on which management
has based its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing
of goodwill:

Budgeted revenue - The basis used to determine the value
assigned to the budgeted revenue is the revenue achieved
in the year immediately before the budget year, adjusted for
management’s expected change in market demand and customer
base.

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the
value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is the average gross
margins achieved in the year immediately before the budget year,
increased for expected efficiency improvements, and expected
market development.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax and reflect
specific risks relating to the relevant cash-generating units.

e R E R (4]

ERRBRSELEN

FERRBHSELEBM Y AIRE S HEERE
EREETEE - ZEAEEFADRE
BEEMiE AFSRSRERARERT
—T-RF: B)EOLEEREEMm
g - BeRBRAMBINTRERI8%6(=F
—HF 16%) - MAESRBERATIRER
ARBREBEHM SRR BHAMER -

SRR RBEESELEN

E KRR A RIRISIR S EL B 2 o E
SRENMCREEREEET - ZEREER
FMAEREERBIEZ AFHRSREEN
MEFZ(ZZT—A%  T)ASHIBRRE
EmMiE - BEREEAMERTERA
18%(—Z—HRF : 16%) * MIREm=TEA
TREBARB R EREH ISR 2 BH

MEEE °

HE—_Z—R"F+-_A=+—HBFk=F—H
FH+ZA=1—0 ' THEEARBEARERK
MEAR R 2R EEBN 2 FREER
REFERAzETRE EEERERERE
TEABETE B REEMMERE 2 BIEEER
LA

AEWA-BERAZBENIRERERES

FERMZEFEACEI ZBAEE  IHE
BERMMSHEREEPER 2 2B {ELH
%EKO

REENR-BEENZZ BEDREBEREER
HEFERNZFENBED 2 FHERNRE
E - WHBREKMNE RAETSRRED
120 o

WRER-FAERNITREBRHATRE -
ZTRERREBERSELEMZFER

4y o
ZoN
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15. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. Hib B EE
Deferred
development Customer
costs relationships Software Total
BEEFARHA EFHF B4 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TERT
31 December 2016 —E-R"Et=ZA=1+—H
Costat 1 January 2016, net of RZZT—A~F—A—H
accumulated amortisation and A - bR BT K
impairment A - 6,343 - 6,343
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29) Uk BB RR B A A (BiE29) - 7,603 43,681 51,284
Amortisation provided during the year — RNEFEZE R HE - (1,656) (4,368) (6,024)
At 31 December 2016 R_E—RE+=-A=1+—H - 12,290 39,313 51,603
At 31 December 2016 R_Z—RF+-_A=+—H
Cost B%N 13,026 14,767 43,681 71,474
Accumulated amortisation and Rt ORE
impairment (13,026) (2,477) (4,368) (19,871)
Net carrying amount RHEFE - 12,290 39,313 51,603
31 December 2015 “E2-IftZA=1-H
Costat 1 January 2015, net of RZZ—HF—A—H
accumulated amortisation and 2K - bR BT
impairment A - - _ _
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29) B UENGIE R - 7,164 = 7,164
Amortisation provided during the year — NEZZEgHEE - (821) - (821)
At 31 December 2015 R-Z—RF+-A=+—H - 6,343 - 6,343
At 31 December 2015 R-_Z—RF+-A=+—H
Cost AR 13,026 7,164 = 20,190
Accumulated amortisation and Rt ORE
impairment (13,026) (821) - (13,847)
Net carrying amount RESE = 6,343 = 6,343
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16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

Club membership debenture, at fair value

During the prior year, the net loss in respect of the Group’s available-
for-sale investments recognised in other comprehensive income
amounted to HK$218,000, of which HK$414,000 was reclassified from
other comprehensive income to the statement of profit or loss for
that year.

17. INVENTORIES

Work in progress

ERam

18. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

Trade and bills receivables
Impairment

B

BAVEFEZEMERES

U E 5 IR MR R

16. At ERE

2016
—F—AF

2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
T

1,880

HK$’000
TET

1,880

RBAFE BEASEREMEERASF
Rz A ERE 2 FEE A218,0007%5
JC » 4140008 TR ZFEREMER
WABFHDEEERE °

17. &

2016
.

2015
—E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T

38 236

18. BWE SRR REKRRERE

2016
—E—RE

2015
—FT—RF
HK$'000
THET

HK$’000
TET

46,363 34,863
(1,975) (1,783)
44,388 33,080
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18. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 18. EWEZRIREWEIE (&)

For system integration projects and the provision of maintenance
services and software development services, the Group's trading
terms with its customers vary from contract to contract or depending
on the specific arrangements with individual customers, and may
include cash on delivery, advance payment and on credit. For those
customers who trade on credit, the overall credit period is generally
within 90 days, except for certain projects with longer implementation
schedules where the period may extend beyond 90 days, or may be
extended for major or specific customers. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding trade receivables and overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. The Group
does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances. Trade and bills receivables are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the end

of the reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of
provisions, is as follows:

SRR IR B A R AR G IR & IR B
FEREMS  AEBEEPIIVZIRS
R RE FE B & K AR T 1 BRI P 2 5 5
ZHME - AIERRERINR - REMNRK
B - MRS AR ETRBZEPM
- EREEH-RTZNOX - HHET
HEBTHEE - AEEMAEREEE0
X HAREEIHETFPEREER - K
SE-BERBEHEREEZREESK
K BREEEINE R ISIASR o
AR SR E UL SRR A R E
HEMESSMESRE - BIKEZRIMEK
REAEAHE -

RBREHFEEER - BURESRAREERE
BIRER AW EMREEZ Rk D

Within 1 month —@AR
1to 3 months —Z==1@A
4 to 6 months EEN(EYS

7to 12 months tE=+=@A

The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables are

as follows:

-
2016 2015
—E—RE 2

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT T

29,174 20,867

9,521 9,631

5,137 858

556 1,724

44,388 33,080

FEE 5 RN 2 REREBESINT -
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At 1 January R—HA—H

Impairment losses recognised (note 6) BRI B ES1E (M 5Ee)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6) B VR E/EE (HiEs)
Amount written off as uncollectible WisH AT aEU [l & 58
Exchange realignment e 3, 8 2

At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

2016 2015
—E—XF g
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
1,783 1,783

294 319

(372) (338)

(10) =

280 19

1,975 1,783
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18. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

18. BWEZ KRR K ERRE (&)

Included in the above provision for impairment of trade receivables
is a provision for individually impaired trade receivables of
HKS$1,975,000 (2015: HKS$1,783,000) with a carrying amount before
provision of HK$1,975,000 (2015: HK$1,783,000).

The individually impaired trade receivables relate to amounts that
were long outstanding and/or customers that were in financial
difficulties/in default.

The aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

FlERE SRR BER G RIS
B BREE A1,9750008 T(Z T — R F :
1,783,000 70 ) Z @RI B B EE W E 5 R X
ER 2 B 19750008 T (Z 8 — A 4F -
1,783,000/ 7T ) °

18 5 2 R (B FE U E 5 BR % B i A R A SRR
&/ SEETBRE,REZEFERH

KR BREEKE SRR EREZE 2
BRERDATAAT ¢

2016 2015

—E—XF =
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FET FAT
Neither past due nor impaired R ATV R E 28,762 22,545
Less than 1 month past due wE DR —E A 7,372 6,301
1 to 3 months past due B —= =& A 3,205 2,495
4 to0 6 months past due B EAPD &= 75 & A 4,616 582
Over 6 months past due wHA N E A LA B 433 1,157
44,388 33,080

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
number of diversified customers, including certain departments/
units of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“HKSAR"), for whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of independent customers that have a good reputation and/or have
a good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

BV IME BB 2 FE UK IR BT A 3 R
KR EZBTREFER - BREERMT
BE ([EBER DB S TP, B4 -

AEME SR E < FEGFIR BB R IF &3
EREEAGRIFERCHBEZETELIRP
BE - REBAEER  ARREFAR - H
REEERAUEBEREE - BRFERIDE
BRI E - BB BERZFERRIELR
BREME -
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19. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 19. FENRIE - BE R HtEWRFRIE
RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
ZE-REF —T-RF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FExT FBTT
Prepayments TEFRIE 8,024 2619
Deposits and other receivables Re ME MW FIE 5,795 3,509
13,819 6,128
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial S ES s B s B IR RE o BER kit
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which EEERIN 2 B T B Bl AN M R R Bk 2 R
there was no recent history of default. WERIAERE -
20. CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES 20. fRIEEH
2016 2015
ZE-RF —T—hF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FExT FHBIT
Contract costs incurred plus recognised profits S EEEADKAN
less recognised losses to date B HERR MR B RIS 1E 69,533 297,848
Less: Progress billings R REE R AR (79,646) (300,778)
(10,113) (2,930)
Gross amounts due from contract customers FERENEFRIBERE 10,092 7,896
Impairment RE = (1,556)
10,092 6,340
Gross amounts due to contract customers ERtE X B P RIEMA%E (20,205) (9,270)
(10,113) (2,930)
The movements in provision for impairment of amounts due from FEWNE AR HIBREREG ZZSHIOT -

contract customers are as follows:

2016 2015

= —T-hF

HK$'000 HKS$'000

FExT FHBIT

At 1 January ®n—H—H 1,556 1,556
Impairment losses reversed (note 6) B EREEE(FiEe) (4) =
Amount written off as uncollectible e RN A E (1,552) =
At 31 December Rn+-—A=+—H - 1,556
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20. CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES (CONTINUED) 20. [RIEEH (&)

21.

Amounts due from contract customers that were not impaired were
not past due and relate to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record/relationship with the Group and/
or for whom there was no recent history of default. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no
provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

21.

WHERIEZ BRA TP FIRL REH - I
BENAEEE RIFNRGEBAEE
BRFBER ST SRRk 2 B
EEAR - REBELER  ARREERD
BEBA TR RERE - BIRINME
SEERVWESAEE  MARBERDRER
A RHRE - REEY ERZFERFT AT
AER R EMEERTRE

RATEEERARZUBEE

2016 2015
—g-xE | ST 5§

HK$’000
Tz

HK$'000
TaT

Debt investment, at market value EMEE 2 —IREBRE 2,531 2,507
Listed equity investments, at market value AR E 2 ETRAKRE 9,490 9,279

12,021 11,786
Portion classified as current assets DERMEEERLD (9,490) (9.279)
Portion classified as non-current assets PERIERBDEELD 2,531 2,507

The debt investment was designated upon initial recognition as
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss as it is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the investment is provided internally on that basis
to the Group's key management personnel.

The listed equity investments were all included under current assets
at 31 December 2015 and 2016 and were classified as held for
trading.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's debt and listed equity
investments with a carrying value of approximately HK$12,000,000
(2015: HKS$11,800,000) was pledged to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group.

ENEGIREMREBEERREEIIRER
B Z A FEEEEE RFHRR - BRTR
REFEETE /R A FELBR AR I
BE  MAEMZSFREZERTZHREE
AAKEZ T2EEA SRR -

ERAREHEAR_ST-—RAFR-F
—ANFTZA=+—RZRBEE - X8R
RFHEEE -

RZE—RE+-_A=+—8  K&£H
B8R TE 1B 49 /5 12,000,00058 7T ( —Z T — F4F
11,800,000 70 ) 2 B# R E MR AR E B /E
ARMEERTASEE 2 —MRIRITRLE (EE
o
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22. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND

22. BEREFREEEUARCER

144 ANNUAL REPORT 2016

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

RITERK

2016 2015
—E-RE 2

HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Cash and bank balances Be RIRTT4E % 114,249 179,315
Time deposits TE R 137,040 164,044
251,289 343,359

Less: Pledged time deposits for performance B BRERTTER L 2 B AVIRFE
bonds/guarantees issued by banks EREERE TR (19,765) (3,589)

Pledged deposit for banking facility FIRITIRE < RITRE
granted by a bank* PR (2,120) (7,650)

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the STAGEM B R 2 IRE R

consolidated statement of financial position EZRBELEEE 229,404 332,120

The bank facility has not been utilised as at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
and time deposits of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to approximately HK$75,396,000 (2015: HK$137,311,000).
The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies. However,
under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods
of between one and six months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short
term time deposit rates. The bank balances and time deposits are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

* RIREPREER - WRAPHAZRITHE -

RBEPELEER - REEUARE(AR
B DEHBECRE RIRTTESREEHERDN A
75,396,000 7L (ZZ — A 4F : 137,311,00078
L) c ARBTAERLBAREMER - 8
R A B PR 9 N GEE B 2R A1) e A5 B - R R
HEEIRAT - ANEEEABBREFFTETIN
P 2 RITHFA R KRB E M INE o

RITFSRBEE ARITERMRIZEF A X
R EHEMERNEREN F—2E
ATE  REAKENRREFLME » A
AR HIE BRI KA B » RITHERR R
EREFEFENMEER T BTN SRR
FLER 2 SRAT °
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23. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 23. BENEZRM - HENRER
ACCRUALS PEET ™R IE
2016 2015
—B-RF >
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEIT FATT
Trade payables ENE SRR 21,246 16,886
Other payables H b pE {28 27,425 25,306
Accruals FEEtFA 15,558 12,768
Consideration payable on UgBE R A A
acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29) FEARSRAE (FI7E29) 14,795 3,442
79,024 58,402
An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the reporting RS HEAER - BHESERUREEH
period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: 2RI ¢
2016 2015
—E—RF —T—HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFET FAT
Within 1 month —@AR 17,524 15,454
1 to 3 months —E£={dA 2,598 812
410 6 months EYNEPS 184 100
Over 6 months NMEA M E 940 520
21,246 16,886
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled ENEZERFE TR - —MRIL30REAR A
on 30-day terms. & o
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24. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year

are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and
1 January 2016

Acquisition from subsidiaries (note 29)

Deferred tax credited to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss during the year

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2016

Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 2016

Acquisition from subsidiaries WEE R B A B (FT3E29)
(note 29)

Deferred tax credited to the FRFAGZAERR
consolidated statement of profit 2 iEIETIIE

or loss during the year
Tax paid BRBIE
Exchange differences B EEE
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—R%F
+=ZRA=+—H
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W=2—AF—A—H

24, EIEFIE
R EENBEAEREEZSBHIT -

ELEBAEE

2016
—EB—-REF
Temporary

differences of
deferred

revenue
FEEWA 2
TFEE
HK$’000
FHx
R—Z—hF—A—H —ZT—AF
+-_A=+—BER=-ZE—F"F—HF—H -
W BB A | (M9 5E29) 3,018
FNFFALZABRR ZEERIE

153
B ()
RZE—RE+=-A=+—H 2,994
LA
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
Revaluation  acquisition of Withholding
of properties subsidiaries taxes Total
WEHNEARZ
MIRE DRERE B @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHET THET THET
1,378 1,047 496 2,921
- 12,821 3,658 16,479
- (1,430) (40) (1,470)
. = (467) (467)
- - 11 11
1,378 12,438 3,658 17,474

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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24. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED) 24. RIEHIH ()
Deferred tax liabilities EEHRIBEEE
2015
—RF
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
Revaluation  acquisition of Withholding
of properties subsidiaries taxes
WiE
NG o
MESH A TERAE TEHFR #Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT FHIT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2015 RZE—hE—H—H 720 = 496 1216
Acquisition from subsidiaries U BEHT B A &) (FFE29)

(note 29) - 1,182 - 1,182
Deferred tax charged to equity ~ FAMEZR IR 2 IR IEF 1E 658 - - 658
Deferred tax credited to the FRFFAGZEERERZ

consolidated statement of RIERIE

profit or loss during the year - (135) - (135)
At 31 December 2015 n-=Z— $

+=-A= 1,378 1,047 496 2,921

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding RIBEFRBEPEMETE - RPERMKY 2
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the HNE D ERIEIMGE B BRI EFER10%TE
foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. MBEEHT - BEAREE T N\F—H
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to —RARES  WERAR-ZETLE+=A
earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may =+ —HZEFREERT o WH A ET
be applied if there is a tax treaty between Mainland China and the HME B & AT Al ARE R B ER RIS R - A
jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group’s subsidiaries AHRAREZENEE - AEERPER
established in Mainland China, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. HRK A2 2 BB A B 38 A R 2R A5%3K10% o
The Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends It BT NEF—HA—HEE - A5EER
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China in ZER A B A 2 M A R FTE A &R
respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008. DR 2 IR B ES TR0 -
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24,

25.
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DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, in respect of certain subsidiaries
of the Group established in Mainland China, no deferred tax has
been recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes. In the
opinion of the directors of the Company, it is not probable that these
subsidiaries will distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future.
The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred
tax liabilities have not been recognised totalled approximately
HK$2,036,000 at 31 December 2016 (2015: HKS$1,303,000).

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Tax losses not recognised

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unrecognised
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately HK$132,000
(2015: HK$253,000), subject to the agreement by the Hong Kong
Inland Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits arising in Hong Kong of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and/or due to
the unpredictability of future taxable profit streams of the companies
in which the losses arose, and it is currently not considered probable
that taxable profits will be available against which the tax losses can
be utilised.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

24,

25.

IEFERE (4]

RREHEEER  AEETERLERPE
AHAK S 2 75 T B8 A B R EE B8R T+
i Za 7 PR 4~ TR R FERR IR IE R IB - AR A)
EERE  RAIAKRR  WEHBARTKA
AN IRZERN - RZE—A"F+=A
=+—8 - BEFER BRI ER
B2 EREREARE A H£420360008 (=
T —AHF 1,303,000 7C) MW ERERIE
EFIBERE -

AR R B A R SURA AR B TIE AE F1S
B o

REANBIESE

RBEPELEER  REBREBELER
ERBIBEE 1320008 (T —RHF :
253,000/ 7T)  AIERREAIKIER A BB EL
B A R 2 R RERBURF - HHEFEBM
BRERA - ARZEERREEE—BRAT
SSEEZHBARN, SEANZENB
N AR 2R AR A ) BRI I 1S B TERI A R 3R
K32 BT KA 62 FE R T % A1l ] A (EHK S5 7
HEE U ARZSEERREETEE
E o

SN
i t3

2016
S i

2015
g
HK$'000
FHET

HK$’000
Tz

100,000 100,000

Authorised: VEEMRA
1,000,000,000 (2015 1,000,000,000) 1,000,000,000f% (= F—FF :
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 1,000,000,0008% ) =A%
E{E0.108 T2 LBk
Issued and fully paid: BRETRBRRA

244,194,198 (2015: 244,194,198)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

2441941980 (—ZT—RHF :
244,194,1980% ) &A%
H{H0.10/5 T2 L A%

24,419 24,419
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25. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

A summary of movements in the Company’s issued ordinary share

25. BRA(#8)

ARBEHETEBREA - RRERIRE

capital, share premium account and shares held under the restricted BIRHIR D IEEN T 2l A 2 R EEE
share award scheme is as follows: T
Shares held
under the
Number Share restricted
of shares Issued premium  share award
Ordinary shares inissue capital account scheme
B R
BT 2B R BRiA B
EER RH&E TS BEE HEZRG @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TR TR FET THT
At 1 January 2015 R-_E-hF—F—H 244,194,198 24419 38493 (3731) 59,181
Vesting of shares held underthe  1REEAR HIRk (7 12 E=1 2
restricted share award scheme BERDZFE 27 = = = 712 712
At 31 December 2015 and at RZ_E-RF+-A=1—H
1 January 2016 RR=Z-~E-A-A 244194198 24419 38493 (3019) 59,893
Vesting of shares held underthe  1RIEAR HIRk (7 828zt 2
restricted share award scheme FERD 258 27 - - - 572 572
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—"E+ZA=1+—H 244,194,198 24419 38493 (2447) 60,465
Share options BE PR FE

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the share options
issued under the scheme are included in note 26 to the financial
statements.

Restricted shares

Details of the Company’s restricted share award scheme and the
restricted shares held under the scheme are included in note 27 to
the financial statements.

BN RIBIERT S RRIBAAT 81 HITHE
Pt 2 FHIB BN A SRR P 526 ©

A BRI 5
AR R A IR E B B &) RARIR AT Bl
BZARBIBND F BRI B REME27 -
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 26. B AERTE

The Company operates a share option scheme for the primary
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The share
option scheme entitles the holders of share options granted under
the scheme to subscribe for ordinary shares of the Company at any
time during the exercisable periods of the options. Share options
do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at
shareholders’ meetings.

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2012 Scheme”).
Eligible participants of the 2012 Scheme include the Company’s
directors (whether executive or non-executive and whether
independent or not), other employees of the Group, consultants or
advisers of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group,
customers of the Group, the Company’s shareholders, and any other
person, at the sole discretion of the directors. The 2012 Scheme
became effective on 19 November 2012 and, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that
date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the 2012 Scheme is an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue at any time. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the 2012 Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company
in issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director or substantial shareholder of the
Company, or to any of their associates, are subject to approval in
advance by the independent non-executive directors. In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of
their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the price of
the Company’s shares at the date of grant) in excess of HK$S5 million,
within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
advance in a general meeting.
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26.

27.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 10 days
from the date of offer, upon payment of a nominal consideration of
HKS1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after
certain vesting period and ends on a date which is not later than 10
years from the date of offer of the share options or the expiry date of
the 2012 Scheme, whichever is earlier.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors,
but may be at least the highest of (i) the Stock Exchange closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of offer of the share
options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company’s shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No share option of the Company was outstanding, granted,
exercised, cancelled or lapsed during the current and prior years
and subsequent to the end of the reporting period under the 2012
Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 May 2008, the Company adopted a restricted share award
scheme (the “Award Scheme”) under which shares of the Company
(the “Awarded Shares”) may be awarded to selected employees
(including directors) of any members of the Group (the “Selected
Employees”) in accordance with the provisions of the Award Scheme
and an irrevocable trust (the “Trust”) was also established by the
Company for the purpose of the Award Scheme. The Award Scheme
became effective on the adoption date and, unless otherwise
terminated or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that
date. Further details of the Award Scheme are also set out in a
circular of the Company dated 29 April 2008.

27.
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27. RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME 27. BRI R 2 ()

(CONTINUED)

The aggregate number of the Awarded Shares currently permitted
to be awarded under the Award Scheme throughout the duration
of the Award Scheme is limited to 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. Subject to the aforesaid limit, the
maximum number of the Awarded Shares which may be awarded
under the Award Scheme shall not exceed 2% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the year end date of the preceding
financial year of the Company for any 12-month period up to and
including the date of the relevant grant. The maximum number of
the Awarded Shares which may be awarded to a Selected Employee
under the Award Scheme shall not exceed 1% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the year end date of the preceding
financial year of the Company.

Pursuant to the rules governing the operation of the Award Scheme
(the “Scheme Rules”), the board of directors of the Company (the
“Board”) shall select the Selected Employees and determine the
number of the Awarded Shares to be awarded. The Board shall cause
to pay the trustee of the Trust (the “Trustee”) the purchase price and
the related expenses from the Company’s resources for the shares of
the Company to be purchased by the Trustee. The Trustee is a third
party appointed by the Board for the administration of the Award
Scheme. The Trustee shall purchase from the market such number
of shares of the Company awarded as specified by the Board and
shall hold such shares until they are vested in accordance with the
Scheme Rules.

When a Selected Employee has satisfied all vesting conditions, which
might include service and/or performance conditions, specified by
the Board at the time of making the award and become entitled to
the shares of the Company forming the subject of the award, the
Trustee shall transfer the relevant vested Awarded Shares to that
employee at no cost. The Selected Employee however is not entitled
to receive any income or distribution, such as dividend derived
from the unvested Awarded Shares allocated to him/her. The said
income or distributions shall be used by the Trustee for payment of
the Trustee's fees or expenses or for purchase of further shares of the
Company for the Award Scheme.
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27. RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME 27. BRI R ETEI(EF)

(CONTINUED)

The Trustee shall not exercise the voting rights in respect of any
shares of the Company held under the Trust, including, inter alia, the
Awarded Shares and further shares of the Company acquired out of
the income derived therefrom.

The fair value of the Awarded Shares awarded was based on the
market value of the Company’s shares at the grant date and the
Group recognised an equity-settled share-based payment expense
of HK$713,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$888,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, 362,000 Awarded Shares
(2015: 506,000 Awarded Shares) were vested and transferred to
certain executive directors of the Company and certain employees
of the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2016, upon the
vesting of certain Awards Shares, the carrying value of the shares
held under the restricted share award scheme account of the
Company was reduced by HK$572,000 (2015: HK$712,000) and such
amount was transferred to the share-based payment reserve of the
Company.

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no ordinary
shares of the Company were acquired by the Trustee for the Award
Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, 370,000 Awarded Shares
were awarded to certain employees of the Group, which will be
transferred to the employees at nil consideration, subject to the
satisfaction of certain service conditions, upon vesting in various
tranches, with the last tranches ending on 30 September 2021.
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27. RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME 27. BRFIRMDE B E (F)
(CONTINUED)
The following Awarded Shares were awarded and outstanding FR - BEEEFEERERERITHEZ
under the Award Scheme during the year: B a0
2016 2015
—E-ARE “T—hF
Weighted Number of Weighted Number of
average fair unvested average fair unvested
value at grant Awarded value at grant Awarded
date per share Shares date per share Shares
AR A REE R H B AEB
BRME RERD FRmE HREENAR
FHAFE A TR THE 28
HK$ HKS
BT PBIT
At 1 January w—A—H 1.97 1,226,000 1.50 1,588,000
Awarded during the year FRRF 243 370,000 262 440,000
Vested during the year FREEB 1.84 (362,000) 131 (506,000)
Forfeited during the year FRZIK 238 (72,000) 153 (296,000)
At 31 December Rt+=-A=1+—H 2,13 1,162,000 1.97 1,226,000
Out of the total of 9,970,000 Award Shares awarded, 3,500,000 EHE 74 3£9,970,0000% 2EBIAR (D & - 2 (A
Awarded Shares were awarded to the executive directors of the A RIS TE 4% H3,500,0000% S2E AL (7
Company.
At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company REEL ST ERRE B AR RRIEE
had 1,162,000 Awarded Shares unvested under the Award Scheme, Bhst 218 R B 2 BN & E &1,162,000
which represented approximately 0.5% of the Company’s ordinary B EARAIRNZAZE BT EEERY
shares in issue at that date. 0.5% °
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28.

29.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 70 to 71 of the financial
statements.

The Group's contributed surplus originally represented the excess
of the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the
date of their acquisition pursuant to the Group reorganisation on 29
April 1998, over the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange therefor.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations for wholly-
foreign-owned enterprises, a portion of the profits of the Group'’s
subsidiaries, which are established in the PRC, has been transferred
to reserve funds which are restricted as to use. The subsidiaries are
not required to effect any further transfer when the amount of the
reserve funds reaches 50% of their registered capital.

The Group's goodwill reserve represents goodwill which arose on
the acquisition of certain subsidiaries in prior years and remains
eliminated against consolidated reserves, as further explained in
note 14 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS COMBINATION

On 4 January 2016, the Group acquired the entire equity
interest in Platinum China Limited (“PCL"). PCL and its subsidiary
(collectively “Platinum”) are engaged in the provision of HRM
solutions specifically designed to meet the business and regulatory
requirements in the PRC. The Group has acquired Platinum to further
expand its application services business and to extend the existing
product offering. The purchase consideration, including the Cash
Adjustment (as defined in the announcement of the Company
dated 21 December 2015), of approximately HK$147,002,000 for the
acquisition was payable in five tranches in form of cash.

28.

29.
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Platinum as

at the date of acquisition were as follows:

Property, plant and equipment (note 12)
Cash and bank balances
Trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Deferred tax assets (note 24)
Other payables and accruals
Deferred revenue

Due to contract customers

Tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities (note 24)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value
Goodwill on acquisition (note 14)

Other intangible assets arising from the acquisition (note 15)
Deferred tax liabilities arising from the acquisition (note 24)

Total cost of the business combination

Satisfied by:
Cash

Acquisition consideration payable (note 23)

Total cost of the business combination

The fair values of the trade receivables and other receivables as at
the date of acquisition amounted to HK$7,144,000 and HK$ 1,797,000,
respectively. The gross contractual amounts of trade receivables and
other receivables were HK$ 11,815,000 and HK$ 1,797,000 respectively,
of which trade receivables of HK$4,671,000 were expected to be FEWE 5

uncollectible.

29. XHE0F(HE)

HENWER Z AR EERABZ ATE

T

YIE -~ BB KR (FRE12)

B MIRTTHES

JEUE BRI

TEMFIE - Be REMERIE
IEERTE A 2 (B 5E24)

HAb R A M ERT R
EEWA

ENEHREFHIE

JEBFLIE
FEEHEAE(ME24)
BAFEFE 2 3P EEFEESE
g 2 R (PfsE14)

UeBE P15 2 H b R A 2= (FiE15)
W TS 2 BRI TH & & (Fi5E24)

XBAP B

HAT AT
R
FEFHKBEA(E (P FE23)

RIB BB

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

Fair value
recognised on
acquisition

WiEmRR

AT
HK$'000
BT
479
46,032
7,144
1,797
3,018
(13,781)
(9,620)
(11,331)
(1,451)
(3,658)
18,629
89,910
51,284
(12,821)

147,002

132,207
14,795

147,002

RUEEH 2 FEUIE B R R E b EIGIBE A
&5 Bl A7,144,00078 7T K2 1,797,000/ T ©
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

The Group incurred transaction costs of HK$955,000 for this
acquisition. These transaction costs have been expensed and are
included in general and administrative expenses in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Included in the goodwill of HK$89,910,000 recognised above was
the value of expected synergies arising from combining operations
of the Group and Platinum. None of the goodwill recognised was
expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of
subsidiaries is as follows:

29. EBE/(A)

N2 B A 1Le TR MR R A SR 5 R AN 955,00078
T e ZERGRAE AN FAERR—
AR RATHRA S BB -

ol B #ERR 2 7 289,910,00078 T B E E 45
AAREE RIS ¥ M EETE R R R
EBE - DR 2 AEEE A BIERAT
1SHFRIE -

BRYENBAR IR RESNIT

HK$'000

FAT

Cash consideration paid ENEERE (132,207)

Cash and bank balances acquired BB S RIRT T 46,032
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents included in FFAKREESGREREC RS R

cash flows from investing activities ERB\EEERLFHE (86,175)

Since the acquisition, Platinum contributed HK$46,394,000 to the
Group's revenue and HK$11,822,000 to the consolidated profit for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the year, the
revenue of the Group and the profit of the Group for the year would
have been HK$258,862,000 and HK$48,243,000, respectively.

In prior year, the Group acquired the entire equity interest in Sanyo
Extended System Services Limited (“Sanyo Extended”). Sanyo
Extended and its subsidiary (collectively “Sanyo Extended Group”)
are engaged in the provision of a range of software, solutions
and related services to the retailers for the point-of-sale (POS) and
related management. The Group has acquired Sanyo Extended
Group to further expand its application services business and to
extend the existing product offering. The purchase consideration
of approximately HK$22,944,000 for the acquisition was payable in
three tranches in the form of cash.

BWRERR  HeE=—_Z—XF+=A
= t+—BLEFERAEEZRAREE & F
2 R B 46,394,000/ 70 52 11,822,000 7T ©

WEHERENTR » NEEAREEZ W
AR S £ B T FE 5 Bl 258,862,000 7T K&
48,243,000/ 7T °
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AT R R RIS A RABEE IR E T - K
B RSB ANEEE—PEAHER
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED) 29. ¥ EH(E)

ZFNREENEERAZABHEERAE

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Sanyo

Extended Group as at the date of acquisition were as follows:

ZRFEWT

Fair value

recognised on

acquisition

WEERERZ

AFEE

HKS'000

FAT

Property, plant and equipment (note 12) ME - BB RERE(MEE12) 43

Cash and bank balances R e RIRITHERR 4514

Trade receivables FEWE ZERFK 2319

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TANFIE - Be REMEWFIE 395

Other payables and accruals E At fE <5018 K AT IR (1,763)

Deferred revenue PEIELIA (3,726)

Tax payable FE A (184)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value RATERE A #REEFERRE 1,598

Goodwill on acquisition (note 14) Wik 2 g2 (Fisk14) 15,364

Other intangible assets arising from the acquisition (note 15)  UgBE TS 2 H b A2 & E (M 5E15) 7,164

Deferred tax liabilities arising from the acquisition (note 24)  WWREFT1S 2 BIERIIE & & (Fiz124) (1,182)

Total cost of the business combination XA O 2 B 22,944
Satisfied by: BATREZAT -

Cash HE 19,502

Acquisition consideration payable (note 23) FERTUEE A (BT EE23) 3,442

Total cost of the business combination XA 2 B 22,944

RS H 2 IR SRR R E i EFIE A
B B 52,319,0007 7T 395,000 7T ° f&
WESERREMERFIEZ BENSED
B 552,369,000 7T 5 395,00078 7T + E A fE UL
B 5 8R5/50,000/8 ST TE AR A AT U ] o

The fair values of the trade receivables and other receivables as at
the date of acquisition amounted to HK$2,319,000 and HK$395,000,
respectively. The gross contractual amounts of trade receivables and
other receivables were HK$2,369,000 and HK$395,000 respectively,
of which trade receivables of HK$50,000 were expected to be
uncollectible.
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

The Group incurred transaction costs of HK$203,000 for this
acquisition. These transaction costs have been expensed and were
included in general and administrative expenses in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Included in the goodwill of HK$15,364,000 recognised above was
the value of expected synergies arising from combining operations
of the Group and Sanyo Extended Group. None of the goodwill
recognised was expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of
subsidiaries is as follows:

29. XHE0H(E)

752 [ 3 L TE UK BE B A X 5 A AN 203,000
TC o ZERGRAE LT R REIEER—
B EITHF X SIER -

ol B RERR 2 2 15,364,00078 T B IR E 4
AASEE= RSB XK MEETER
R EE - EHERZEEEEE A
RIS RIS -

BRUENBARZESRESNAT

HK$'000

FAT

Cash consideration paid ENEERE (19,502)

Cash and bank balances acquired BUEEIR & RIRTT 4R 4514
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents included in SAREEHIEREREZIRE R

cash flows from investing activities ERB\EEERLFHE (14,988)

Since the acquisition, Sanyo Extended Group contributed
HK$12,115,000 to the Group's revenue and HK$3,120,000 to the
consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the prior
year, the revenue of the Group and the profit of the Group for the
prior year would have been HK$220,461,000 and HK$44,677,000,
respectively.

BUERAR  —FHhREEHE-_Z—1F
T A=+ —HIEFERASE 2 WA RER
S5 BB BR12,115,00078 7T 1 3,120,000
7TE o

HEHEREFETK » EFEEEAEEZ

WA N 7R £ B3 FI| & 9 51) /220,461,000 7T
4467700078 TT ©

MM EREEARAT —T-AEEH 159



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Bt 75 S R B e (4D

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+_-_HA=+—H

30. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) Aslessor
The Group leases its investment properties (note 13) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to two years. The terms of the leases
generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with
its tenants falling due as follows:

30.

REMERS

(a) FRHBEA
AEERBEKEHEELHHEERE
WE(ME13) BEZHEBNF—=
MERE - HERRK—RITERKES
SNRERE - WARERERRETH
NERHBERE

RZZB—RE+A=+—HB " &%
ERIEEEBEF RN NI HREm
ZTAHEHEEHEMN BRER 2
REASEEWT :

2016
—E—RE

2015

HK$000
TET

HK$'000
TAET

Within one year —F R 1,908 1,871
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EFAT(BEEERT) 34 348
1,942 2,219

(b) Aslessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are
negotiated for terms ranging from one to four years (2015:

one to four years).

At 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

—FR
F_E2FLF(BREEMF)

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
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(b) EREMEA
AEERBEKEHELHFHEEST
WAEYE - ZFEWMEMBE 2HEH
NF—ZENF(ZT-—HF: —EN
DR

RZEBE—R"F+ZA=+—8 ' &%
ERIER T 5 HAMR 2/ < T 7] S A
LHEMNBREMN ZRERASBE
R

2016 2015
—F—AF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAT
5,426 4633
9,055 7,058
14,481 11,691
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided
for in the financial statements were as follows:

(a)

32.

Guarantees have been given to certain banks by the Company
for performance bonds/guarantees issued by the banks
in relation to certain contracts undertaken by the Group
amounting to HK$27,800,000 (2015: HK$49,804,000), of which
HK$19,682,000 (2015: HK$16,915,000) were utilised as at 31
December 2016.

Guarantees have been given to a bank by the Company
and certain subsidiaries of the Company in connection with
certain banking facilities granted to a subsidiary amounting
to HK$105,800,000 (2015: HKS127,804,000), and none of the
banking facilities were utilised as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.

In prior year, a subsidiary of the Company was involved in
a dispute with a third party, who was claiming incremental
license fees from the subsidiary. The dispute has been
withdrawn by a third party during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions, arrangements and balances detailed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the following
transactions with related parties during the year:

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

31. AREE

RIEHRREAEER - AARPI /R AES
BEZXAABOT

@ AREERAKBEEREZETAEHM
AEMIBITEE 2 BHORE TERM
& TIRITIRM A #027,800,000%8 7T (=
T —FF : 49,804,00078 7T ) Z 1R -
H 196820008 L (=T —HF :
169150008 L) ER — T —RF+ =
A=+—B%HMH -

b) ARBERARBNETHBRR ] —HE
B 8 A &) BT & 4% & £2105,800,0007% JT
(ZZE—FR4F 12780400056 7T) 2 &
FRITRE MBITIREER  R=F
—RNER_E—RFt+-_A=+—
H - ZERTHEWSHEHBA -

© REF  ARFEET—HKHBRRE
WR—BRF=ZN2FHE  ZF=TRA
ZHBARRERFHITRE - ZF
A NFRRE =R -

32. BEALTRS
BUZHEREEMSHERT RS - T
RAESIN - REERE R BETTIREA
+55 :

AEBEREEABZMESIT ¢

2016 2015
—g-AE | ST 5§

HK$’000 HK$'000
TET THET

Short term employee benefits ySEEL SRR 9,969 10,634
Equity-settled share-based payment expense REFEEARMD IR 316 553
Post-employment benefits BER R T 87 114
Total compensation paid to key management YNETBEEEBAEZ

personnel & aE 10,372 11,301

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 7 to the
financial statements.

E=Me OE— R IEER YRR
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. I T A9 E
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial ZERF T ARSREHREEER ZRME
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: m
2016 —E-RF
Financial assets MBEE

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
BATESBRARZ

Designated Available-
as such for-sale

upon initial Held for Loans and financial
recognition trading  receivables asset Total
RSB R HREE
REfZAR BEEE e BHEE B3
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
THERL THET TER THEL TET

Available-for-sale investment AEEERE - - - 1,880 1,880
Trade and bills receivables W E SRR ERER - - 44,388 - 44,388
Deposits and other receivables e REMEREIE - - 5,795 = 5,795
Financial assets at fair value BRATESERARZ
through profit or loss BIREE 2,531 9,490 - - 12,021
Pledged bank deposits BIRHRITER - - 21,885 - 21,885
Cash and cash equivalents BeRERBCEE - - 229,404 - 229,404
2,531 9,490 301,472 1,880 315,373
Financial liabilities BERas

Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost

LA 5 A 2

SRz
MBRE
HK$’000
TR

Trade payables ERTE SRR 21,246
Other payables HAbFERFRIE 42,220
Financial liabilities included in accruals FFABRRIEZ BB E 4,208

67,674
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. I T EZS¥E(E)
(CONTINUED)
2015 —E—FhF
Financial assets BMBEE

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

BAFEFBEARLZ

Available-for-sale investment AEHERE = = = 1,880 1,880

Trade and bills receivables EWE ST RERERE = = 33,080 = 33,080

Deposits and other receivables Re REMETIE = = 3,509 - 3,509
Financial assets at fair value BRAFELERZARZ

through profit or loss BMBREE 2,507 9279 - - 11,786

Pledged bank deposits BHEARITER - = 11,239 - 11,239

Cash and cash equivalents REeRERBLEE = = 332,120 = 332,120

2,507 9,279 379,948 1,880 393614

Financial liabilities e 3=Ri

Financial

liabilities at

amortised cost

DA% $H K AN

Sl

%Al

HKS$'000

FET

Trade payables FERTE SRR 16,886

Other payables HAb eI FIE 28,748

Financial liabilities included in accruals FTAET RIS AE 4,386

50,020

Designated

as such

upon initial
recognition
RS HER
EEFZAR
HK$'000
TAT

FHERE

Available-
for-sale
Held for financial

trading

Loans and
receivables asset Total
B3k A{EHE
JEWRIR AR st
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
THT TR THT

HKS'000
TR
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34. FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

164 ANNUAL REPORT 2016

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the
Group's financial assets and liabilities reasonably approximated to
their fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, pledged bank deposits, trade and bills receivables,
deposits and other receivables, trade payables, financial liabilities
included in other payables and accruals approximate to their
carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or
liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used
to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of listed equity and debt investment are based on
quoted market prices.

The fair value of an available-for-sale investment is based on available
market price.

Fair value hierarchy
The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy
of the Group’s financial instruments:

Assets measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2016

Mu%ﬁlﬂﬁ$ﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁgﬁ%

Quoted prices
in active
markets
(Level 1)

EE
TS HRE
(818)
HK$'000
FEx

REHEEER AEERKEERAE
ZEREEREAFEAEMAEE -

EEECHARERERRTEE  2HEM
RITEH - BRESRANERER &
R EAGEWSRIR - B E SR - fEAEAM
JE SRR e FERT SRR 2 B S BB 2 A FE R
HIFEERE  T2ERZSETAZEMA
A o

MBEERBBZAHENREBRZHZ
EREMRSHZAIRSTASEARK @ 1R
BB R ER SRR » THITERRR
BERARERTRFE :

EREREBRE 2 A FEERTSRER
II:H o

—IHAIHH ERE 2 A FHETRAETIHE
RIS -

AFHESHRRE
TRETASESBTAZ ATEHESR
2%

BRAVEIBZEE

R-CEFE—ANF+-A=+—H

Fair value measurement using

AFEHRRANT A
Significant Significant
observable unobservable
inputs inputs
(Level 2) (Level 3)
EATEE EAFUEE
BAEE WA
(%2/8) (%3/8)
HK$'000 HK$’000
TEx TER

Total

st
HK$'000
TR

Available-for-sale investment: AEHERE
Club membership debenture SHEEES = 1,880 = 1,880
Financial assets at fair value BATELEEARY
through profit or loss: MIBEE
Listed equity investments TR E 9,490 - - 9,490
Debt investment EBRE 2,531 - - 2,531
12,021 1,880 - 13,901

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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34. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 34. BT AQAFERAFEERE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) B(&E)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AT EEREE(E)
Assets measured at fair value: (continued) BAPENBRZEE : (M)
As at 31 December 2015 RZBE-—AF+H=1+—H

Fair value measurement using
NHEFTERAUATEE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (EYEE))

ER  EAUBE EATUER
S HE LI E LN ¢

(F12) (5B2) (5B3E) #BET
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
FET FHEIT FHET FHET
Available-for-sale investment: AEHERE -
Club membership debenture efeEES = 1,880 = 1,880
Financial assets at fair value BATELERARZ
through profit or loss: MBEE :
Listed equity investments kAR E 9,279 = = 9,279
Debt investment BERE 2,507 = = 2,507
11,786 1,880 - 13,666
Liabilities measured at fair value: BATEFEZEE
The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured at fair value AEER_E-—RERZT-—HFETH
as at 31 December 2016 and 2015. Z+—HYEEFAEAFEFEZHEE
ﬁ o
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements FA - BIBHEEE 2 FMEIEEE R
between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3 BREATEFNEEE  TEATEI=E
for both financial assets and financial liabilities (2015: Nil). AEHEIE(ZE—HF : &) o

HBEAEESRAT —T-AFER 165



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Bt 75 S R B e (4D

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+_-_HA=+—H

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 35. BIEREEEERBER

AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments include pledged bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to finance the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade and
bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, trade and other
payables, financial liabilities included in accruals, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, and available-for-sale investment,
which mainly arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, equity price risk and
liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's cash at banks and time deposits with
floating interest rates.

1606 ANNUALREPORT2016  Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

AEEZ T ENBTABECEMBITHER
URRERERBREEE - WEFHTAZ
IEARNAAEEZEHRE - AEEA
Hit BB HEERAR  MEKEZERK
REWERE - 2E REMEKTIR - BAHE
SRR EMENFIE - 7F AR IR Z B
BaE BRATELBE ARZMBEER
AHHERE  WEPBEERBEEEA
REBEEERES: -

AEBEMBTEELZT2RBR AT XA
& SNEERR - EERR - IRAERRRK
nBETER - EESEMIFRE T XM
MER BB FRR ZBUR

A= E b
AEEREMSMNEES AR ABRER
HEAREEFRRNRITIRRIFBNEA B2
ERERERER
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

35 BIEMEEEERBEE(E)

2= B (48)
TREINEMERMERGFTEZBER
T AREREZBRBAS A (FEF B R
THRENERFRAZZE) HMNEREER
MRS HREE -

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group's profit before tax (through the impact on
floating rate bank balances and time deposits).

Increase/

Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
basis points before tax

E3higin, BRBE AT R
(B4 & ORd)

HKS'000

FET
2016 —EB—REF
Hong Kong dollar BT (25) (212)
United States dollar =TT (25) (129)
RMB AREE (25) (273)
Hong Kong dollar BT 25 212
United States dollar =70 25 129
RMB AR 25 273
2015 —E—RF
Hong Kong dollar BT (25) (165)
United States dollar ETT (25) (136)
RMB AR (25) (522)
Hong Kong dollar BT 25 165
United States dollar =TT 25 136
RMB AR 25 522

There is no impact on the Group's equity except on the retained

profits.

B 1R B 0k M S -
% o

R R =B AR A A

HASRERABETMR
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 35. MBEREEREEERBKRE)
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currency risk HNEE [ B
The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures AEBEYURZHEERR - tRABREBRE
mainly arise from revenue generated and/or costs and expenses RE BN AR BN E R AINE B
incurred by operating units in currencies other than the units’ BZWAR, SEAZRANES
functional currencies.
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of TREFIEMEEMERERTE BN
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB T AEERREHEEE B 2 BRBATE )
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's (REEEERBEATERE)HARKIE
profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets RO e A B H) v REAEE -
and liabilities).

Increase/

Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
exchange rate before tax

ExEH A BRBE AT R
(TEH) i (BD)

% HK$'000
FAT
2016 —E-AF
If the Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB ST A REE (B 5 23
If the Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB i35 7T 3, A REETHE (5) (23)
2015 —T—hfF
If the Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB BT AREEE 5 4,785
If the Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB /& 7T 7 A R EEFHE (5) (4,785)
There is no impact on the Group's equity except on the retained MRAR B AN » 7K £ B & AN 4 M (F {n] 52
profits. 2=
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 35. IKEMREEBERBEK(E)

AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit risk

The Group primarily trades on credit terms with recognised
and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that most
customers who wish to trade on credit terms are to a certain
extent subject to certain credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored by the Group’s management on
an ongoing basis.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, debt investments
and deposits and other receivables, mainly arises from default of
the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments.

Since the Group primarily trades on credit terms with recognised
and creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty,
by geographical region and by industry sector. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group had certain concentration of credit risk
as 28.5% (2015: 24.5%) of the total trade and bills receivables of the
Group were due from certain departments/units of the Government
of the HKSAR, the Group's largest customer.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure to credit
risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed in note 18
to the financial statements.

EEREE
AEEEZERAREERFZE=ZTIZE
BEETETR S - MRAEEZBE - AH
DERERIFRFETRHZER BXEE
ERERRE TEEEZRER © Ui - B
EMIANIAEBEREREER

AEEEMMBEEE  BRECEMRITE
R RERFRRGEE - BEHREANIR
EREMERFIRZ EERRIERERS
HBFEXN  MESERESNEETAZRE
H1E °

HRAREEZERAREERYZE=T
REEGIENTRS - SEFEMARD

FEESPRBBER HFHikE RIZ
TESELEE - RBEHHAEER -
HRASERKE ZER R EREIRETET
H285%( ZZE—HF : 245%) BREWEBE
AITREBA(AEEZARRE)E T3,/
BRI 28 MAEEAT —EEEEFRE

G o
ZoN

B RS B AR W B 7 MR R R R IR A
RZEERRZE-FTEESNEE - N
TSR MT 184K EE -

MEEGEEERART T ~E4% 169
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

35 BIEMEEEERBEE(E)

AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and the
value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity price
risk arising from individual equity investments classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss - listed equity investments
in Hong Kong (note 21) as at 31 December 2016 and 2015. The
Group's listed equity investments are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and are valued at quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the Group's listed equity investments,
with all other variables held constant and before any impact on tax,
based on their carrying amounts at the end of the reporting period.

2016 et BT
Equity investments listed in Hong Kong:

— Held-for-trading —EEE
2015 —F—HF
Equity investments listed in Hong Kong:

— Held-for-trading —BEEE

There is no impact on the Group'’s equity except on the retained
profits.

170 ANNUALREPORT2016  Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

EEELMZBRARE

ERAELMZBARE ¢

IR A B A% EL B

BB AR R 48 R A B R A UM (8] 51 78 55
BEZZ(CETEAZS 2 A FEREZE
@ o AKHEZBAERREBRFERE=F—X
FR_F-AFt-A=T—"BFAIER
BAHERBRARZMBEE-FELM
A& (M 5E21) 2 [ERIIRAIRE - NEHE
ZETBRARERE LA X ZABERARTR
L+ REERRAE BRMISRENE -

TR EMEHMEEERF TR ZIBRT
MR ERBISZERN  LEREEAE
% AEEEMRAEER RS HREAEEH
Z AT EFSEE 0% - HEEE 2 U2
}‘g °

Carrying Increase/
amount (decrease)

of equity in profit
investments before tax

RAEEREZ BRBE AT F
RREE 8 0Rd)
HK$'000 HK$'000
TATT THET

9,490 949

9,279 928

BRORER R FISN - A SR B B A 8% SR AL A 52
@ o
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 35. BIRERERE R FERBER (&)
AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk RENE LR
The Group's objective is to ensure there are adequate funds to AEBZ BIZABRERSEHESARNE
meet its contractual payments for financial liabilities in the short RHERHZHBAEELONR - BEERE
and long term. In the management of liquidity risk, the Group BEEMRE  REBERNMAIFIETIEERA
monitors and maintains a level of cash and bank balances, and time EHRBAEEEEMTRS RRITEHRK
deposits deemed adequate by management to finance the Group's FTHER - WRIEKRIR S RERENERK 27
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Cash 2. aRERERERTVEZAESE RS
flows of the Group are closely monitored by senior management on M= o

an ongoing basis.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the end RIERREER - AEERBESLHRITR
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted NRFETE 2 MBaERESERNT -

payments, is as follows:

Less than 3 to less than

On demand 3 months 12 months Total
REREZR PR=EA =Z+=@EARK st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET
Trade payables & B 580 19,084 1,222 940 21,246
Other payables H fth e TRIA - 42,220 - 42,220
Financial liabilities included in FHAERTRIEZ
accruals AR = 4,208 = 4,208
Guarantees given to banks for ASEEE 2
performance bonds/guarantees ETEHNELEY
issued in relation to certain RE/ERMMARIT
contracts undertaken R ER
by the Group 19,682 - - 19,682
38,766 47,650 940 87,356
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 35. BIEREEEERBER(E)
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AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk (continued)

REE & @M (E)

2015
—T-1F
Less than 3to less than
On demand 3 months 12 months Total
RENRERER PR=M@A =Z=+=_AAR fast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHIT FHIT FHIL
Trade payables eI B S8R0 16,081 194 611 16,886
Other payables HAnpER 508 - 28,748 = 28,748
Financial liabilities included in SRR FIEZ
accruals BBaf - 4,386 = 4,386
Guarantees given to banks for MAEEAEZ
performance bonds/quarantees ETAHBLELY
issued in relation to certain R/ ERMMAERIT
contracts undertaken etz R
by the Group 16,915 - - 16,915
32,996 33,328 611 66,935
Capital management EAREE

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new
shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015.

Capital of the Group comprises all components of shareholders’
equity.

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited

AEEEAEE 2T ERANRAREREE
FREEZRENLERBBEARLLE - AKX
RFEXBRABRRGHKKZAEE -

AEERBEEANZEENEBEEL
BB - ERBRARERENERRIE
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36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of the
Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accruals

NET CURRENT ASSETS

Net assets

EQUITY
Issued capital
Share premium account
Shares held under the restricted
share award scheme
Share-based payment reserve (note)
Retained profits (note)
Proposed final and special dividends (note)

Total equity

36. ADQFBEMRRE

T :

iR BRI E B A A DB E 2 AR

2016 2015
—B-XE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T T
FkRBEE
RHBRARIRE 125,019 94,152
REBEE
TE 308 & B R UGk IE 251 250
RERZERREEE 4,169 3,102
MENEEMLE 4,420 3,352
REBaE
FERTRUR 406 302
REEEFE 4,014 3,050
BEFE 129,033 97,202
R
B3I TR AN 24,419 24419
f& 7 a (B Bk 38,493 38,493
RIEA PR HI A% 15 12 BT &)
==l < (2,447) (3,019
R 1 S (B 5E) 2,745 2,604
RE &R (HI5E) 41,616 17,785
FER R HA R R RS B (B ) 24,207 16,920
B 129,033 97,202

R R =B AR A A

—=

—=
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36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 36. AN A FBARR R (E)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
Note: Bz -
A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: AATIEERENT -
Share-based Proposed final
Contributed payment Retained and special
surplus reserve profits dividends Total
FRAH R
BARHB ROSRRE RE&F IR E “st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT TERT FET FTERT
At1 January 2015 R-_ZE—RFE—F—H = 2428 51616 21,708 75,752
Profit for the year R B T = = 16 - 16
Vesting of shares held under the  1R1E AR HII% () £2B) =12
restricted share award scheme  HERMDZ B = (712) = = (712)
Share award arrangements R& 15 BE B 2 Bk - 888 - - 888
Final and special 2014 ER-ZZ—NFREAR
dividends declared RIS - - (20) (21,708) (21,728)
Interim 2015 dividend ZE-RERHRE - = (16907) = (16,907)
Proposed final 2015 dividend BT RERBRE - - (16,920) 16,920 =
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZE—hHF
at 1 January 2016 +=—A=+—H8K
RZZ—X"F—HA—H - 2,604 17,785 16,920 37,309
Profit for the year REZ N - - 64,988 = 64,988
Vesting of shares held under the  1R4E AR HI8% () £EE) =12
restricted share award scheme  HERMD Z B - (572) - - (572)
Share award arrangements R 15 BE B 2 Bk - 713 - - 713
Final 2015 dividend declared SERZZ-AFRERE - - (15) (16,920) (16,935)
Interim 2016 dividend T RFEHRHRE - - (16,935) - (16,935)
Proposed final and special MR- —R"FERER
2016 dividends R Rl R = = (24,207) 24,207 =
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF
+=—A=+—8 - 2,745 41,616 24,207 68,568

The Company's contributed surplus originally represented the excess of the
aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of their
acquisition pursuant to the Group reorganisation on 29 April 1998, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, a company may make distributions to its
members out of the contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 17 March 2017.
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
L E S

31 DECEMBER 2016 —Z—RF+=-A=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES RENE
Attributable
interest of
Tenure the Group
AEBEEN
Location : R FH EHZEDL
1. Units 1,2 and 3 on 11th Floor &5 Industrial Long term lease 100%
Westlands Centre 1 F20m T%H RGHEE
No. 20 Westlands Road 205
Quarry Bay R
Hong Kong 11181 23
2. UnitNo. Al on Level 21 REARIMB((FRE]) Commerdial Long term lease 100%
Golden Eagle International Plaza TERE EES:E REE
No. 89 Hanzhong Road FRm
Jianye District B
Nanjing JE K895
Jiangsu Province & BIRR P oK
People’s Republic of China (“PRC") QIBAE
3. UnitNo.Eon Level 12 F Commercial Long term lease 100%
And Car Parking Space findis] EESE REIMHE
No. 44 Jinming Building, RER
No. 8 Zunyi South Road BRI IK85R
Changing District SRAAAE
Shanghai 12BEER
PRC REL4455
4. Unit No. 2601 on Level 26 2] Commercial Medium term 100%
South Tower ERE [EES lease
Guangzhou World Trade Centre Complex /T HHEITRE
Nos. 371-375 Huanshi East Road RILE
Dongshan District IR R BK371 23755
Guangzhou BMtEFRE 50 KE
Guangdong Province 7 B2
PRC 26182601 %
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
LEMBHRE

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited
financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below. This
summary does not form any part of the audited financial statements.

NTARASBEBERAVRERE ZREANEE
MBEZRE ke TR 2 KBS R
x - WEBEMENRDOE - MBS MEREE
A IR E AP ERE S -

RESULTS ¥E&
Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=1+—HLEE
2016 2015 2014 2013
“2-XRE | 2T HF == mFE =T =F
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FEx BT T FET
REVENUE KA 258,699 219,087 210,762 187,110 206,708
Cost of sales and services SHE M RFEECAR (112,578) (100,430) (101,043) (85,989) (113,118)
Gross profit EH 146,121 118,657 109,719 101,121 93,590
Other income and gains, net H A R IS5 5,194 9,383 11,640 9,657 8,775
Foreign exchange differences, net fEH 555 (109) (9,073) (4,481) 7,555 775
Fair value gains/(losses), net: N ENE(B1R) %8
Financial assets at fair value BATELER AR
through profit or loss BITSEE 235 (58) (30) (171) 6,262
Derivative instruments — transactions ~ $74 T A —R& &K
not qualifying as hedges R 225 - - - - 130
Investment properties S d-v/ES 1,000 3,200 8,125 2,558 16,610
Selling and distribution expenses SHE RO HAX (33,823) (22,980) (23,124) (23,065) (30,306)
General and administrative expenses  —R& M 1T 2 (55,799) (48,231) (46,529) (42,483) (44,634)
Other expenses HithFix (6,024) (821) = = =
Finance costs WisER - = = (56) (100)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBLAT R 56,795 50,077 55,320 55116 51,102
Income tax expense Fr{S B (6,451) (5,974) (6,529) (6,970) 4,100)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BATEE A
ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE R
OWNERS OF THE PARENT 50,344 44,103 48,791 48,146 47,002
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENERE
As at 31 December
W+=A=+—H
2016 2015 2014 2013
—E-RE —E-—FF —T-NF —ET—=F
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET T FHET
TOTAL ASSETS BEEHAE 604,172 539,702 522,640 511,637 494,079
TOTAL LIABILITIES aEmE (162,690) (111,084) (99,823) (99,219) (93,834)
441,482 428618 422817 412418 400,245

Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited
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